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Background to the Company

SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc (the “Company”) was
incorporated on 12 March 2013 under registration number 525004
and operates in Ireland as a public limited company under the
Companies Act 2014 (the “Companies Act”). It was authorised
by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) on 12 March
2013.

The Company is an open-ended investment company with variable
capital which is authorised by the Central Bank, under the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended and
is authorised and regulated by the Central Bank, under the Central
Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))
(Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2019 (the “UCITS Regulations”).

The Company is an umbrella investment company and has
segregated liability between its sub-funds (each a “Fund”,
collectively the “Funds”) and accordingly any liability incurred
on behalf of or attributable to any Fund shall be discharged
solely out of the assets of that Fund. The Company currently
has fifty two live constituent Funds and various classes of shares.

Net Assets under management for the Company at 31 March 2023 amounted to USD 15,002,476,908 (31 March 2022: USD 16,928,083,143
and 31 March 2021: USD 14,380,725,985). The Net Assets under management for each Fund is detailed below, the published Net
asset value per share is disclosed on the Statement of Financial Position of each Fund.

Launch date of Functional Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Fund Active Funds Currency 2023 2022 2021
SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS
ETF 17 February 2014 GBP 181,741,924 136,181,437 185,302,787
SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS
ETF 3 December 2014 EUR 70,959,778 90,115,973 9,413,618
SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS
ETF 12 November 2014 usD 202,935,308 225,798,096 208,669,236
SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF 24 March 2014 EUR 69,815,907 65,454,637 90,184,991
SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS
ETF 14 April 2015 usD 1,716,094,286 1,652,938,749 1,377,741,203
SPDR MSCI ACWI Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF* 20 April 2022 usD 7,504,593 - -
SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 277,944,545 404,723,991 378,063,103
SPDR MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 4 March 2022 EUR 1,066,557 1,047,911 -
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 162,391,998 88,059,259 143,795,507
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 385,573,119 181,786,686 106,971,486
SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 1,000,599,350 883,997,795 135,538,446
SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 251,683,382 413,117,432 593,706,597
SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 647,204,095 693,539,429 433,274,503
SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 285,491,725 403,439,626 445,473,142
SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 51,326,561 54,803,985 68,015,559
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 129,493,078 173,310,742 256,146,976
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 EUR 142,991,926 116,321,399 67,941,530
SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 65,838,058 71,588,298 64,769,172
SPDR MSCI Europe Communication Services UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 106,534,855 73,827,212 32,280,075
SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF 5 December 2014 EUR 163,008,341 326,922,668 292,537,459
SPDR MSCI Europe Value UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 EUR 33,906,676 24,887,122 18,477,742
SPDR MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris Aligned UCITS
ETF** 18 July 2022 usD 8,117,101 - -
SPDR MSCI Japan Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 4 March 2022 JPY 234,422,883 231,808,752 -
SPDR MSCI USA Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 4 March 2022 usD 946,210 1,043,061 -
SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 usD 335,573,246 350,309,639 209,666,872
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Background to the Company (continued)

Launch date of  Functional Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
Fund Active Funds Currency 2023 2022 2021
SPDR MSCI USA Value UCITS ETF 18 February 2015 usD 124,799,628 235,118,958 163,524,701
SPDR MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 4 March 2022 usD 28,591,300 2,083,821 -
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 31,527,032 36,308,367 35,748,993
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 74,088,522 91,363,694 80,093,229
SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 519,131,471 627,324,634 369,448,444
SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 291,667,503 455,172,216 192,481,790
SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 484,242,395 455,184,019 323,049,762
SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 56,900,980 60,670,163 72,466,250
SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 usD 118,619,352 132,461,165 167,325,177
SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF 25 November 2013 UsD 758,187,978 853,179,167 928,701,142
SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 uUsD 450,337,178 438,978,287 393,013,755
SPDR MSCI World Communication Services UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 uUsbD 28,857,673 22,896,758 27,206,080
SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF 29 April 2016 uUSD 17,841,257 23,736,519 14,756,680
SPDR MSCI World Value UCITS ETF 2 September 2020 UsD 44,450,318 61,166,262 30,814,512
SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF 30 June 2014 UsD 1,412,173,394 1,721,944,817 1,997,581,224
SPDR STOXX Europe 600 SRI UCITS ETF 30 September 2019 EUR 134,937,187 114,928,416 65,600,089
SPDR S&P U.S. Communication Services Select Sector
UCITS ETF 15 August 2018 usD 139,321,526 216,443,784 241,566,065
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector
UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 usD 88,372,391 115,310,485 122,164,432
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS
ETF 7 July 2015 USsD 310,076,017 272,886,461 143,771,531
SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USsD 583,979,437 438,764,457 196,121,194
SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 316,585,990 865,165,843 465,060,360
SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 437,712,923 295,384,563 203,297,953
SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 201,409,762 310,193,595 391,709,083
SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 48,023,051 76,091,062 38,034,509
SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 601,359,812 576,179,426 312,397,067
SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF 7 July 2015 USD 33,569,313 38,101,612 28,413,980
SPDR Refinitiv Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF 14 October 2014 USD 993,726,909 1,441,733,741 1,626,721,355

*  The Fund launched on 20 April 2022.
** The Fund launched on 18 July 2022.

Funds may be established from time to time.
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Background to the Company (continued)

Russia/Ukraine conflict

The conflict that started on 24 February 2022 between Russia and Ukraine has resulted in extensive restrictions and disruptions
relating to the Russian securities and markets. The effects of those restrictions have and may continue to adversely affect the funds
that have exposure to the Russian markets. Sanctions threatened or already imposed against Russia, Russian entities or Russian
individuals may result in disruption of the Russian economy, cause volatility in other regional and global markets and negatively
impact the performance of various sectors and industries, as well as companies in other countries, which could have a negative
effect on the performance of a fund, even if a fund does not have direct exposure to securities of Russian issuers. As a collective
result of the imposition of sanctions, Russian government countermeasures and the impact that they have had on the trading markets
for Russian securities, certain funds used, fair valuation procedures approved by the board of the Company to value certain Russian
securities, which resulted in such securities being deemed to have a zero value. The funds hold insignificant positions in Russian
securities. Sanctions, or the threat of new or modified sanctions, could also impair the ability of a fund to buy, sell, hold, receive,
deliver or otherwise transact in certain affected securities or other investment instruments. As of 31 March 2023, Fund SPDR Morningstar
Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF held Russian securities and was impacted by the fair value decision taken.
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Background to the Company (continued)

The live Funds of the Company are listed on the following exchanges at 31 March 2023* :

London Mexico
Deutsche Stock Euronext SIX Borsa  Euronext Stock
Borse Exchange Paris Swiss Italiana Amsterdam Cboe NL Exchange
SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond
UCITS ETF Yes Yes - - - - Yes -
SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond
UCITS ETF Yes - - - Yes - - -
SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond
UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes - - -
SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF Yes - Yes Yes Yes - - -
SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure
UCITS ETF Yes Yes - - Yes - - -
SPDR MSCI ACWI Climate Paris Aligned UCITS
ETF** Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - -
SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - -
SPDR MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned UCITS
ETF Yes Yes - - Yes - - -
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS
ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes  Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF - - Yes Yes Yes - - -
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted
UCITS ETF Yes - - - - - - -
SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Communication Services
UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR MSCI Europe Value UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - - - -
SPDR MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris
Aligned UCITS*** Yes Yes - - Yes Yes - -
SPDR MSCI Japan Climate Paris Aligned UCITS
ETF Yes - - - - - - -
SPDR MSCI USA Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes - - -
SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS
ETF Yes Yes - - - - - -
SPDR MSCI USA Value UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - - - -
SPDR MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Yes Yes - - Yes Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS
ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes - -
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Background to the Company (continued)

London Mexico
Deutsche Stock Euronext SIX Borsa Euronext Stock
Borse Exchange Paris Swiss Italiana Amsterdam Cboe NL Exchange
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes Yes Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes - - - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Communication Services UCITS
ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes - Yes
SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF - Yes - Yes - Yes - -
SPDR MSCI World Value UCITS ETF - Yes - - - Yes - -
SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes - - Yes
SPDR STOXX Europe 600 SRI UCITS ETF Yes - - Yes Yes Yes - -
SPDR S&P U.S. Communication Services Select
Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select
Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector
UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS
ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS
ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes Yes - Yes
SPDR Refinitiv Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF Yes Yes - Yes Yes - Yes -

* Not all share classes are listed on each exchange.
** The Fund launched on 20 April 2022.
*** The Fund launched on 18 July 2022.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE

SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the shortdated, fixed-rate, investment grade sterling-
denominated corporate bond market. The investment policy of
the Fund is to track the performance of the Bloomberg
0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond Index (or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate
Bond Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of Eurozone government bonds, with a remaining maturity
between 3 and 5 years. The investment policy of the Fund is
to track the performance of the Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Treasury
Bond Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Treasury Bond Index and which is
considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the short maturity (0-5 year) USD - issued emerging market
government bond market. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD
Government Bond ex-144a Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond
ex-144a Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of Eurozone equity securities which have historically exhibited
low volatility characteristics. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the EURO STOXX Low Risk
Weighted 100 Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the EURO STOXX Low Risk Weighted 100 Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the global infrastructure market represented by publicly traded
infrastructure-related equity and bonds. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the Morningstar Global
Multi-Asset Infrastructure Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the Morningstar Global Multi-Asset Infrastructure Index
and which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI ACWI Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF*

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the equity market
performance of developed and emerging markets. The investment
policy of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI ACWI
Climate Paris Aligned Index (or any other index determined by
the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI ACWI Climate Paris Aligned Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking error between the Fund’s performance and that
of the Index.

* The Fund launched on 20 April 2022.

SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Europe sector.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Europe Index (or any other index determined by
the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI Europe Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies. The investment
policy of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI Europe
Climate Paris Aligned Index (or any other index determined by
the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned Index and
which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index
for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
“Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Consumer
Discretionary sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to
track the performance of the MSCI Europe Consumer
Discretionary 35/20 Capped Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary 35/20
Capped Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Consumer
Staples sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the MSCI Europe Consumer Staples 35/20
Capped Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI Europe Consumer Staples 35/20 Capped Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Energy sector.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Europe Energy 35/20 Capped Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Energy 35/20
Capped Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking error between the
Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Financials
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Financials 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe
Financials 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Health Care
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Health Care 35/20 Capped
Index (or any other index determined by the Directors from time
to time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe
Health Care 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Industrials
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Industrials 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI
Europe Industrials 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Materials
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Materials 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe
Materials 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European smaller companies. The investment policy of the
Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI Europe Small
Cap Index (or any other index determined by the Directors from
time to time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI
Europe Small Cap Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European small capitalisation equities with a higher weighting
applied to equities exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The
investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance of
the MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Small Cap
Value Weighted Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Technology
sector. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI Europe Information Technology 35/20
Capped Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI Europe Information Technology 35/20 Capped Index and
which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index
for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
“Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Communication Services UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the
communications sector. The investment policy of the Fund is
to track the performance of the MSCI Europe Communication
Services 35/20 Capped Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI Europe Communication Services 35/20
Capped Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European large and mid-sized companies in the Utilities sector.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Europe Utilities 35/20 Capped Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Europe Utilities 35/20
Capped Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Europe Value UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European equities with a higher weighting applied to equities
exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI Europe
Value Exposure Select Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI Europe Value Exposure Select Index and
which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index
for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
"Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris Aligned UCITS
ETF*

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the equity market
performance of emerging markets. The investment policy of
the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI Emerging
Markets Climate Paris Aligned Index (or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris
Aligned Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

* The Fund launched on 18 July 2022.

SPDR MSCI Japan Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the large and mid cap segments of the Japanese equity market.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the MSCI Japan Climate Paris Aligned Index (or any other
index determined by the Directors from time to time to track
substantially the same market as the MSCI Japan Climate Paris
Aligned Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI USA Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large and mid-sized equities in the U.S.. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI USA Climate
Paris Aligned Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI USA Climate Paris Aligned Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of US small capitalisation equities with a higher weighting applied
to equities exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The investment
policy of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI USA
Small Cap Value Weighted Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted Index and
which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index
for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
“Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI USA Value UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of US equities with a higher weighting applied to equities exhibiting
low valuation characteristics. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the MSCI| USA Value Exposure
Select Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI USA Value Exposure Select Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large and mid-sized equities in developed markets globally.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
Index) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far
as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the consumer discretionary sector, across
developed markets globally. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the MSCI World Consumer
Discretionary 35/20 Capped Index (or any other index determined
by the Directors from time to time to track substantially the same
market as the MSCI World Consumer Discretionary 35/20 Capped
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the consumer staples sector, across developed
markets globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the MSCI World Consumer Staples 35/20
Capped Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI World Consumer Staples 35/20 Capped Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the energy sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Energy 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Energy 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the financials sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Financials 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Financials 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the health care sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Health Care 35/20 Capped
Index (or any other index determined by the Directors from time
to time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Health Care 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by
the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the industrials sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Industrials 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Industrials 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the materials sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Materials 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Materials 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of small cap equities in developed markets globally. The investment
policy of the Fund is to track the performance of the MSCI World
Small Cap Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI World Small Cap Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
error between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the technology sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Information Technology 35/20
Capped Index (or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
MSCI World Information Technology 35/20 Capped Index and
which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index
for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the
"Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as
far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Communication Services UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the communications sector, across developed
markets globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the MSCI World Communication Services
35/20 Capped Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the MSCI World Communication Services 35/20 Capped
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of companies in the utilities sector, across developed markets
globally. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the MSCI World Utilities 35/20 Capped Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Utilities 35/20 Capped Index and which is considered by the
Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in
accordance with the Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR MSCI World Value UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of global developed market equities with a higher weighting applied
to equities exhibiting low valuation characteristics. The investment
policy of the Fund is to track the performance of the stocks
that exhibit relatively higher exposure to the value factor (as
defined in the Index methodology) within developed market
countries that compose the parent index, MSCI World Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the MSCI World
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the "Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of smaller U.S. companies. The investment policy of the Fund
is to track the performance of the Russell 2000 Index (or any
other index determined by the Directors from time to time to
track substantially the same market as the Russell 2000 Index
and which is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate
index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus)
(the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise
as far as possible the tracking difference between the Fund’s
performance and that of the Index.

SPDR STOXX Europe 600 SRI UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of European equities. The investment policy of the Fund is to
track the performance of the STOXX Europe 600 SRI Index
(or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the STOXX Europe
600 SRI Index and which is considered by the Directors to be
an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with
the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking error between the
Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Communication Services Select Sector
UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. communication services companies in the
S&P 500 Index. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the S&P Communication Services Select
Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index (which is derived from the
S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Communication Services Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector UCITS
ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. consumer discretionary companies in the
S&P 500 Index. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the S&P Consumer Discretionary Select
Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index (which is derived from the
S&P 500 Index or any other index determined by the Directors
from time to time to track substantially the same market as the
S&P Consumer Discretionary Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20
Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. consumer staples companies in the S&P
500 Index. The investment policy of the Fund is to track the
performance of the S&P Consumer Staples Select Sector Daily
Capped 25/20 Index (which is derived from the S&P 500 Index
or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the S&P Consumer
Staples Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index and which is
considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the
Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. energy companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Energy Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the S&P Energy Select Sector Daily Capped
25/20 Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. financial companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Financials Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the S&P Financials Select Sector Daily
Capped 25/20 Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF
The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. health care companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Health Care Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the S&P Health Care Select Sector Daily
Capped 25/20 Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.
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Background to the Company (continued)

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE (continued)

SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. industrial companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Industrials Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the S&P Industrials Select Sector Daily
Capped 25/20 Index and which is considered by the Directors
to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance
with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while
seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference
between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large cap U.S. materials companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Materials Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the S&P Materials Select Sector Daily Capped
25/20 Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. information technology companies in the
S&P 500 Index. The investment policy of the Fund is to track
the performance of the S&P Technology Select Sector Daily
Capped 25/20 Index (which is derived from the S&P 500 Index
or any other index determined by the Directors from time to
time to track substantially the same market as the S&P Technology
Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index and which is considered
by the Directors to be an appropriate index for the Fund to track,
in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as
possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible the tracking
difference between the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of large sized U.S. utilities companies in the S&P 500 Index.
The investment policy of the Fund is to track the performance
of the S&P Utilities Select Sector Daily Capped 25/20 Index
(which is derived from the S&P 500 Index or any other index
determined by the Directors from time to time to track substantially
the same market as the S&P Utilities Select Sector Daily Capped
25/20 Index and which is considered by the Directors to be an
appropriate index for the Fund to track, in accordance with the
Prospectus) (the “Index”) as closely as possible, while seeking
to minimise as far as possible the tracking difference between
the Fund’s performance and that of the Index.

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

SPDR Refinitiv Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Fund is to track the performance
of the global convertible bond market. The investment policy
of the Fund is to track the performance of the Refinitiv Qualified
Global Convertible Index (or any other index determined by the
Directors from time to time to track substantially the same market
as the Refinitiv Qualified Global Convertible Index and which
is considered by the Directors to be an appropriate index for
the Fund to track, in accordance with the Prospectus) (the “Index”)
as closely as possible, while seeking to minimise as far as possible
the tracking difference between the Fund’s performance and
that of the Index.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present herewith their annual report and Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2023.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report
and the financial statements in accordance with Irish law.

Irish law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements
giving a true and fair view of the Company’s assets, liabilities
and financial position at the end of the financial year and the
profit or loss of the Company for the financial year. Under that
law the Directors have prepared the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union (“EU”).

Under lIrish law the Directors shall not approve the financial
statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and
fair view of the Company’s assets, liabilities and financial position
as at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of
the Company for the financial year.

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required
to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them
consistently;

e make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent;

¢ state whether the financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRS and ensure that they contain the
additional information required by the Companies Act 2014;
and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis
unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above
requirements in preparing the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis as the Directors are of the view that the Company can
continue in operational existence for period of at least twelve
months from the date of approval of these financial statements
(the period of assessment). The Directors anticipate the financial
assets will continue to generate enough cash flows on an ongoing
basis to meet the Company’s liabilities as they fall due. In making
this assessment, the Directors considered the potential impact
of the Russia/Ukraine conflict on the Company’s business over
the period of assessment.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting
records that are sufficient to:

e correctly record and explain the transactions of the Company;

e enable, at any time, the assets, liabilities, financial position
and profit or loss of the Company to be determined with
reasonable accuracy; and
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e enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements
and Directors’ report comply with the Companies Act 2014
and enable those financial statements to be audited.

The Directors are responsible for safeguarding the assets of
the Company. In this regard they have entrusted the assets of
the Company to State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
(“the Depositary”) who has been appointed as Depositary to
the Company pursuant to the terms of a Depositary Agreement.
The Directors have a general responsibility for taking such steps
as are reasonably open to them to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities.

The financial statements are published on the ssga.com website.
The Directors, together with the Investment Manager are
responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the financial
information included on this website. Legislation in the Republic
of Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

This Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements (the
“Reports and Accounts”) may be translated into other languages.
Any such translation shall only contain the same information
and have the same meaning as the English language Report
and Accounts. To the extent that there is any inconsistency
between the English language Report and Accounts and the
Report and Accounts in another language, the English language
Report and Accounts will prevail, except to the extent (and only
to the extent) that it is required by law of any jurisdiction where
the shares are sold, that in an action based upon disclosure in
a Report and Accounts in a language other than English, the
language of the Report and Accounts on which such action is
based shall prevail. Any disputes as to the terms of the Report
and Accounts, regardless of the language of the Report and
Accounts, shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of Ireland.

Relevant Audit Information

Insofar as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit
information of which the Company’s auditors are unaware and
the Directors have taken all the steps that should have been
taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s
auditors are aware of that information.

Accounting Records

The Directors ensure compliance with the Company’s obligation
to maintain adequate accounting records by appointing competent
persons to be responsible for them. The accounting records
are kept by State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited, at 78
Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin D02 HD32, Ireland.

Review of Business and Future Developments

The Company is an open-ended investment company with variable
capital which has been authorised by the Central Bank under
the UCITS Regulations. The principal activities and investment
objectives of the Funds are outlined in the Background to the
Company. A market summary and Fund performance are included
under the Investment Managers’ Reports.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Accounting Records (continued)

Review of Business and Future Developments (continued)
Details of Net Asset Value and Net Asset Value per share are
set out in each Fund’s Statement of Financial Position and the
Total Expense Ratio is set out in Note 3.

There was no change in the nature of the Company’s business
during the financial year.

Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments
are market risk, interest risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. Non
financial risks would include management risk, market
disruption/geopolitical risk, commodities risk, concentration risk,
conflicts of interest risk and the Russia/Ukraine conflict. For
further information on risk management objectives and policies,
please see Note 11 of these financial statements and the
Prospectus and Supplements of the Company. For the impact
of the Russian/Ukraine conflict please see the Background to
the Company section of these financial statements and Note 17.

Corporate Governance Statement

General Principles

The Company is subject to the requirements of the Companies
Act 2014 and the UCITS Regulations as applicable to the
Company.

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations
(S.1. 450 of 2009 and S.1. 83 of 2010) (the “Regulations”) requires
the inclusion of a corporate governance statement in the Directors’
Report.

Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance
code applicable to Irish collective investment schemes whose
shares are admitted to trading on an exchange, the Company
is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(i) The Companies Act 2014 which are available for inspection
at the registered office of the Company; and may also be
obtained at http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/;

(i) The Articles of Association of the Company which are
available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company and at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland;
and

(iii) The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance
Notes which can be obtained from the Central Bank’s website
at: https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-
market-sectors/funds/ucits and are available for inspection
at the registered office of the Company.

On 14 December 2011, Irish Funds (“IF”), published a corporate
governance code (the “IF Code”) that may be adopted on a
voluntary basis by Irish authorised collective investment schemes.
The Board of Directors (the “Board”) voluntarily agreed to adopt
the IF Code on 25 July 2013, and was effective from that date.
It should be noted that the IF Code reflects existing corporate
governance practices imposed on Irish authorised collective
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investment schemes, as noted above. If the IF Code is adopted
on a voluntary basis, it can be referred to in the disclosures
made in the Directors’ Report in compliance with the provisions
of the European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations
(i.e. S.1. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010).

Internal Control and Risk Management Systems in Relation
to Financial Reporting

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control and risk management systems of the
Company in relation to the financial reporting process. Such
systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk
of error or fraud in achieving the Company’s financial reporting
objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board has procedures in place to ensure that all relevant
accounting records are properly maintained and are readily
available, including production of annual and half yearly financial
statements. The Management Company has appointed State
Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”) on
the Company’s behalf to maintain the books and records of
the Company. The Administrator is authorised and regulated
by the Central Bank and must comply with the rules imposed
by the Central Bank. From time to time, the Management Company
examines and evaluates the Administrator’s financial accounting
and reporting routines. The annual financial statements of the
Company are produced by the Administrator and reviewed by
the Investment Manager. They are required to be approved by
the Board, and the annual and half yearly financial statements
of the Company are required to be filed with the Central Bank.

During the financial year of these financial statements, the Board
was responsible for the review and approval of the financial
statements as set out in the Statement of Directors’
Responsibilities. The statutory financial statements are required
to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to
the Board on their findings. The Board monitors and evaluates
the independent auditors’ performance, qualifications and
independence. As part of its review procedures, the Board
receives presentations from relevant parties including
consideration of IFRS accounting standards and their impact
on the annual financial statements, and presentations and reports
on the audit process. The Board evaluates and discusses
significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises.

Dealings with Shareholders

The convening and conduct of Shareholders’ meetings are
governed by the Articles of Association of the Company and
the Companies Act 2014. Although the Directors may convene
an extraordinary general meeting of the Company at any time,
the Directors were required to convene the first annual general
meeting ("AGM”) of the Company within eighteen months of
incorporation and fifteen months of the date of the previous
AGM thereafter, provided that an AGM is held within six months
of the end of each financial year of the Company.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Dealings with Shareholders (continued)

At least twenty-one clear day’s notice of every AGM and any
meeting convened for the passing of a special resolution must
be given to Shareholders and fourteen days notice must be
given in the case of any other general meeting, unless the auditors
and all the Shareholders of the Company entitled to attend and
vote, agree to shorter notice. Two Shareholders present either
in person or by proxy, constitutes a quorum at a general meeting.
The share capital of the Company is divided into different classes
of shares. The rights attached to any Class or Fund (unless
otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the Shares of that
Class or Fund or unless otherwise provided herein) may, whether
or not the Company is being wound up, be varied with the consent
in writing of the holders of three-fourths of the issued Shares
of that Class or Fund, or with the sanction of an Extraordinary
Resolution passed at a separate general meeting of the holders
of the Shares of that Class or Fund, to which the provisions of
the Articles relating to general meetings shall mutatis mutandis
apply, save that, where a Class or Fund has only one Shareholder
holding voting Shares, the quorum at any such general meeting
shall be one Shareholder holding voting Shares in such Class
or Fund or one Subscriber Shareholder, present either in person
or by proxy. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained
in the Articles, a Subscriber Shareholder shall be entitled to
receive notice, in accordance with the provision of article 19
of the Articles, of any general meeting of a Class or Fund.
However, the Subscriber Shareholders shall only be entitled
to vote at an adjourned general meeting of a Class or Fund
which has been adjourned in accordance with the provisions
of the Articles.

Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares
present, in person or by proxy, who votes on a show of hands
is entitled to one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating
shares present, in person or by proxy, is entitled to one vote in
respect of each share held by him, and every holder of non-
participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all
non-participating shares held by him. At any general meeting,
a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on
a show of hands unless a poll is (before or on the declaration
of the result of the show of hands) demanded by the Chairperson
or by any Shareholder present in person or by proxy.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution
or special resolution at a Shareholders’ meeting. Alternatively,
a resolution in writing signed by all of the Shareholders and
holders of non-participating shares for the time being entitled
to attend and vote on such resolution at a general meeting of
the Company, will be valid and effective for all purposes as if
the resolution had been passed at a general meeting of the
Company, duly convened and held.

An ordinary resolution of the Company (or of the Shareholders
of a particular Fund or class of shares) requires a simple majority
of the votes cast by the Shareholders voting, in person or by
proxy, at the meeting at which the resolution is proposed. A
special resolution of the Company (or of the Shareholders of
a particular Fund or class of shares) requires a majority of not
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less than 75% of Shareholders present, in person or by proxy,
and voting in a general meeting in order to pass a special resolution
including a resolution to amend the Articles of Association of
the Company.

Board Composition and Activities

In accordance with the Companies Act 2014 and the Articles
of Association, unless otherwise determined by an ordinary
resolution of the Company in a general meeting, the number
of Directors may not be less than two or more than twelve. As
at 31 March 2023, the Board is comprised of four non-executive
Directors of whom two are independent. Details of the current
Directors are set out below, under the heading "Directors”.

The business of the Company is managed by the Directors,
who exercise all such powers of the Company as set out by
the Companies Act 2014 or by the Articles of Association of
the Company required to be exercised by the Company in a
general meeting.

The Board is responsible for the Company’s overall direction
and strategy, and to this end it reserves the decision making
power on issues such as the determination of medium and long
term goals, review of managerial performance, organisational
structure and capital needs and commitments to achieve the
Company’s strategic goals. To achieve these responsibilities,
the Board meets four times a year to review the operations of
the Company, address matters of strategic importance and to
receive reports from the Management Company, Administrator
and Depositary. However, a Director may, and the Company
Secretary on the request of a Director will, at any time summon
a meeting of the Directors and ad hoc meetings in addition to
the four meetings as required.

Questions arising at any meetings of the Directors shall be decided
by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the
Chairperson of the meeting at which the show of hands takes
place or at which the poll is demanded shall be entitled to a
second or casting vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction
of business at a meeting of the Directors is two.

The board meetings have been well attended during the financial
year ended 31 March 2023.

Diversity Report

With respect to diversity, the Company has no employees and
the only individuals engaged directly by it are its Directors. When
there is a vacancy on the Company’s Board of Directors, the
objective is to ensure that the Board is diversified with an
appropriate mix as regards age, gender and educational/
professional backgrounds, while achieving compliance by all
individuals with regulatory requirements and an overall composition
with the requisite experience and skills. The implementation
of the Board’s diversity policy includes reviews of the balance
of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity on the Board as
detailed in the Board’s Succession Plan. Selection decisions
taken by the Board in the period have been based on merit and
followed a recruitment process that was fair and non-discriminatory.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ Compliance Statement
In accordance with Section 225 of the Companies Act 2014,
the Directors:

e acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the
Company’s compliance with its relevant obligations; and
e confirm that:

- A compliance policy statement has been prepared setting
out the Company’s policies (that, in the Directors’ opinion, are
appropriate to the Company) for ensuring compliance by the
Company with its relevant obligations;

- Anadequate structure is in place, that in the Directors’ opinion,
is designed to secure material compliance with the Company’s
relevant obligations; and

- Anannual review procedure has been put in place to review
the Company’s relevant obligations and ensure a structure is
in place to comply with these obligations.

Results and Dividends
The results and dividends for the financial year are set out in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Events During the Financial Year
Please refer to Note 17 for significant events during the financial
year.

Events Since the Financial Year End
Please refer to Note 18 for significant events since the financial
year end.

Directors
The names of the persons who were Directors at any time during
the financial year ended 31 March 2023 are set out below.

Tom Finlay™ (Irish) (resigned on 16 March 2023)
Patrick J. Riley* (U.S.) (resigned on 16 March 2023)
Barbara Healy* (Irish)

Kathleen Gallagher (Australian)

Ellen Needham (U.S.) (resigned on 1 May 2023)

Ms. Jennifer Fox* (Irish) (appointed on 16 March 2023)

* Independent Directors. All other Directors are non-independent
Directors.

All the Directors are non-executive Directors.

The Directors’ fees for the independent Directors during the
financial year was USD 128,510 (31 March 2022: USD 142,496),
the amount payable to the Directors at financial year end was
USD 11,679 (31 March 2022: USD Nil).

Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests

The Board is not aware of any shareholding in the Company
by any Director or Secretary during the financial years ended
31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 or at the date of appointment.
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Independent Auditors
Ernst & Young was appointed as external auditors on
23 September 2021.

Ernst & Young have indicated their willingness to remain in office
in accordance with Section 383 (2) of the Companies Act 2014
(as amended).

Political donations

There were no political donations made during the financial year
ended 31 March 2023 or 31 March 2022.

Audit Committee

SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc has formed an Audit committee.
Tom Finlay, Patrick J. Riley (up until their resignation on 16 March
2023), Barbara Healy and Jennifer Fox (appointed on 16 March
2023) sit on the Audit Committee and have been given oversight
for financial reporting, external auditors and reporting
responsibilities. The audit committee meets at least once a year
at appropriate times in the reporting and audit cycle.

Dealings with Connected Persons

Regulation 43(1) of the UCITS Regulations “Restrictions of
transactions with connected persons” states that “A responsible
person shall ensure that any transaction between a UCITS and
a connected person is conducted a) at arm’s length; and b) in
the best interest of the shareholders of the UCITS”.

As required under UCITS Regulation 81.4, the Directors, as
responsible persons are satisfied that there are in place
arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that
the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1) are applied
to all transactions with a connected persons; and all transactions
with connected persons that were entered into during the financial
year to which the report relates complied with the obligations
that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1).

On behalf of the Board

éwbwu
Director Barbara Healy

Director Jennifer Fox

24 July 2023
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Report of the Depositary to the Shareholders

We have enquired into the conduct of State Street Global Advisors
Europe Limited as the Manager of the SSGA SPDR ETFs
Europe Il plc (‘the Company’) and into the conduct of the Company
itself for the financial year ended 31 March 2023, in our capacity
as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and
solely for the shareholders in the Company as a body, in
accordance with Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, (‘the
UCITS Regulations’), and for no other purpose. We do not, in
giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34,
(1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations. One of those
duties is to enquire into the conduct of the Company in each
annual accounting period and report thereon to the Shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company
has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions
of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association
and the UCITS Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of
the Company to comply with these provisions. If the Company
has not so complied, we as Depositary must state why this is
the case and outline the steps which we have taken to rectify
the situation.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable
opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties
as outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the
UCITS Regulations and to ensure that, in all material respects,
the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the
limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers
by the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles
of Association and the UCITS Regulations and (ii) otherwise
in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation
and the appropriate regulations.

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the
financial year, in all material respects:

(i) inaccordance with the limitations imposed on the investment
and borrowing powers of the Company by the Constitution, the
UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank (Supervision and
Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (‘the
Central Bank UCITS Regulations’); and

(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution,
the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations.
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State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin D02 HD32

Ireland

24 July 2023
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Investment Managers’ Reports

Passive Fixed Income, Passive Equity and Passive Multi Asset Funds

Market Review

The global bond market sell-off that commenced at the beginning
of 2022 continued throughout most of the first half of the reporting
period (April to September 2022). Yields marched higher in the
second quarter of 2022 due to the elevated inflation backdrop
globally with policy makers playing catch-up with interest rate
increases. It wasn’t until the fourth quarter of 2022 after multiple
rate increases that bond markets began to stabilise as inflation
had turned and the terminal level for rates began to peak. Central
banks reiterated their resolve to bringing inflation down which
remained elevated despite the improvements from its peak.

Bond yields staged a recovery at the start of 2023 driven initially
by growth concerns and then sparked further by the turmoil in
the US regional banking sector. Despite considerable fluctuations
in asset prices, the strong reopening of the Chinese economy
and declining commodity prices helped to stabilise the macro
outlook somewhat. While headline inflation had cooled, pockets
of core inflation remained a concern for investors and policy
makers. The global tightening cycle of major central banks was
now quite advanced, however central banks remained keen to
keep interest rates high and financial conditions tight, to ensure
that inflation continued to decline. During the last six months
of the period under review, the US Federal Reserve raised US
policy rates by a total of 1.75%, while the ECB raised their key
policy rate by 2.25% to 3.5%.

The collapse of Silicon Valley Bank and forced takeover of Credit
Suisse by its Swiss rival UBS, demonstrated how fragile investor
confidence had become and this resulted in significant market
turbulence. However, despite these events, financial sector
contagion was relatively contained in Europe, primarily due to
the far stricter regulatory environment in which European banks
operate, from both a liquidity and capital reserves perspective.
Investor sentiment stabilised and broader contagion did not
materialise. In China, manufacturing activity rebounded and both
the services sector and the housing market also recovered strongly.

Despite this challenging backdrop into 2023, bond returns
remained quite resilient, as investors anticipated the potential
ending of the tightening cycle. Yields also benefitted from
safe-haven buying of government bonds in March, as the regional
banking crisis began to unfold in the US. The 10-year US Treasury
Note ended the period at a yield of 3.47%, increasing from 2.34%
at the start of the period. Meanwhile in Europe, inflation declined
to a one year low in March 2023, but core inflation continued
to rise. European Government bond yields also began to decline
from their highs in early March 2023. The United Kingdom saw
a shorter bond rally at the end of the reporting period with yields
for the 10 year Government bonds settling at 3.49%.

In Emerging Markets, returns for the 12 months ending March
2023 were negative for both local and hard currency debt. During
the reporting period, Emerging Market (EM) local currency debt
returned -0.72% (in USD terms), as measured by the JP Morgan
GBI-EM Global Diversified Index. EM hard currency sovereign
debt returned -6.92% (in USD terms), as measured by the JP
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Morgan EMBI Global Diversified Index. EM inflation also showed
signs of peaking and yields started to decline with markets pricing
in the potential for monetary easing later in 2023.

Fund Performance

Passive Fixed Income Funds

Overall the SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il Plc Fixed Income funds
performed reasonably in line with their respective benchmark
indices (all within +/- 15 bps), over the period with the exception
of SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS
ETF and SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond
UCITS ETE

SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
had a tracking difference of -16 bps against the benchmark.
This was predominantly due to detractions from yield curve effects
(-9.6 bps). Total detractions from sampling (not buying all the
bonds) was around -4.9 bps. Transaction costs are typically quite
high on this portfolio due to the fact that many of the bonds
that drop below 5 years to maturity are smaller and less liquid
as they were often issued 5-10 plus years ago. To help reduce
transaction costs, opportunities were taken mid-month to buy
bonds that will be entering the index. This increased the active
duration at certain points last year and given the extreme interest
rate movements, led to some underperformance.

SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS
ETF had a tracking difference of +17 bps against the benchmark.
A significant portion of its index is rated sub-investment grade,
hence the price movements are volatile and even a small
mis-match between the portfolio and index weights in individual
securities can lead to material tracking errors. Thus, managing
the fund is always a trade-off between keeping transaction costs
at a reasonable level while at the same time ensuring the fund
continues to closely track the index. The tracking difference
was driven by transaction costs and by small mis-matches between
the portfolio and index holdings that arise from a stratified sampling
(not buying all the bonds) approach.

Passive Equity Funds

There were two new ETFs launched over the period: the SPDR
MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF —
USD Unhedged (Acc) and SPDR MSCI ACWI Climate Paris
Aligned UCITS ETF — USD Unhedged (Acc).

Most of the Equity Sub-Funds were within the anticipated deviation
bands of their respective indices, on an annual and since inception
basis.

All the Funds were within the anticipated 1 year annual ex-post
tracking error number. However, it should be noted that 1-year
ex-post tracking error is a short period to understand whether
a fund is within acceptable tolerance, a 3-year figure is more
in line with industry standards.
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Investment Managers’ Reports (continued)
Passive Fixed Income, Passive Equity and Passive Multi Asset Funds (continued)

Passive Equity Funds (continued)

Additional information is provided on Funds where the tracking
difference was +/- 0.10% on a gross-of-fees basis or where
the one-year tracking error may be perceived to be high. Over
the reporting period:

The SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.34%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.74%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.61%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.12%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.37%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.30%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF's
outperformance (0.56%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.23%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.14%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Communication Services UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.37%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF’s outperformance (0.37%)
was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.65%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Small Cap ETF’s outperformance (0.33%)
was mainly attributed to security misweights and withholding
tax.

The SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.74%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small Cap UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.18%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS
ETF’s outperformance (0.56%) was mainly attributed to
withholding tax.
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The SPDR MSCI Europe Value UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.58%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.27%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI USA Value UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.42%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS
ETF’s outperformance (0.42%) was mainly attributed to
withholding tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.77%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.37%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.27%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.31%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Communication Services Select Sector
UCITS ETF’s outperformance (0.18%) was mainly attributed
to withholding tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector
UCITS ETF’s outperformance (0.18%) was mainly attributed
to withholding tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector ETF’s outperformance
(0.49%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.42%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.20%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.26%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.28%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.61%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.29%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.
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Passive Fixed Income, Passive Equity and Passive Multi Asset Funds (continued)

Passive Equity Funds (continued)

The SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.15%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.22%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.16%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.14%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Communication Services UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.12%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.49%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

The SPDR STOXX Europe 600 ESG Screened UCITS ETF’s
outperformance (0.33%) was mainly attributed to withholding
tax.

The SPDR MSCI World Value UCITS ETF’s outperformance
(0.27%) was mainly attributed to withholding tax.

Passive Multi Asset Fund

The SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure Fund
(the “Fund”) seeks to track the performance of the global
infrastructure market represented by publicly traded infrastructure
related equity and bonds.

The Fund’s benchmark is the Morningstar Global Multi-Asset
Infrastructure Index (the “Index”).

For the period, the total return for the Fund was -8.10%, gross
of fees, and the Index return was -7.75%. The fixed income
component returned -8.40% over the period, lower than the return
of its underlying index return of -8.18%. The equity component
returned -7.89% over the period, lower than the return of its
underlying index of -7.62%.
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Investment Managers’ Reports (continued)
Passive Fixed Income Funds

Performance figures gross of fees as at 31 March 2023

Max. Anticipated Ex Post Tracking
1 Year Since Inception Fund Inception Annual Tracking Error %
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index* Diff Date Error % (1 Year)**

SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF -2.16 -2.00 -0.16 1.56 1.66 -0.10 17-Feb-14 1 0.07
SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF -5.85 -5.87 0.02 -0.44 -0.46 0.02 03-Dec-14 1 0.03
SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS

ETF 0.16 -0.01 0.17 1.69 1.54 0.15 12-Nov-14 1 0.84
SPDR Refinitiv Global Convertible Bond UCITS ETF -8.33 -8.30 -0.03 5.12 4.91 0.21 14-Oct-14 1 0.12

* Annualised for periods over 1-year performance.

** Calculated using the root mean square of the monthly excess returns (i.e. the “Difference”) over one year ending March 2023.
The Net Assets under management for each Fund as at 31 March 2023 is detailed in the Background to the Company section. The published Net asset value per share is disclosed on the Statement of Financial Position of each

Fund.
The annual TER of each Fund is listed in Note 3.

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

23



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2023

Investment Managers’ Reports (continued)
Passive Equity Funds

Performance figures gross of fees as at 31 March 2023

Max. Anticipated Ex Post Tracking
1 Year Since Inception Fund Inception Annual Tracking Error %
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index* Diff Date Error % (1 Year)**

SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF -1.04 -1.78 0.74 6.78 6.23 0.55 24-Mar-14 1 0.28
SPDR MSCI ACWI Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF n/a n/a n/a -6.09 -6.41 0.32 20-Apr-22 1 n/a
SPDR MSCI Emerging Markets Climate Paris Aligned UCITS

ETF n/a n/a n/a 0.24 0.13 0.11 18-Jul-22 2 n/a
SPDR MSCI Europe Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 1.93 1.70 0.23 9.55 9.33 0.22 04-Mar-22 1 n/a
SPDR MSCI Europe Communication Services UCITS ETF 0.39 0.02 0.37 2.60 2.25 0.35 30-Sep-01 1 0.20
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF 19.11 18.77 0.34 7.75 7.54 0.21 30-Sep-01 1 0.29
SPDR MSCI Europe Consumer Staples UCITS ETF 4.07 3.98 0.09 7.75 7.70 0.05 30-Sep-01 1 0.05
SPDR MSCI Europe Energy UCITS ETF 14.30 13.56 0.74 4.30 4.02 0.28 31-Aug-01 1 0.18
SPDR MSCI Europe Financials UCITS ETF 5.18 4.57 0.61 0.89 0.53 0.36 31-Aug-01 1 0.35
SPDR MSCI Europe Health Care UCITS ETF -0.83 -0.95 0.12 6.27 6.14 0.13 30-Sep-01 1 0.13
SPDR MSCI Europe Industrials UCITS ETF 6.31 5.94 0.37 8.78 8.49 0.29 30-Sep-01 1 0.17
SPDR MSCI Europe Materials UCITS ETF -6.18 -6.48 0.30 7.95 7.71 0.24 30-Sep-01 1 0.21
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap UCITS ETF -8.49 -9.05 0.56 8.04 7.84 0.20 31-Mar-05 1 0.22
SPDR MSCI Europe Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF -3.52 -4.08 0.56 4.75 4.59 0.16 18-Feb-15 1 0.22
SPDR MSCI Europe Technology UCITS ETF 1.35 1.21 0.14 4.28 3.77 0.51 31-Aug-01 1 0.10
SPDR MSCI Europe UCITS ETF 4.19 3.82 0.37 4.01 3.69 0.32 31-May-01 1 0.14
SPDR MSCI Europe Utilities UCITS ETF 3.26 2.61 0.65 6.25 5.86 0.39 30-Sep-01 1 0.27
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Investment Managers’ Reports (continued)

Passive Equity Funds (continued)

Performance figures gross of fees as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Max. Anticipated

Ex Post Tracking

1 Year Since Inception Fund Inception Annual Tracking Error %
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index* Diff Date Error % (1 Year)*™
SPDR MSCI Europe Value UCITS ETF 2.39 1.81 0.58 4.43 4.00 0.43 18-Feb-15 1 0.22
SPDR MSCI Japan Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 1.25 1.33 -0.08 7.45 7.61 -0.16 04-Mar-22 1 n/a
SPDR MSCI USA Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF -9.18 -9.41 0.23 -3.92 -4.16 0.24 04-Mar-22 1 n/a
SPDR MSCI USA Small Cap Value Weighted UCITS ETF -6.92 -7.19 0.27 7.41 7.29 0.12 18-Feb-15 1 0.05
SPDR MSCI USA Value UCITS ETF -8.82 -9.24 0.42 6.98 6.59 0.39 18-Feb-15 1 0.06
SPDR MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF -8.39 -8.49 0.10 -2.73 -2.86 0.13 04-Mar-22 1 n/a
SPDR MSCI World Communication Services UCITS ETF -16.53 -16.65 0.12 6.31 6.29 0.02 31-Dec-08 1 0.08
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Discretionary UCITS ETF -12.91 -13.17 0.26 15.08 14.88 0.20 28-Feb-09 1 0.09
SPDR MSCI World Consumer Staples UCITS ETF 1.02 0.74 0.28 11.00 10.78 0.22 28-Feb-09 1 0.06
SPDR MSCI World Energy UCITS ETF 8.54 7.93 0.61 5.43 5.14 0.29 31-Jan-09 1 0.12
SPDR MSCI World Financials UCITS ETF -9.94 -10.23 0.29 11.23 10.81 0.42 28-Feb-09 1 0.06
SPDR MSCI World Health Care UCITS ETF -3.54 -3.69 0.15 13.27 13.09 0.18 28-Feb-09 1 0.04
SPDR MSCI World Industrials UCITS ETF -0.68 -0.90 0.22 12.62 12.53 0.09 28-Feb-09 1 0.07
SPDR MSCI World Materials UCITS ETF -7.61 -7.77 0.16 9.63 9.55 0.08 28-Feb-09 1 0.08
SPDR MSCI World Small Cap UCITS ETF -9.05 -9.38 0.33 6.77 6.45 0.32 25-Nov-13 1 0.23
SPDR MSCI World Technology UCITS ETF -6.57 -6.71 0.14 18.78 18.65 0.13 28-Feb-09 1 0.05
SPDR MSCI World Utilities UCITS ETF -4.94 -5.43 0.49 6.85 6.77 0.08 28-Feb-09 1 0.06
SPDR MSCI World Value UCITS ETF -3.15 -3.42 0.27 10.54 10.28 0.26 03-Sep-20 1 0.08
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Investment Managers’ Reports (continued)

Passive Equity Funds (continued)

Performance figures gross of fees as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Max. Anticipated

Ex Post Tracking

1 Year Since Inception Fund Inception Annual Tracking Error %
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index* Diff Date Error % (1 Year)*™

SPDR Russell 2000 U.S. Small CAP UCITS ETF -11.80 -11.98 0.18 6.22 5.71 0.51 01-Jul-14 1 0.14
SPDR S&P U.S. Communication Services Select Sector UCITS

ETF -13.06 -13.24 0.18 5.75 5.57 0.18 15-Aug-18 3 0.08
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Discretionary Select Sector UCITS

ETF -15.76 -15.94 0.18 10.49 10.27 0.22 07-Jul-15 1 0.05
SPDR S&P U.S. Consumer Staples Select Sector UCITS ETF 0.93 0.51 0.42 8.14 7.68 0.46 07-Jul-15 1 0.06
SPDR S&P U.S. Energy Select Sector UCITS ETF 12.82 12.05 0.77 5.60 4.98 0.62 07-Jul-15 1 0.12
SPDR S&P U.S. Financials Select Sector UCITS ETF -14.42 -14.79 0.37 8.27 7.96 0.31 07-Jul-15 1 0.07
SPDR S&P U.S. Health Care Select Sector UCITS ETF -3.90 -4.17 0.27 8.97 8.69 0.28 07-Jul-15 1 0.04
SPDR S&P U.S. Industrials Select Sector UCITS ETF -0.06 -0.37 0.31 10.26 9.94 0.32 07-Jul-15 1 0.08
SPDR S&P U.S. Materials Select Sector UCITS ETF -6.45 -6.87 0.42 9.02 8.57 0.45 07-Jul-15 1 0.12
SPDR S&P U.S. Technology Select Sector UCITS ETF -4.35 -4.55 0.20 19.53 19.31 0.22 07-Jul-15 1 0.06
SPDR S&P U.S. Utilities Select Sector UCITS ETF -6.57 -7.06 0.49 9.02 8.47 0.55 07-Jul-15 1 0.09
SPDR STOXX Europe 600 SRI UCITS ETF 4.24 3.91 0.33 717 6.94 0.23 30-Sep-19 1 0.18

* Annualised for periods over 1-year performance.

** Calculated using the root mean square of the monthly excess returns (i.e. the “Difference”) over one year ending March 2023.
The Net Assets under management for each Fund as at 31 March 2023 is detailed in the Background to the Company section. The published Net asset value per share is disclosed on the Statement of Financial Position of each

Fund.

The annual TER of each Fund is listed in Note 3.
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Investment Managers’ Reports (continued)
Passive Multi Asset Fund

Performance figures gross of fees as at 31 March 2023

Max. Anticipated Ex Post Tracking
1 Year Since Inception Fund Inception Annual Tracking Error %
Fund Name Fund Index Diff Fund Index* Diff Date Error % (1 Year)**
SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF -8.10 -7.75 -0.35 3.64 3.84 -0.20 14-Apr-15 1 0.07

* Annualised for periods over 1-year performance.

** Calculated using the root mean square of the monthly excess returns (i.e. the “Difference”) over one year ending March 2023.
The Net Assets under management for each Fund as at 31 March 2023 is detailed in the Background to the Company section. The published Net asset value per share is disclosed on the Statement of Financial Position of each
Fund.

The annual TER of each Fund is listed in Note 3.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SSGA SPDR ETFS EUROPE Il PLC

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc (‘the Company’) for the year ended
31 March 2023, which comprise the Company Statement of Financial Position, Company Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Company Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares, Company Statement of Cashflows and notes to the financial statements, including the
summary of significant accounting policies set out in note 1. The financial reporting framework that has been

applied in their preparation is Irish Law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by
the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company as at 31 March
2023 and of its loss for the year then ended;

o have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014, the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations,
2011, and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ireland, including
the Ethical Standard as applied to public interest entities issued by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory
Authority (IAASA), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. Our evaluation of the directors’
assessment of the Company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting included:

e Confirming our understanding of management’s Going Concern assessment process and also engaged
with management to understand the key factors which were considered in their assessment;

e Obtaining management’s going concern assessment, which covers a year from the date of approval of
the financial statements;
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SSGA SPDR ETFS EUROPE Il PLC (CONTINUED)

e Reviewing and evaluating the reasonability of the key factors considered by management in making
their assessment of going concern including consideration of the availability of liquid assets to meet
ongoing operational costs and known future capital activity in the Company. In assessing these, we
obtained and reviewed the liquidity terms which the Company offers to investors together with reviewing
post year-end capital activity and corroborated through enquiry of management as to whether there are
any subsequent events, including Company performance, that might give rise to conditions which could
lead management to discontinue the operations of the Company.

¢ Reviewing the Company’s going concern disclosures included in the annual report in order to assess
that the disclosures were appropriate and in conformity with the reporting standards.

Conclusion

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this
statement is not a guarantee as to the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material
misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) that we identified, including those which had the greatest effect on:
the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement
team. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Risk

Our response to the risk

Key observations
communicated to the Audit
Committee

Existence of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

We have considered existence of
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (with a fair
value of USD 14,891,229,166
(2022: USD 16,803,868,198 )) and
financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (with a fair
value of (USD 683,307) (2022:
(USD 2,134,884))) as a key audit
matter as it is a key driver of the
Company’s’ performance and net
asset value.

Refer to Note 1 and Note 11 in the
financial statements.

We assessed the reasonableness of
the existence for all financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss by:

» Obtaining the Service Organisation
Controls (‘SOC1’) report for State
Street Fund Services (Ireland)
Limited, including the report of their
independent accountants thereon and
gained an understanding and
evaluated the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of
controls over the reconciliation
process for financials assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss.

» Checking that material reconciling
items are valid reconciling items and
obtaining supporting documentation
and checking whether they were
resolved in an appropriate time.

»Agreeing financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss held within the depositary
network to an independently obtained
depositary confirmation.

»Agreeing financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss held outside the
depositary network, to independent
counterparty confirmations or post
year end bank statements.

No issues have been noted from the
performance of our procedures over
this key audit matter.
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Key audit matters (continued)

Risk

Our response to the risk

Key observations
communicated to the Audit
Committee

Valuation of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss

We have considered existence of
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (with a fair
value of USD 14,891,229,166
(2022: USD 16,803,868,198 )) and
financial liabilites at fair value
through profit or loss (with a fair
value of (USD 683,307) (2022:
(USD 2,134,884))) as a key audit
matter as it is a key driver of the
Company’s’ performance and net
asset value.

Refer to Note 1 and Note 11 in the
financial statements.

We assessed the reasonableness of
the valuation for all financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss by:

» Obtaining the Service Organisation
Controls (‘SOC1?’) report for State
Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited,
including the report of their
independent accountants thereon and
gained an understanding and
evaluated the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of controls
over the valuation process for
financials assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss.

» Testing the value of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value
through  profit or loss using
independent market vendors and
comparing the prices to the investment
portfolio or recalculating fair value
using industry standard models,
assessing the reasonableness of the
assumptions and data inputs used by
the Directors to value these financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

No issues have been noted from the
performance of our procedures over
this key audit matter.
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Our application of materiality

We apply the concept of materiality in planning and performing the audit, in evaluating the effect of identified
misstatements on the audit and in forming our audit opinion.

Materiality

The magnitude of an omission or misstatement that, individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of the users of the financial statements. Materiality provides a
basis for determining the nature and extent of our audit procedures.

We determined materiality for the Company to be 0.5% (2022: 0.5%) of each of the Company’s fund’s Net Asset
Value. We believe that Net Asset Value provides us with appropriate measurement basis since the users of the
financial statements may focus more on this than on earnings.

During the course of our audit, we reassessed initial materiality and made no changes to it.

Performance materiality

The application of materiality at the individual account or balance level. It is set at an amount to reduce to an
appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected and undetected misstatements exceeds
materiality.

On the basis of our risk assessments, together with our assessment of the Company’s overall control
environment, our judgement was that performance materiality was 75% (2022: 50%) of our planning materiality.
We have set performance materiality at this percentage based on our assessment of the risk of misstatements,
both corrected and uncorrected. Due to the completion of the first-year financial statement audit and our
knowledge of the Company’s operations and control environment in the current year, we have re-assessed the
level we have set our performance materiality. We have set performance materiality at this percentage due to
no longer being a first-year audit and our knowledge of the company’s industry.

Reporting threshold

An amount below which identified misstatements are considered as being clearly trivial.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them all uncorrected audit differences in excess
of 5% of our defined materiality, as well as differences below that threshold that, in our view, warranted reporting
on qualitative grounds.

We evaluate any uncorrected misstatements against both the quantitative measures of materiality discussed
above and in light of other relevant qualitative considerations in forming our opinion.

An overview of the scope of our audit report
Tailoring the scope

Our assessment of audit risk, our evaluation of materiality and our allocation of performance materiality
determine our audit scope for the Company. This enables us to form an opinion on the financial statements. We
take into account size, risk profile, the organisation of the Company and effectiveness of controls, including
controls and changes in the business environment when assessing the level of work to be performed. All audit
work was performed directly by the audit engagement team.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in
our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we
are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014

In our opinion, based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:

e the information given in the directors’ report for the financial year ended for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

o the directors’ report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, are
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Based on the knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the directors' report.

The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures required by sections 305
to 312 of the Act, which relate to disclosures of directors’ remuneration and transactions are not complied with
by the Company. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Respective responsibilities
Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement set out on page 15, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable financial reporting
framework that give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as going concerns, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Explanation to what extent the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect irregularities, including fraud, that could reasonably be
expected to have a material effect on the financial statements. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate
concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or through collusion. In addition, the
further removed any non-compliance is from the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements,
the less likely it is that our procedures will identify such non-compliance. The extent to which our procedures
are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below. However, the primary responsibility for
the prevention and detection of fraud rests with both those charged with governance of the Company and
management.

Our approach was as follows:

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that are applicable to the Company and
determined that the most significant are the Companies Act 2014, the Undertaking for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities pursuant to the provisions of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 and the Central Bank (Supervision And Enforcement)
Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

We understood how the Company is complying with those frameworks by updating our understanding of the
adequate system of internal control in place. We also considered the existence of independent service providers,
proper segregation of duties and the regulated environment in which the Company operates, which may reduce
opportunities for fraud to take place.

We assessed the susceptibility of the Company’s financial statements to material misstatement, including how
fraud might occur by management override of controls.
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Based on this understanding we designed our audit procedures to identify non-compliance with such laws and
regulations. Our procedures involved inquiries to those charged with governance into possible instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations, review of board meeting minutes during the year and obtaining
representation from the management.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the IAASA's
website at: http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
a98202dc9c3a/Description _of auditors responsibilities for audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

Other matters which we are required to address

We were appointed by the Directors on 23 September 2021 to audit the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2022 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement including

previous renewals and reappointments of the firm is 2 years.

The non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were not provided to the Company and we remain
independent of the Company in conducting our audit.

Our audit opinion is consistent with the additional report to the Board of Directors.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 391 of the
Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest

extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the
Company’s members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Lisa Kealy
for and on behalf of
Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm

Office: Dublin

Date: 25 July 2023
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Company Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Notes usD usD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 14,882,012,556 16,788,223,432
Financial derivative instruments 9,216,610 15,644,766
14,891,229,166 16,803,868,198
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 134,075,665 132,495,845
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open
financial derivative instruments 1(9) 3,801,922 2,908,727
Debtors:

Dividends receivable 29,394,759 26,545,717

Interest receivable 17,283,210 16,114,921

Miscellaneous income receivable 494,344 255,106

Receivable for investments sold 52,024,789 105,783,289

Receivable for fund shares sold 68,524,459 10,385,594
Total current assets 15,196,828,314 17,098,357,397
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial derivative instruments 1(e) (683,307) (2,134,884)
Bank overdraft 1(f) (23,053) (1,799,107)
Cash due to brokers and counterparties for open financial
derivative instruments 1(9) (40,120) (178,648)
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one financial year:

Accrued expenses (3,442,660) (3,913,432)

Miscellaneous income payable - (90,625)

Payable for investments purchased (143,341,425) (112,610,736)

Payable for fund shares repurchased (31,199,147) (49,546,822)
Total current liabilities (178,729,712) (170,274,255)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 15,018,098,602 16,928,083,143

On behalf of the Board of Directors

By A

Director Director
Barbara Healy Jennifer Fox
24 July 2023

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 March

2023
2023 2022
Notes usbD usbD
Dividend income 1()) 358,363,916 297,967,744
Income from financial assets at fair value 1(k) 44,335,938 39,792,965
Securities lending income 13 2,014,679 1,737,482

Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (1,073,891,723) 586,617,314
Miscellaneous income 435,782 131,545
Total investment (expense)/income (668,741,408) 926,247,050
Operating expenses 3 (41,152,372) (47,790,305)
Negative yield 1(k) - (169,188)
Net (loss)/profit for the financial year before finance costs and tax (709,893,780) 878,287,557
Finance costs
Interest expense 1(k) (116,165) (334,347)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (45,773,850) (38,171,753)
(Loss)/profit for the financial year before tax (755,783,795) 839,781,457
Capital gains tax 2 (68,816) (179,949)
Withholding tax on investment income 2 (36,542,376) (33,938,153)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (792,394,987) 805,663,355

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares for the year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes usb usb
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the beginning of the financial year 16,928,083,143 14,380,725,985
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares resulting
from operations (792,394,987) 805,663,355
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 6,689,887,101 8,558,952,025
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (7,679,041,408) (6,562,107,170)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets from share
transactions (989,154,307) 1,996,844,855
Total increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (1,781,549,294) 2,802,508,210
Currency Translation 1(c) (128,435,247) (255,151,052)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares at the end of the financial year 15,018,098,602 16,928,083,143

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Company Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023

Notes

2023
UsD

2022
usD

(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations

Adjustment for:

Movement in cash held with/due to broker
Movement in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Movement in receivables
Movement in payables

Cash outflow from operations
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

Financing activities*
Proceeds from subscriptions
Payments for redemptions

Net cash (used in)/generated by financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Currency translation
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents - Statement of Financial Position
Bank overdraft - Statement of Financial Position

Cash and cash equivalents - Statement of Cash Flows

Supplementary information

Taxation paid

Interest received

Interest paid

Dividend received
Distribution paid

1(c)

(792,394,987)

(1,079,715)

1,870,563,412

4,920,720

1,082,009,430

805,663,355

2,257,472

(2,407,057,004)

(23,146,250)

(1,622,282,427)

(4,642,939) (8,188,180)
(542.160) 351,382
(5,185,099) (7,836,798)

1,076,824,331

(1,630,119,225)

6,622,894,427
(7.697,226,939)

8,024,585,251
(6,399,593,428)

(1,074,332,512)

1,624,991,823

2,491,819 (5,127,402)
130,696,738 137,515,028

864,055 (1,690,888)
134,052,612 130,696,738
134,075,665 132,495,845

(23,053) (1,799,107)
134,052,612 130,696,738

(36,611,192)
50,899,201

(116,165)
355,260,834

(45.773.850)

(34,118,102)
49,369,720

(334,347)
291,437,179

(38,171.753)

* There were a number of non-cash subscriptions and redemptions on the Funds during the financial year which are not included in the
Statement of Cash Flows. The value of which were USD 9,342,084 in the financial year ended 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: USD
550,747,902) for subscriptions and USD Nil in the financial year ended 31 March 2023 (31 March 2022: USD 129,448,411) for redemptions.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Notes GBP GBP
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 178,572,577 134,395,987
178,572,577 134,395,987
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 878,328 1,945,825
Debtors:
Interest receivable 2,559,585 1,833,364
Receivable for investments sold 1,558,587 298,564
Receivable for fund shares sold 4,485,719 -
Total current assets 188,054,796 138,473,740
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:
Accrued expenses (31,292) (23,071)
Payable for investment purchased (6,281,580) (2,269,232)
Total current liabilities (6,312,872) (2,292,303)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 181,741,924 136,181,437
2023 2022 2021
Net asset value per share
5 GBP 28.04 GBP 29.34 GBP 30.61

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes GBP GBP
Income from financial assets at fair value 4,545,413 2,326,092
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (6,007,968) (5,503,850)
Miscellaneous income 4,616 -
Total investment expense (1,457,939) (3,177,758)
Operating expenses 3 (318,797) (252,698)
Net loss for the financial year before finance costs and tax (1,776,736) (3,430,456)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (3,695,003) (2,190,094)
Loss for the financial year before tax (5,471,739) (5,620,550)
Withholding tax on investment income 2 (11,062) -
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (5,482,801) (5,620,550)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
GBP GBP
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the
beginning of the financial year 136,181,437 185,302,787
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (5,482,801) (5,620,550)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 102,378,673 64,739,013
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (51,335,385) (108,239,813)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 51,043,288 (43,500,800)
Total increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 45,560,487 (49,121,350)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 181,741,924 136,181,437

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
GBP GBP
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (5,482,801) (5,620,550)
Adjustment for:
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (41,424,265) 48,325,548
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital (46,907,066) 42,704,998
Movement in receivables (726,221) 904,416
Movement in payables 8,221 (8,476)
Cash (outflow)/inflow from operations (718,000) 895,940
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities (47,625,066) 43,600,938
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 97,892,954 64,739,013

Payments for redemptions

Net cash generated by/(used in) financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Supplementary information
Taxation paid

Interest received

Distribution paid

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(51,335,385)

(108,239,813)

46,557,569 (43,500,800)
(1,067,497) 100,138
1,945,825 1,845,687
878,328 1,945,825
(11,062) -
4,636,584 4,983,404
(3,695,003) (2,190,094)
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment GBP Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)
Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)
Pound Sterling - 98.26%
400,000 3.375% Abertis Infraestructuras SA
27/11/2026 371,968  0.20
500,000 1.375% ABN AMRO Bank NV 16/01/2025 468,265  0.26
600,000 5.125% ABN AMRO Bank NV 22/02/2028 593,916  0.33
500,000 6.250% ABP Finance PLC 14/12/2026 510,965  0.28
200,000 5.500% Admiral Group PLC 25/07/2024 197,430  0.11
340,000 5.875% Affinity Water Finance 2004 PLC
13/07/2026 349,122 0.19
400,000 2.375% Akelius Residential Property AB
15/08/2025 368,524  0.20
600,000 5.000% America Movil SAB de CV
27/10/2026 596,886  0.33
700,000 0.750% American Honda Finance Corp
25/11/2026 608,916  0.34
400,000 1.500% American Honda Finance Corp
19/10/2027 349,520  0.19
500,000 5.500% Amgen Inc 07/12/2026 506,235  0.28
300,000 4.000% Anglian Water Osprey Financing
PLC 08/03/2026 282,177  0.16
200,000 6.875% Anglian Water Services Financing
PLC 21/08/2023 201,112 0.1
280,000 1.625% Anglian Water Services Financing
PLC 10/08/2025 260,968  0.14
300,000 4.500% Anglian Water Services Financing
PLC 22/02/2026 297,474  0.16
500,000 2.625% Anglian Water Services Financing
PLC 15/06/2027 454,750  0.25
600,000 9.750% Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/INV
30/07/2024 634,722  0.35
500,000 4.000% Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV
24/09/2025 492,640 0.27
550,000 2.646% Annington Funding PLC
12/07/2025 511,505  0.28
410,000 4.250% APA Infrastructure Ltd 26/11/2024 400,976  0.22
500,000 4.750% Aroundtown SA (Perpetual) 174,980 0.10
400,000 6.269% Assicurazioni Generali SpA
(Perpetual) 391,216 0.22
880,000 2.900% AT&T Inc 04/12/2026 816,121 0.45
700,000 5.500% AT&T Inc 15/03/2027 704,767  0.39
600,000 1.750% Athene Global Funding
24/11/2027 497,106  0.27
600,000 1.809% Australia & New Zealand Banking
Group Ltd 16/09/2031 502,986  0.28
800,000 6.125% Aviva PLC 14/11/2036 796,440  0.44
300,000 6.686% AXA SA (Perpetual) 300,594  0.17
800,000 5.453% AXA SA (Perpetual) 783,392 043
350,000 1.875% Babcock International Group PLC
05/10/2026 304,861 0.17
300,000 3.104% Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria
SA 15/07/2031 261,717  0.14

STATE STREE

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

500,000
800,000
700,000
400,000
500,000
700,000
1,000,000
800,000
300,000
550,000
400,000
400,000
425,000
500,000
500,000

500,000
500,000
700,000
500,000
700,000
300,000
400,000

100,000
1,300,000
700,000
600,000
1,400,000
500,000
1,100,000
200,000
400,000
400,000
700,000

800,000

300,000

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
2.750% Banco Santander SA 12/09/2023
1.375% Banco Santander SA 31/07/2024
1.500% Banco Santander SA 14/04/2026
3.125% Banco Santander SA 06/10/2026
1.750% Banco Santander SA 17/02/2027
4.750% Banco Santander SA 30/08/2028
2.250% Banco Santander SA 04/10/2032
2.300% Bank of America Corp 25/07/2025
4.250% Bank of America Corp 10/12/2026
1.500% Bank of Montreal 18/12/2024
1.000% Bank of Montreal 09/09/2026
1.375% Bank of Nova Scotia 05/12/2023
1.250% Bank of Nova Scotia 17/12/2025
2.875% Bank of Nova Scotia 03/05/2027

2.250% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 18/12/2023

1.750% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 19/12/2024

4.875% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 25/09/2025

1.250% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 05/12/2025

5.000% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 19/01/2026

1.000% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 16/07/2026

1.500% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 07/10/2026

0.875% Banque Federative du Credit
Mutuel SA 07/12/2027

5.750% Barclays Bank PLC 14/09/2026
3.125% Barclays PLC 17/01/2024
3.000% Barclays PLC 08/05/2026
1.700% Barclays PLC 03/11/2026
3.250% Barclays PLC 12/02/2027
3.750% Barclays PLC 22/11/2030
8.407% Barclays PLC 14/11/2032
0.875% BASF SE 06/10/2023

1.750% BASF SE 11/03/2025

2.125% BAT Capital Corp 15/08/2025

7.250% BAT International Finance PLC
12/03/2024

4.000% BAT International Finance PLC
04/09/2026

2.375% Bazalgette Finance PLC
29/11/2027

493,795
758,568
617,092
371,752
428,580
678,888
807,340
756,248
290,562
516,191
347,456
389,036
382,589
453,190

488,805
470,230
495,400
632,667
496,940
615,608
265,371

332,972
100,377
1,273,987
643,755
540,204
1,272,236
456,270
1,136,564
196,178
376,140
370,516

708,932
753,672

268,365

0.27
0.42
0.34
0.20
0.24
0.37
0.44
0.41
0.16
0.28
0.19
0.21
0.21
0.25

0.27
0.26
0.27
0.35
0.27
0.34
0.15

0.18
0.06
0.70
0.35
0.30
0.70
0.25
0.63
0.11
0.21
0.20

0.39
0.41

0.15
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment GBP Assets

100,000
900,000
500,000
300,000
400,000
400,000
350,000
300,000

1,050,000
900,000
1,100,000
500,000
300,000

1,400,000

500,000
400,000
300,000
600,000
370,000
200,000
450,000
400,000
300,000
300,000
500,000
500,000
200,000

500,000

764,000
600,000
800,000
400,000

300,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
3.020% Becton Dickinson and Co

24/05/2025 95,802 0.05
5.125% BG Energy Capital PLC

01/12/2025 907,191 0.50
3.250% BHP Billiton Finance Ltd

25/09/2024 489,010 0.27
4.875% Blackstone Private Credit Fund

14/04/2026 274,665 0.15
2.000% Blackstone Property Partners

Europe Holdings Sarl 20/10/2025 345,288 0.19
1.875% BMW International Investment BV

11/09/2023 395,072 0.22
0.750% BMW International Investment BV

08/03/2024 338,237 0.19
1.375% BMW International Investment BV

01/10/2024 286,257 0.16
3.375% BNP Paribas SA 23/01/2026 995,127 0.55
1.875% BNP Paribas SA 14/12/2027 768,150 0.42
2.000% BNP Paribas SA 24/05/2031 947,078 0.52
5.500% Bouygues SA 06/10/2026 509,790 0.28
2.274% BP Capital Markets PLC

03/07/2026 279,963 0.15
4.250% BP Capital Markets PLC

(Perpetual) 1,257,368 0.69
1.000% BPCE SA 22/12/2025 448,060 0.25
1.375% BPCE SA 23/12/2026 347,960 0.19
6.000% BPCE SA 29/09/2028 301,518 0.17
2.500% BPCE SA 30/11/2032 492,702 0.27
2.250% Bunzl Finance PLC 11/06/2025 348,547 0.19
5.000% BUPA Finance PLC 25/04/2023 199,870 0.11
2.000% BUPA Finance PLC 05/04/2024 435,082 0.24
5.000% BUPA Finance PLC 08/12/2026 383,600 0.21
1.750% BUPA Finance PLC 14/06/2027 258,978 0.14
1.125% Burberry Group PLC 21/09/2025 273,102 0.15
1.500% CaixaBank SA 03/12/2026 439,890 0.24
3.500% CaixaBank SA 06/04/2028 447,985 0.25
1.625% Canadian Imperial Bank of

Commerce 25/09/2025 183,556 0.10
1.875% Canadian Imperial Bank of

Commerce 27/01/2026 457,890 0.25
2.750% Citigroup Inc 24/01/2024 748,170 0.41
5.150% Citigroup Inc 21/05/2026 599,322 0.33
1.750% Citigroup Inc 23/10/2026 709,320 0.39
2.000% CK Hutchison Group Telecom

Finance SA 17/10/2027 349,040 0.19
2.750% Close Brothers Finance PLC

19/10/2026 270,615 0.15

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment GBP Assets

366,000
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800,000
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500,000
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Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)

2.750% Close Brothers Group PLC

26/04/2023 365,220 0.20
2.000% Close Brothers Group PLC

11/09/2031 167,454 0.09
1.500% Commerzbank AG 22/11/2024 277,830 0.15
1.750% Commerzbank AG 22/01/2025 367,668 0.20
2.000% Compass Group PLC 05/09/2025 235,993 0.13
3.850% Compass Group PLC 26/06/2026 295,290 0.16
1.250% Cooperatieve Rabobank UA

14/01/2025 372,840 0.21
5.250% Cooperatieve Rabobank UA

14/09/2027 580,404 0.32
1.875% Cooperatieve Rabobank UA

12/07/2028 434,490 0.24
1.875% Coventry Building Society

24/10/2023 441,108 0.24
1.000% Coventry Building Society

21/09/2025 342,813 0.19
2.750% CPI Property Group SA

22/01/2028 270,248 0.15
3.588% CPUK Finance Ltd 28/02/2042 378,036 0.21
7.239% CPUK Finance Ltd 28/02/2042 442,961 0.24
7.375% Credit Agricole SA 18/12/2023 402,276 0.22
5.750% Credit Agricole SA 29/11/2027 791,808 0.44
1.874% Credit Agricole SA 09/12/2031 418,155 0.23
1.125% Credit Suisse AG/London

15/12/2025 836,152 0.46
7.750% Credit Suisse AG/London

10/03/2026 412,960 0.23
2.750% Credit Suisse Group AG

08/08/2025 410,702 0.23
7.000% Credit Suisse Group AG

30/09/2027 803,432 0.44
2.250% Credit Suisse Group AG

09/06/2028 755,433 0.42
4.625% Danske Bank A/S 13/04/2027 882,036 0.49
2.250% Danske Bank A/S 14/01/2028 688,456 0.38
3.875% Deutsche Bank AG 12/02/2024 484,955 0.27
2.625% Deutsche Bank AG 16/12/2024 831,132 0.46
4.000% Deutsche Bank AG 24/06/2026 655,662 0.36
1.875% Deutsche Bank AG 22/12/2028 477,918 0.26
7.625% Deutsche Pfandbriefbank AG

08/12/2025 501,695 0.28
1.250% Deutsche Telekom International

Finance BV 06/10/2023 98,175 0.05
1.750% Diageo Finance PLC 12/10/2026 546,768 0.30
2.750% Digital Stout Holding LLC

19/07/2024 192,510 0.11
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

400,000
400,000

515,000
400,000
600,000
700,000
900,000
350,000

550,000
400,000

400,000
910,000

600,000

400,000
330,000

350,000
450,000

300,000
210,000
550,000
200,000

300,000

300,000
400,000

300,000
400,000
500,000
300,000
200,000

550,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)

4.250% Digital Stout Holding LLC
17/01/2025

2.500% Discovery Communications LLC
20/09/2024

1.375% DNB Bank ASA 12/06/2023
1.625% DNB Bank ASA 15/12/2023
1.375% DNB Bank ASA 02/12/2025
2.625% DNB Bank ASA 10/06/2026
4.000% DNB Bank ASA 17/08/2027

1.625% DWR Cymru Financing UK PLC
31/03/2026

5.625% E.ON International Finance BV
06/12/2023

5.750% Eastern Power Networks PLC
08/03/2024

8.625% EDP Finance BV 04/01/2024

5.625% Enel Finance International NV
14/08/2024

1.000% Enel Finance International NV
20/10/2027

1.250% Euroclear Bank SA 30/09/2024

6.359% Eversholt Funding PLC
02/12/2025

2.125% Experian Finance PLC
27/09/2024

0.739% Experian Finance PLC
29/10/2025

7.125% FIL Ltd/Bermuda 13/02/2024
6.875% Firstgroup PLC 18/09/2024
2.250% Fiserv Inc 01/07/2025

1.246% Folio Residential Finance NO 1
PLC 31/10/2027

9.375% Fonterra Co-operative Group Ltd
04/12/2023

6.125% Gatwick Funding Ltd 02/03/2028

4.125% GE Capital UK Funding Unlimited
Co 13/09/2023

2.250% General Motors Financial Co Inc
06/09/2024

2.350% General Motors Financial Co Inc
03/09/2025

5.150% General Motors Financial Co Inc
15/08/2026

1.550% General Motors Financial Co Inc
30/07/2027

3.375% GlaxoSmithKline Capital PLC
20/12/2027

3.125% Glencore Finance Europe Ltd
26/03/2026

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

389,996

383,192
511,174
389,380
559,902
662,970
856,296

316,463
549,736

401,852
410,216

915,505

503,628
376,720

338,517
335,710

407,286
302,904
210,739
517,676

169,706

307,239
307,248

397,384
286,212
373,236
493,265
254,928
192,434

519,090

0.21

0.21
0.28
0.21
0.31
0.36
0.47

0.17

0.30

0.22
0.23

0.50

0.28
0.21

0.19

0.18

0.22
0.17
0.12
0.29

0.09

0.17
0.17

0.22

0.16

0.21

0.27

0.14

0.11

0.29

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

300,000
350,000

600,000
700,000
800,000

380,000
400,000
600,000
200,000
810,000
400,000

400,000
200,000
600,000
1,450,000
1,400,000
1,261,000
300,000

600,000
600,000

600,000

450,000
1,000,000
300,000
1,000,000
300,000

400,000

650,000
700,000
400,000
300,000
600,000
1,350,000

500,000

300,000

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
2.500% Go-Ahead Group Ltd 06/07/2024

7.125% Goldman Sachs Group Inc
07/08/2025

1.000% Goldman Sachs Group Inc
16/12/2025

4.250% Goldman Sachs Group Inc
29/01/2026

1.500% Goldman Sachs Group Inc
07/12/2027

3.500% Hammerson PLC 27/10/2025
6.000% Hammerson PLC 23/02/2026
7.125% Heathrow Funding Ltd 14/02/2024
2.625% Heathrow Funding Ltd 16/03/2028
6.750% Heathrow Funding Ltd 03/12/2028

1.250% Henkel AG & Co KGaA
30/09/2026

6.000% Hiscox Ltd 22/09/2027
6.125% Hiscox Ltd 24/11/2045
6.500% HSBC Holdings PLC 20/05/2024
2.256% HSBC Holdings PLC 13/11/2026
1.750% HSBC Holdings PLC 24/07/2027
3.000% HSBC Holdings PLC 22/07/2028

5.625% Hutchison Whampoa Finance UK
PLC 24/11/2026

7.375% Iberdrola Finanzas SA 29/01/2024

8.125% Imperial Brands Finance PLC
15/03/2024

5.500% Imperial Brands Finance PLC
28/09/2026

3.125% Informa PLC 05/07/2026

3.000% ING Groep NV 18/02/2026
5.000% ING Groep NV 30/08/2026
1.125% ING Groep NV 07/12/2028

3.750% InterContinental Hotels Group
PLC 14/08/2025

2.125% InterContinental Hotels Group
PLC 24/08/2026

6.500% Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 14/03/2029
1.875% Investec PLC 16/07/2028
2.625% Investec PLC 04/01/2032
9.125% Investec PLC 06/03/2033
5.500% Johnson & Johnson 06/11/2024

0.991% JPMorgan Chase & Co
28/04/2026

3.500% JPMorgan Chase & Co
18/12/2026

7.000% Just Group PLC 15/04/2031

286,272
363,927
556,302
681,688

677,648
333,503
367,952
606,030
168,464
841,201

361,684
405,572
193,544
604,926
1,321,428
1,226,344
1,128,999

306,312
610,566

612,642

591,450
417,789
936,780
295,614
819,340

289,353

359,084
642,466
569,317
322,112
301,308
607,320

1,233,400

477,035
290,790

0.16
0.20
0.31
0.38

0.37
0.18
0.20
0.33
0.09
0.46

0.20
0.22
0.11
0.33
0.73
0.67
0.62

0.17
0.34

0.34

0.33
0.23
0.52
0.16
0.45

0.16

0.20
0.35
0.31
0.18
0.17
0.33

0.68

0.26
0.16
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

400,000
500,000
500,000
400,000
400,000

300,000
350,000
500,000
600,000
270,000

100,000
500,000

475,000
520,000

700,000
200,000
1,050,000

800,000
500,000
700,000
1,000,000
400,000
100,000
300,000
900,000

450,000
400,000
350,000

500,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
1.250% KBC Group NV 21/09/2027
5.500% KBC Group NV 20/09/2028
5.000% Koninklijke KPN NV 18/11/2026
4.125% Kraft Heinz Foods Co 01/07/2027

1.974% Land Securities Capital Markets
PLC 08/02/2026

2.375% Land Securities Capital Markets
PLC 29/03/2029

1.500% Leeds Building Society
16/03/2027

1.375% Leeds Building Society
06/10/2027

5.375% Legal & General Group PLC
27/10/2045

2.625% Liberty Living Finance PLC
28/11/2024

5.875% Linde Finance BV 24/04/2023

6.500% Liverpool Victoria Friendly Society
Ltd 22/05/2043

1.500% Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets
PLC 23/06/2023

1.750% Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets
PLC 11/07/2024

7.500% Lloyds Bank PLC 15/04/2024
7.625% Lloyds Bank PLC 22/04/2025

2.250% Lloyds Banking Group PLC
16/10/2024

1.875% Lloyds Banking Group PLC
15/01/2026

2.000% Lloyds Banking Group PLC
12/04/2028

1.985% Lloyds Banking Group PLC
15/12/2031

1.875% Logicor 2019-1 UK PLC
17/11/2026

2.625% London & Quadrant Housing Trust
05/05/2026

2.625% London & Quadrant Housing Trust
28/02/2028

6.125% London Power Networks PLC
07/06/2027

1.125% LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis
Vuitton SE 11/02/2027

3.875% M&G PLC 20/07/2049
1.125% Macquarie Bank Ltd 15/12/2025

4.125% Manchester Airport Group
Funding PLC 02/04/2024

1.375% MassMutual Global Funding Il
15/12/2026

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

345,184
493,730
498,480
386,440

388,808
270,984
308,189
422,035
585,588

254,505
100,052

496,465
470,502

496,257
714,112
204,986

998,245
744,904
429,395
596,967
883,480
373,188

89,805
310,833

794,628
435,406
361,280

345,832

440,215

0.19
0.27
0.27
0.21

0.21

0.15

0.17

0.23

0.32

0.14
0.06

0.27

0.26

0.27
0.39
0.11

0.55

0.41

0.24

0.33

0.49

0.21

0.05

0.17

0.44
0.24
0.20

0.19

0.24

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

400,000
400,000

250,000
410,000

500,000
500,000

1,020,000
350,000

300,000
700,000
450,000
610,000
400,000
200,000

550,000

270,000

200,000
300,000
300,000
800,000
400,000

850,000
700,000
700,000
1,100,000
1,100,000
800,000
450,000

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)

2.000% Mercedes-Benz International
Finance BV 04/09/2023

1.625% Mercedes-Benz International
Finance BV 11/11/2024

5.375% MetLife Inc 09/12/2024

4.125% Metropolitan Life Global Funding |
02/09/2025

3.500% Metropolitan Life Global Funding |
30/09/2026

0.625% Metropolitan Life Global Funding |
08/12/2027

2.625% Morgan Stanley 09/03/2027

3.750% Motability Operations Group PLC
16/07/2026

4.375% Motability Operations Group PLC
08/02/2027

1.699% National Australia Bank Ltd
15/09/2031

2.500% National Express Group PLC
11/11/2023

3.625% National Grid Electricity
Distribution PLC 06/11/2023

3.500% National Grid Electricity
Distribution PLC 16/10/2026

5.875% National Grid Electricity
Distribution South West PLC 25/03/2027

3.875% National Grid Electricity
Distribution West Midlands PLC
17/10/2024

6.000% National Grid Electricity
Distribution West Midlands PLC
09/05/2025

1.375% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 16/09/2026

4.000% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 08/06/2027

3.000% Nationwide Building Society
06/05/2026

6.178% Nationwide Building Society
07/12/2027

3.250% Nationwide Building Society
20/01/2028

2.875% NatWest Group PLC 19/09/2026
2.057% NatWest Group PLC 09/11/2028
3.619% NatWest Group PLC 29/03/2029
3.622% NatWest Group PLC 14/08/2030
2.105% NatWest Group PLC 28/11/2031
6.375% NatWest Markets PLC 08/11/2027

2.250% Nestle Finance International Ltd
30/11/2023

395,196

380,668
249,353

401,095
476,860

411,650
926,395

341,870
296,619
585,361
441,544
603,595
377,100

205,410

538,043

271,056
178,622
286,452
283,602
811,664

372,552
791,613
598,528
631,484
1,018,193
926,706
831,184

443,119

0.22

0.21
0.14

0.22
0.26

0.23
0.51

0.19
0.16
0.32
0.24
0.33
0.21

0.11
0.30

0.15
0.10
0.16
0.16
0.45

0.21
0.44
0.33
0.35
0.56
0.51
0.46

0.24
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

650,000
300,000
620,000

500,000
600,000
700,000

100,000
250,000
300,000
300,000
500,000
300,000

400,000
300,000
350,000
400,000

250,000
300,000

400,000
320,000
300,000
300,000
500,000
200,000
450,000
320,000
350,000

350,000
400,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
0.625% Nestle Holdings Inc 18/12/2025
2.125% Nestle Holdings Inc 04/04/2027

1.625% New York Life Global Funding
15/12/2023

4.350% New York Life Global Funding
16/09/2025

1.250% New York Life Global Funding
17/12/2026

1.500% New York Life Global Funding
15/07/2027

3.500% NewRiver REIT PLC 07/03/2028
3.000% Next Group PLC 26/08/2025
4.375% Next Group PLC 02/10/2026
3.125% NIBC Bank NV 15/11/2023
1.625% Nordea Bank Abp 09/12/2032

4.875% Northern Gas Networks Finance
PLC 30/06/2027

1.625% Northumbrian Water Finance PLC
11/10/2026

2.375% Northumbrian Water Finance PLC
05/10/2027

3.375% OP Corporate Bank PLC
14/01/2026

1.375% OP Corporate Bank PLC
04/09/2026

5.250% Orange SA 05/12/2025

2.375% PACCAR Financial Europe BV
15/03/2025

5.000% Pacific Life Global Funding Il
12/01/2028

5.000% Pacific National Finance Pty Ltd
19/09/2023

6.500% Pension Insurance Corp PLC
03/07/2024

8.000% Pension Insurance Corp PLC
23/11/2026

6.625% Phoenix Group Holdings PLC
18/12/2025

5.090% Places for People Homes Ltd
31/07/2043

2.875% Places For People Treasury PLC
17/08/2026

7.125% Porterbrook Rail Finance Ltd
20/10/2026

2.375% Principality Building Society
23/11/2023

1.375% Procter & Gamble Co 03/05/2025

5.248% Protective Life Global Funding
13/01/2028

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

589,816
274,272

604,010
493,005
526,074

611,863

85,131
239,693
291,525
294,252
406,375

299,775
354,428
267,066
333,631

346,496
252,785

286,107
400,320
317,402
297,183
309,252
500,745
198,790
417,501
339,840

342,188
330,096

402,400

0.32
0.15

0.33

0.27

0.29

0.34
0.05
0.13
0.16
0.16
0.22

0.17

0.20

0.15

0.18

0.19
0.14

0.16

0.22

0.17

0.16

0.17

0.28

0.11

0.23

0.19

0.19
0.18

0.22

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

300,000
400,000
550,000

300,000
500,000
500,000
400,000

400,000
300,000
600,000
700,000
500,000
450,000
1,150,000
300,000

500,000
400,000

300,000
100,000

970,000
250,000

600,000
500,000
900,000
400,000
450,000

300,000
100,000
600,000
250,000

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
1.875% Realty Income Corp 14/01/2027
1.125% Realty Income Corp 13/07/2027

6.125% RL Finance Bonds No. 2 PLC
30/11/2043

8.000% Rothesay Life PLC 30/10/2025
3.375% Rothesay Life PLC 12/07/2026
5.500% Rothesay Life PLC 17/09/2029

1.375% Royal Bank of Canada
09/12/2024

1.125% Royal Bank of Canada
15/12/2025

1.000% Royal Bank of Canada
09/09/2026

3.625% Royal Bank of Canada
14/06/2027

5.000% Royal Bank of Canada
24/01/2028

3.625% Santander UK Group Holdings
PLC 14/01/2026

2.920% Santander UK Group Holdings
PLC 08/05/2026

7.098% Santander UK Group Holdings
PLC 16/11/2027

2.421% Santander UK Group Holdings
PLC 17/01/2029

3.875% Scentre Group Trust 1 16/07/2026

3.250% Scotland Gas Networks PLC
08/03/2027

1.500% Scottish Hydro Electric
Transmission PLC 24/03/2028

6.750% Scottish Power UK PLC
29/05/2023

5.500% Scottish Widows Ltd 16/06/2023

6.125% Severn Trent Utilities Finance PLC
26/02/2024

3.625% Severn Trent Utilities Finance PLC
16/01/2026

0.875% Siemens
Financieringsmaatschappij NV 05/06/2023

1.000% Siemens
Financieringsmaatschappij NV 20/02/2025

2.750% Siemens
Financieringsmaatschappij NV 10/09/2025

2.000% Skipton Building Society
02/10/2026

6.000% Sky Ltd 21/05/2027

1.875% Societe Generale SA 03/10/2024
1.250% Societe Generale SA 07/12/2027
4.750% Society of Lloyd’s 30/10/2024

264,273
334,136

544,291
306,963
457,275
487,920

374,900
360,204
263,007
564,432
695,072
472,290
418,329
1,179,992

256,656
476,270

373,272
255,561

100,189
968,128

251,840
577,332
496,340
841,887
385,348

405,959
313,731

94,756
492,432
244,318

0.15
0.18

0.30
0.17
0.25
0.27

0.21
0.20
0.14
0.31
0.38
0.26
0.23
0.65

0.14
0.26

0.21
0.14

0.06
0.53

0.14
0.32
0.27
0.46
0.21

0.22
0.17
0.05
0.27
0.13
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Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

400,000
200,000
430,000
350,000
300,000

400,000
300,000
690,000
500,000

320,000
500,000

400,000
500,000
500,000

300,000
450,000
200,000
650,000
300,000
1,120,000
400,000
100,000
400,000
600,000
300,000
700,000

400,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)

5.500% South Eastern Power Networks
PLC 05/06/2026

4.875% Southern Gas Networks PLC
05/10/2023

2.500% Southern Gas Networks PLC
03/02/2025

6.640% Southern Water Services Finance
Ltd 31/03/2026

1.625% Southern Water Services Finance
Ltd 30/03/2027

5.875% SP Distribution PLC 17/07/2026
4.875% SP Manweb PLC 20/09/2027
3.740% SSE PLC (Perpetual)

4.000% Stagecoach Group PLC
29/09/2025

1.625% Svenska Handelsbanken AB
15/12/2023

4.625% Svenska Handelsbanken AB
23/08/2032

1.375% Swedbank AB 08/12/2027
7.272% Swedbank AB 15/11/2032

5.375% Telefonica Emisiones SA
02/02/2026

1.963% Telereal Securitisation PLC
10/12/2033

2.500% Tesco Corporate Treasury
Services PLC 02/05/2025

1.875% Thames Water Utilities Finance
PLC 24/01/2024

4.000% Thames Water Utilities Finance
PLC 19/06/2025

3.500% Thames Water Utilities Finance
PLC 25/02/2028

2.875% Toronto-Dominion Bank
05/04/2027

5.288% Toronto-Dominion Bank
11/01/2028

1.250% TotalEnergies Capital
International SA 16/12/2024

1.750% TotalEnergies Capital
International SA 07/07/2025

1.660% TotalEnergies Capital
International SA 22/07/2026

3.920% Toyota Finance Australia Ltd
28/06/2027

0.750% Toyota Motor Credit Corp
19/11/2026

1.375% Toyota Motor Finance
Netherlands BV 23/05/2023

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

405,136
199,420
410,504
361,526

259,155
409,096
299,151
631,391

471,510
311,770

462,180
344,192
512,295

502,250
267,906
428,279
194,650
635,667
277,089
1,022,168
400,772
94,488
378,488
547,608
288,870
608,230

398,012

0.22

0.11

0.23

0.20

0.14
0.23
0.16
0.35

0.26

0.17

0.25
0.19
0.28

0.28

0.15

0.24

0.11

0.35

0.15

0.56

0.22

0.05

0.21

0.30

0.16

0.33

0.22

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
GBP Assets

450,000
500,000

305,000
200,000
300,000
300,000

550,000
200,000
550,000
300,000
340,000
400,000
600,000

200,000
400,000

400,000
500,000
200,000
300,000
700,000
500,000
500,000
300,000
300,000
400,000

600,000
600,000
300,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
400,000

300,000

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)

0.750% Toyota Motor Finance
Netherlands BV 19/12/2025

4.625% Toyota Motor Finance
Netherlands BV 08/06/2026

5.250% TP ICAP Finance PLC 26/01/2024
5.250% TP ICAP Finance PLC 29/05/2026
3.750% Travis Perkins PLC 17/02/2026

2.625% Tritax Big Box REIT PLC
14/12/2026

0.625% UBS AG/London 18/12/2023
1.375% Unilever PLC 15/09/2024
1.500% Unilever PLC 22/07/2026
2.125% Unilever PLC 28/02/2028
3.374% UNITE USAF Il PLC 30/06/2028
3.921% UNITE USAF Il PLC 30/06/2030

2.000% United Utilities Water Finance
PLC 14/02/2025

5.625% United Utilities Water Ltd
20/12/2027

4.073% Verizon Communications Inc
18/06/2024

3.375% Vicinity Centres Trust 07/04/2026
2.250% Vinci SA 15/03/2027

3.125% Virgin Money UK PLC 22/06/2025
3.375% Virgin Money UK PLC 24/04/2026
4.000% Virgin Money UK PLC 25/09/2026
4.000% Virgin Money UK PLC 03/09/2027
5.125% Virgin Money UK PLC 11/12/2030
2.625% Virgin Money UK PLC 19/08/2031
5.625% Vodafone Group PLC 04/12/2025

2.750% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 10/07/2023

1.125% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 18/09/2023

1.625% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 10/02/2024

2.125% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 27/06/2024

1.875% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 03/12/2024

0.875% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 20/02/2025

2.250% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 12/04/2025

4.250% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 09/10/2025

1.125% Volkswagen Financial Services
NV 05/07/2026

406,341

498,100
299,818
189,146
269,523

271,149
531,415
191,644
503,943
271,320
337,933
384,896

568,140
206,724

395,996
378,716
456,350
190,312
277,710
655,634
458,515
462,875
250,020
307,353

397,432
589,134
581,586
287,886
188,626
275,724
378,520
388,644

262,743

0.22

0.27
0.17
0.10
0.15

0.15
0.29
0.11
0.28
0.15
0.19
0.21

0.31
0.11

0.22
0.21
0.25
0.10
0.15
0.36
0.25
0.25
0.14
0.17

0.22
0.32
0.32
0.16
0.10
0.15
0.21
0.21

0.14
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SPDR Bloomberg 0-5 Year Sterling Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment GBP Assets

Transferable Securities - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 98.26% (March 2022: 98.69%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 98.26% (continued)
500,000 5.500% Volkswagen Financial Services

NV 07/12/2026 500,020 0.28
400,000 3.250% Volkswagen Financial Services

NV 13/04/2027 367,888 0.20
500,000 2.125% Volkswagen Financial Services

NV 18/01/2028 431,930 0.24
300,000 3.375% Volkswagen International Finance

NV 16/11/2026 279,384 0.15
300,000 4.750% Volvo Treasury AB 15/06/2026 300,321 0.17
300,000 3.600% Walgreens Boots Alliance Inc

20/11/2025 287,031 0.16
600,000 2.125% Wells Fargo & Co 20/12/2023 585,510 0.32

1,150,000 2.000% Wells Fargo & Co 28/07/2025 1,068,522 0.59

500,000 3.473% Wells Fargo & Co 26/04/2028 457,990 0.25
650,000 5.250% Wells Fargo Bank NA 01/08/2023 647,699 0.36
300,000 5.375% Wessex Water Services Finance

PLC 10/03/2028 299,610 0.17
300,000 2.125% Westfield America Management

Ltd 30/03/2025 276,144 0.15
300,000 2.125% Westpac Banking Corp

02/05/2025 282,609 0.16
600,000 3.375% Whitbread Group PLC 16/10/2025 564,762 0.31
200,000 2.375% Whitbread Group PLC 31/05/2027 172,510 0.10
200,000 2.250% Workspace Group PLC

11/03/2028 152,040 0.08
400,000 3.000% Yorkshire Building Society

18/04/2025 387,216 0.21
500,000 3.500% Yorkshire Building Society

21/04/2026 478,030 0.26
200,000 3.375% Yorkshire Building Society

13/09/2028 172,210 0.09
300,000 1.750% Yorkshire Water Finance PLC

26/11/2026 266,049 0.15

Total Corporate Bonds 178,572,577 98.26

178,572,577 98.26

Total Transferable Securities

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Fair Value % of
GBP Fund

178,672,577 98.26

Total value of investments

Cash at bank* (March
2022: 1.43%) 878,328  0.48

Other net assets (March

2022: (0.12%)) 2,291,019 1.26

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating
shares 181,741,924 100.00

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.

All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or traded
on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

% of
Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange
listing 94.02
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated
market 0.19
Other transferable securities of the type referred to in
Regulation 68(1)(a), (b) and (c) 0.75
Other assets 5.04

Total Assets 100.00

50



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2023

SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Notes EUR EUR
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 70,052,007 89,158,034
70,052,007 89,158,034
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 163,282 519,270
Debtors:
Interest receivable 556,001 555,086
Receivable for investments sold 3,621,967 5,756,774
Receivable for fund shares sold - 909,266
Total current assets 74,393,257 96,898,430
Current liabilities
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:
Accrued expenses (8,984) (11,336)
Payable for investment purchased (3,424,495) (6,771,121)
Total current liabilities (3,433,479) (6,782,457)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 70,959,778 90,115,973
2023 2022 2021
Net asset value per share
5 EUR 28.49 EUR 30.30 EUR 31.52

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes EUR EUR
Income from financial assets at fair value 427,629 22,843
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (5,763,997) (2,646,356)
Miscellaneous income 15 -
Total investment expense (5,336,353) (2,623,513)
Operating expenses 3 (129,761) (63,003)
Negative yield - (146,040)
Net loss for the financial year before finance costs and tax (5,466,114) (2,832,556)
Finance costs
Interest expense (791) (415)
Loss for the financial year before tax (5,466,905) (2,832,971)
Withholding tax on investment income 2 (9,248) -
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (5,476,153) (2,832,971)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the
beginning of the financial year 90,115,973 9,413,618
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (5,476,153) (2,832,971)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 27,938,284 103,639,619
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (41,618,326) (20,104,293)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (13,680,042) 83,535,326
Total (decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (19,156,195) 80,702,355
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 70,959,778 90,115,973

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes EUR EUR
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (5,476,153) (2,832,971)
Adjustment for:
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17,894,208 (78,801,785)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 12,418,055 (81,634,756)
Movement in receivables (915) (494,981)
Movement in payables (2,352) 10,106
Cash outflow from operations (3,267) (484,875)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 12,414,788 (82,119,631)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 28,847,550 102,730,353

Payments for redemptions

(41,618,326)

(20,104,293)

Net cash (used in)/generated by financing activities (12,770,776) 82,626,060

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (355,988) 506,429

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year 519,270 12,841

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year 163,282 519,270

Supplementary information

Taxation paid (9,248) -

Interest received 1,249,217 85,199

Interest paid (791) (415)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%)
Government Bond - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%)
Euro - 98.72%
1,367,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 10/04/2026 1,269,908 1.79
1,385,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 09/10/2026 1,273,588 1.79
1,245,000 0.000% Bundesobligation 16/04/2027 1,132,950 1.60
1,800,000 1.300% Bundesobligation 15/10/2027 1,720,644 243
1,735,000 0.000% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 15/08/2026 1,601,058 2.26
1,740,000 0.250% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 15/02/2027 1,606,035 2.26
725,000 6.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 04/07/2027 844,683 1.19
1,835,000 0.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 15/08/2027 1,697,614 2.39
1,230,000 0.000% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 15/11/2027 1,106,102 1.56
705,000 5.625% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 04/01/2028 808,268 1.14
1,420,000 0.500% Bundesrepublik Deutschland
Bundesanleihe 15/02/2028 1,302,907 1.84
50,000 1.500% Cyprus Government International
Bond 16/04/2027 46,344 0.07
310,000 0.500% Finland Government Bond
15/04/2026 291,745 0.41
265,000 0.000% Finland Government Bond
15/09/2026 242,120 0.34
165,000 1.375% Finland Government Bond
15/04/2027 156,996 0.22
400,000 0.500% Finland Government Bond
15/09/2027 364,860 0.51
2,360,000 3.500% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/04/2026 2,416,215 3.41
2,695,000 0.500% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/05/2026 2,520,715 3.55
345,000 2.500% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 24/09/2026 342,645 0.48
2,210,000 0.250% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/11/2026 2,028,320 2.86
2,170,000 0.000% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/02/2027 1,960,291 2.76
2,170,000 1.000% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/05/2027 2,030,421 2.86
2,845,000 2.750% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/10/2027 2,858,428 4.03
2,370,000 0.750% French Republic Government Bond
OAT 25/02/2028 2,163,903 3.05
565,000 1.000% Ireland Government Bond
15/05/2026 538,077 0.76
425,000 0.200% Ireland Government Bond
15/05/2027 385,211 0.54
0 4.500% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro
01/03/2026 163 0.00

STATE STREET iovisoes
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment EUR Assets

930,000
170,000
1,175,000
970,000
970,000
650,000
1,195,000
1,140,000
840,000
1,000,000
990,000
1,115,000
1,450,000
975,000
1,255,000
1,050,000
0

605,000
1,455,000
1,605,000
200,000
130,000
90,000
115,000

25,000

Transferable Securities - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%) (continued)
Euro - 98.72% (continued)

0.000% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/04/2026 841,717 1.19
3.800% lItaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/04/2026 171,695 024
1.600% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/06/2026 1,113,560 1.57
2.100% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/07/2026 932,345 1.31
0.000% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/08/2026 867,684 1.22
7.250% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/11/2026 734,032 1.03
1.250% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/12/2026 1,108,160 1.56
0.850% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/01/2027 1,037,810 1.46
1.100% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/04/2027 768,054 1.08
2.200% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/06/2027 952,680 1.34
2.050% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/08/2027 934,758 1.32
0.950% lItaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/09/2027 1,000,579 1.41
6.500% lItaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/11/2027 1,636,426  2.31
2.650% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/12/2027 939,539 1.32
2.000% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

01/02/2028 1,171,706 1.65
0.250% ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro

15/03/2028 894,033 1.26
4.500% Kingdom of Belgium Government

Bond 28/03/2026 117 0.00
1.000% Kingdom of Belgium Government

Bond 22/06/2026 574,396  0.81
0.800% Kingdom of Belgium Government

Bond 22/06/2027 1,348,160 1.90
0.000% Kingdom of Belgium Government

Bond 22/10/2027 1,424,436  2.01
0.375% Latvia Government International

Bond 07/10/2026 179,150  0.25
0.950% Lithuania Government

International Bond 26/05/2027 117,212 017
0.000% Luxembourg Government Bond

13/11/2026 80,950 0.1
0.625% Luxembourg Government Bond

01/02/2027 105,247 015
2.250% Luxembourg Government Bonds

19/03/2028 24312  0.03

95



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2023

SPDR Bloomberg 3-5 Year Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets

Transferable Securities - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%) (continued)
Euro - 98.72% (continued)
1,075,000 0.500% Netherlands Government Bond

15/07/2026 1,005,748 1.42
805,000 0.000% Netherlands Government Bond
15/01/2027 732,003 1.03
895,000 0.750% Netherlands Government Bond
15/07/2027 830,523 1.17
680,000 5.500% Netherlands Government Bond
15/01/2028 768,808 1.08
605,000 2.875% Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro
OT 21/07/2026 608,879 0.86
580,000 4.125% Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro
OT 14/04/2027 611,216 0.86
405,000 0.700% Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro
QOT 15/10/2027 371,409 0.52
280,000 4.850% Republic of Austria Government
Bond 15/03/2026 295 0.00
100,000 2.000% Republic of Austria Government
Bond 15/07/2026 97,760 0.14
890,000 0.750% Republic of Austria Government
Bond 20/10/2026 834,096 1.18
685,000 0.500% Republic of Austria Government
Bond 20/04/2027 628,015 0.89
490,000 6.250% Republic of Austria Government
Bond 15/07/2027 558,933 0.79
715,000 0.750% Republic of Austria Government
Bond 20/02/2028 651,951 0.92
115,000 0.625% Slovakia Government Bond
22/05/2026 106,680 0.15
210,000 1.375% Slovakia Government Bond
21/01/2027 197,240 0.28
20,000 0.125% Slovakia Government Bond
17/06/2027 17,590 0.02
103,000 5.125% Slovenia Government Bond
30/03/2026 254 0.00
155,000 1.250% Slovenia Government Bond
22/03/2027 145,556 0.21
140,000 1.000% Slovenia Government Bonds
06/03/2028 126,643 0.18
1,070,000 1.950% Spain Government Bond
30/04/2026 1,042,031 1.47
505,000 2.800% Spain Government Bond
31/05/2026 503,099 0.71
1,385,000 5.900% Spain Government Bond
30/07/2026 1,515,993 2.14
1,495,000 1.300% Spain Government Bond
31/10/2026 1,417,738 2.00
1,180,000 0.000% Spain Government Bond
31/01/2027 1,057,705 1.49
1,335,000 1.500% Spain Government Bond
30/04/2027 1,264,605 1.78

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets

Transferable Securities - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 98.72% (March 2022: 98.94%) (continued)
Euro - 98.72% (continued)
1,125,000 0.800% Spain Government Bond

30/07/2027 1,030,084 1.45
1,305,000 1.450% Spain Government Bond

31/10/2027 1,224,038 1.72
1,190,000 0.000% Spain Government Bond

31/01/2028 1,034,146 1.46

Total Government Bonds 70,052,007 98.72

70,052,007 98.72

Total Transferable Securities

Fair Value % of

EUR Fund
Total value of investments 70,052,007 98.72
Cash at bank* (March 2022: 0.58%) 163,282 0.23
Other net assets (March
2022: 0.48%) 744,489 1.05

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares 70,959,778 100.00

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.

All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or traded
on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

% of
Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange
listing 91.74
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated
market 1.13
Other transferable securities of the type referred to in
Regulation 68(1)(a), (b) and (c) 1.29
Other assets 5.84

Total Assets 100.00
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SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Notes uUSsD uUsD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 200,208,491 220,736,914
Financial derivative instruments 2,003,872 342,364
202,212,363 221,079,278
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 4,432,412 8,204,701
Debtors:
Interest receivable 2,160,706 2,525,033
Receivable for investments sold 290,102 3,968,252
Receivable for fund shares sold 3,514,679 -
Total current assets 212,610,262 235,777,264
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Financial derivative instruments (139,184) (939,603)
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:
Accrued expenses (73,687) (83,672)
Payable for investment purchased (8,570,811) (8,955,893)
Payable for fund shares repurchased (891,272) -
Total current liabilities (9,674,954) (9,979,168)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 202,935,308 225,798,096
2023 2022 2021
Net asset value per share
USD Unhedged USD 26.27 USD 27.05 USD 29.27
EUR Hedged EUR 27.22 EUR 28.03 EUR 29.89

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes usbD usbD
Income from financial assets at fair value 7,066,997 6,590,741
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (11,599,885) (26,741,300)
Miscellaneous income 32,013 -
Total investment expense (4,500,875) (20,150,559)
Operating expenses 3 (939,881) (1,071,442)
Net loss for the financial year before finance costs and tax (5,440,756) (21,222,001)
Finance costs
Interest expense - (709)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (3,718,668) (2,846,226)
Loss for the financial year before tax (9,159,424) (24,068,936)
Withholding tax on investment income 2 - (4,440)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (9,159,424) (24,073,376)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
usbD usbD
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the
beginning of the financial year 225,798,096 208,669,236
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (9,159,424) (24,073,376)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 147,604,677 190,292,036
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (161,308,041) (149,089,800)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets from share transactions (13,703,364) 41,202,236
Total (decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares (22,862,788) 17,128,860
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 202,935,308 225,798,096

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF

Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
usbD usbD
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (9,159,424) (24,073,376)
Adjustment for:
Movement in cash held with/due to broker - 9,016
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 23,821,491 (9,781,782)
Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities (2,461,927) (4,573,578)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 12,200,140 (38,419,720)
Movement in receivables 364,327 (438,107)
Movement in payables (9,985) 3,289
Cash inflow/(outflow) from operations 354,342 (434,818)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 12,554,482 (38,854,538)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 144,089,998 190,292,036

Payments for redemptions

Net cash (used in)/generated by financing activities
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Supplementary information
Taxation paid

Interest received

Interest paid

Distribution paid

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(160,416,769)

(149,089,800)

(16,326,771) 41,202,236
(3,772,289) 2,347,698
8,204,701 5,857,003
4,432,412 8,204,701
- (4,440)

9,585,230 9,661,065
- (709)
(3,718,668) (2,846,226)
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SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
Corporate Bonds - 6.23% (March 2022: 6.04%)
United States Dollar - 6.23%
860,000 3.800% Avi Funding Co Ltd 16/09/2025 835,903 0.41
501,000 2.704% Banco del Estado de Chile
09/01/2025 477,169 0.24
400,000 4.375% Banco Nacional de Comercio
Exterior SNC/Cayman Islands 14/10/2025 387,767 0.19
200,000 1.121% Clifford Capital Pte Ltd
23/03/2026 181,946 0.09
400,000 5.750% Development Bank of Kazakhstan
JSC 12/05/2025 401,000 0.20
400,000 3.516% Emirates Development Bank
PJSC 06/03/2024 392,520 0.19
400,000 1.639% Emirates Development Bank
PJSC 15/06/2026 359,991 0.18
400,000 4.314% Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd
23/07/2027 355,432 0.18
1,087,000 5.000% Gaci First Investment Co
13/10/2027 1,100,588 0.54
400,000 3.730% Indian Railway Finance Corp Ltd
29/03/2024 393,484 0.19
400,000 3.835% Indian Railway Finance Corp Ltd
13/12/2027 376,132 0.19
700,000 3.000% MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd
19/04/2024 683,375 0.34
1,107,000 2.500% MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd
07/11/2024 1,066,187 0.53
400,000 2.500% MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd
21/05/2026 374,737 0.18
200,000 3.000% MDGH GMTN RSC Ltd
28/03/2027 187,582 0.09
400,000 5.625% Mumtalakat Sukuk Holding Co
27/02/2024 396,502 0.20
400,000 4.100% Mumtalakat Sukuk Holding Co
21/01/2027 376,196 0.19
850,000 4.397% Oman Sovereign Sukuk Co
01/06/2024 837,063 0.41
900,000 4.400% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN
Indonesia Il 01/03/2028 898,650 0.44
1,288,000 7.390% Power Sector Assets & Liabilities
Management Corp 02/12/2024 1,326,640 0.65
1,200,000 6.875% Southern Gas Corridor CJSC
24/03/2026 1,221,240 0.60
Total Corporate Bonds 12,630,104 6.23
Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%)
United States Dollar - 92.43%
1,360,000 0.750% Abu Dhabi Government
International Bond 02/09/2023 1,333,861 0.66
1,650,000 2.125% Abu Dhabi Government
International Bond 30/09/2024 1,586,726 0.78
1,600,000 2.500% Abu Dhabi Government
International Bond 16/04/2025 1,543,040 0.76

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,350,000
2,900,000

700,000
700,000
400,000

1,100,000
700,000
400,000

900,000

300,000
744,000
2,600,000
980,000
1,900,000
2,200,000
738,000
1,600,000
400,000
700,000
600,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,350,000
700,000
700,000

780,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

3.125% Abu Dhabi Government

International Bond 03/05/2026 1,308,285 0.64
3.125% Abu Dhabi Government

International Bond 11/10/2027 2,785,044 1.37
1.750% Airport Authority 12/01/2027 640,409 0.32
4.750% Airport Authority 12/01/2028 713,001 0.35
9.500% Angolan Government

International Bond 12/11/2025 395,928 0.20
6.125% Bahrain Government International

Bond 01/08/2023 1,098,680 0.54
7.000% Bahrain Government International

Bond 26/01/2026 720,335 0.35
4.250% Bahrain Government International

Bond 25/01/2028 368,760 0.18
5.750% Banco Nacional de

Desenvolvimento Economico e Social

26/09/2023 898,076 0.44
4.500% Bolivia Government International

Bonds 20/03/2028 162,750 0.08
8.875% Brazilian Government

International Bond 15/04/2024 767,123 0.38
4.250% Brazilian Government

International Bond 07/01/2025 2,573,658 1.27
2.875% Brazilian Government

International Bond 06/06/2025 938,370 0.46
6.000% Brazilian Government

International Bond 07/04/2026 1,968,706 0.97
4.625% Brazilian Government

International Bond 13/01/2028 2,149,028 1.06
6.875% CBB International Sukuk Co 7

SPC 05/10/2025 762,015 0.38
6.250% CBB International Sukuk

Programme Co WLL 14/11/2024 1,612,000 0.79
4.500% CBB International Sukuk

Programme Co WLL 30/03/2027 390,016 0.19
3.950% CBB International Sukuk

Programme Co WLL 16/09/2027 673,750 0.33
3.125% Chile Government International

Bond 21/01/2026 580,988 0.29
2.750% Chile Government International

Bond 31/01/2027 941,851 0.46
3.240% Chile Government International

Bond 06/02/2028 953,020 0.47
1.000% China Development Bank

27/10/2025 1,236,803 0.61
0.625% China Development Bank/Hong

Kong 12/01/2024 679,637 0.33
2.000% China Development Bank/Hong

Kong 16/02/2027 647,913 0.32
3.250% China Government International

Bond 19/10/2023 775,655 0.38
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Holding
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Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

250,000
700,000
1,930,000
1,500,000
1,600,000
1,240,000
800,000
1,050,000
200,000
450,000
1,150,000
1,134,000
540,000
1,261,000
600,000
1,100,000
800,000
1,400,000
700,000
750,000
800,000
1,700,000
800,000
500,000

1,100,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)
0.400% China Government International

Bond 21/10/2023 244,895 0.12
0.750% China Government International

Bond 26/10/2024 662,747 0.33
0.550% China Government International

Bond 21/10/2025 1,763,055 0.87
1.250% China Government International

Bond 26/10/2026 1,366,120 0.67
2.625% China Government International

Bond 02/11/2027 1,521,712 0.75
4.000% Colombia Government

International Bond 26/02/2024 1,223,125 0.60
4.500% Colombia Government

International Bond 28/01/2026 766,210 0.38
3.875% Colombia Government

International Bond 25/04/2027 952,242 0.47
4.375% Costa Rica Government

International Bond 30/04/2025 195,518 0.10
5.500% Dominican Republic International

Bond 27/01/2025 444,862 0.22
6.875% Dominican Republic International

Bond 29/01/2026 1,165,149 0.57
5.950% Dominican Republic International

Bond 25/01/2027 1,114,802 0.55
6.200% Egypt Government International

Bond 01/03/2024 499,117 0.25
5.750% Egypt Government International

Bond 29/05/2024 1,140,047 0.56
5.875% Egypt Government International

Bond 11/06/2025 489,294 0.24
5.250% Egypt Government International

Bond 06/10/2025 865,810 0.43
3.875% Egypt Government International

Bond 16/02/2026 589,043 0.29
7.500% Egypt Government International

Bond 31/01/2027 1,075,138 0.53
5.800% Egypt Government International

Bond 30/09/2027 489,776 0.24
6.588% Egypt Government International

Bond 21/02/2028 528,025 0.26
10.875% Egyptian Financial Co for

Sovereign Taskeek 28/02/2026 735,822 0.36
3.625% Export-lImport Bank of China

31/07/2024 1,678,702 0.83
3.375% Export-Import Bank of India

05/08/2026 754,432 0.37
3.875% Export-Import Bank of India

01/02/2028 470,880 0.23
4.000% Export-Import Bank of Korea

14/01/2024 1,092,927 0.54

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

500,000
800,000
400,000
400,000
1,400,000
900,000
400,000
1,300,000
250,000
500,000
750,000
700,000
1,200,000
400,000
500,000
200,000
400,000
450,000
200,000
653,000
200,000
1,700,000
1,900,000
133,333

200,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

0.375% Export-Import Bank of Korea

09/02/2024 481,660 0.24
2.375% Export-Import Bank of Korea

25/06/2024 776,760 0.38
0.625% Export-Import Bank of Korea

29/06/2024 380,416 0.19
1.250% Export-Import Bank of Korea

18/01/2025 375,632 0.19
2.875% Export-Import Bank of Korea

21/01/2025 1,353,016 0.67
3.250% Export-Import Bank of Korea

10/11/2025 867,420 0.43
0.625% Export-Import Bank of Korea

09/02/2026 356,720 0.18
2.625% Export-Import Bank of Korea

26/05/2026 1,218,243 0.60
3.250% Export-Import Bank of Korea

12/08/2026 239,253 0.12
1.125% Export-Import Bank of Korea

29/12/2026 438,685 0.22
1.625% Export-Import Bank of Korea

18/01/2027 675,653 0.33
4.250% Export-Import Bank of Korea

15/09/2027 693,000 0.34
5.000% Export-Import Bank of Korea

11/01/2028 1,225,404 0.60
4.625% Fondo MIVIVIENDA SA

12/04/2027 380,045 0.19
6.950% Gabon Government International

Bond 16/06/2025 463,350 0.23
2.750% Georgia Government International

Bond 22/04/2026 177,976 0.09
4.500% Guatemala Government Bond

03/05/2026 390,731 0.19
4.375% Guatemala Government Bond

05/06/2027 433,404 0.21
4.875% Guatemala Government Bond

13/02/2028 194,216 0.10
5.004% Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik

Kiralama AS 06/04/2023 652,216 0.32
4.489% Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik

Kiralama AS 25/11/2024 190,350 0.09
9.758% Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik

Kiralama AS 13/11/2025 1,745,475 0.86
5.125% Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik

Kiralama AS 22/06/2026 1,729,000 0.85
7.500% Honduras Government

International Bond 15/03/2024 131,740 0.06
6.250% Honduras Government

International Bond 19/01/2027 178,304 0.09
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500,000
1,300,000
700,000
300,000
920,000
1,700,000
540,000
951,000
1,600,000
600,000
300,000
600,000
316,000
800,000
800,000
1,000,000
800,000
580,000
600,000
300,000
900,000
750,000
200,000
850,000

1,463,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

2.500% Hong Kong Government
International Bond 28/05/2024

0.625% Hong Kong Government
International Bond 02/02/2026

4.500% Hong Kong Government

489,180  0.24

1,175,759  0.58

International Bond 11/01/2028 714,714 0.35
3.132% Hong Kong Sukuk 2017 Ltd

28/02/2027 290,139 0.14
5.375% Hungary Government

International Bond 25/03/2024 920,140 0.45

3.375% Indonesia Government
International Bond 15/04/2023

5.875% Indonesia Government

1,698,521 0.84

International Bond 15/01/2024 544,860 0.27
4.125% Indonesia Government
International Bond 15/01/2025 944,824 0.47

4.750% Indonesia Government
International Bond 08/01/2026

4.350% Indonesia Government

1,604,313  0.79

International Bond 08/01/2027 594,015 0.29
3.850% Indonesia Government

International Bond 18/07/2027 291,750 0.14
4.150% Indonesia Government

International Bond 20/09/2027 590,071 0.29
3.500% Indonesia Government

International Bond 11/01/2028 302,728 0.15
4.550% Indonesia Government

International Bond 11/01/2028 798,453 0.39
1.040% Industrial Bank of Korea

22/06/2025 733,272 0.36
5.800% Iraq International Bond

15/01/2028 929,840 0.46
3.150% Israel Government International

Bond 30/06/2023 794,522 0.39
2.875% lsrael Government International

Bond 16/03/2026 550,467 0.27
3.250% Israel Government International

Bond 17/01/2028 566,336 0.28
6.375% Ivory Coast Government

International Bonds 03/03/2028 290,388 0.14
6.125% Jordan Government International

Bond 29/01/2026 880,911 043
5.750% Jordan Government International

Bond 31/01/2027 716,280 0.35
7.750% Jordan Government International

Bond 02/05/2032 202,790 0.10
3.875% Kazakhstan Government

International Bond 14/10/2024 849,235 0.42

5.125% Kazakhstan Government

International Bond 21/07/2025 1,504,081 0.74

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

550,000
500,000
450,000
400,000
850,000
800,000
200,000
1,000,000
800,000
1,100,000
200,000
850,000
700,000
300,000
300,000
300,000

2,874,000
2,800,000

455,000
700,000
250,000
480,000
1,500,000
1,400,000
1,400,000

750,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

0.500% Korea Development Bank
27/10/2023 537,390 0.26
3.750% Korea Development Bank
22/01/2024 496,150 0.24
3.250% Korea Development Bank
19/02/2024 444 587 0.22
2.125% Korea Development Bank
01/10/2024 384,753 0.19
1.750% Korea Development Bank
18/02/2025 806,109 0.40
1.250% Korea Development Bank
03/06/2025 743,096 0.37
3.125% Korea Development Bank
07/06/2025 193,362 0.10
4.000% Korea Development Bank
08/09/2025 985,223 0.49
3.375% Korea Development Bank
16/09/2025 776,830 0.38
3.000% Korea Development Bank
13/01/2026 1,051,850 0.52
0.800% Korea Development Bank
27/04/2026 177,985 0.09
0.800% Korea Development Bank
19/07/2026 748,491 0.37
1.000% Korea Development Bank
09/09/2026 619,599 0.31
2.250% Korea Development Bank
24/02/2027 277,291 0.14
1.375% Korea Development Bank
25/04/2027 266,463 0.13
4.375% Korea Development Bank
15/02/2028 299,549 0.15
3.628% KSA Sukuk Ltd 20/04/2027 2,790,056 1.37

3.500% Kuwait International Government

Bond 20/03/2027 2,740,752 1.35
3.043% Malaysia Sovereign Sukuk Bhd

22/04/2025 444,687 0.22
3.179% Malaysia Sukuk Global Bhd

27/04/2026 684,366 0.34
9.875% Maldives Sukuk Issuance Ltd

08/04/2026 212,625 0.10
3.900% Mexico Government International

Bond 27/04/2025 473,456 0.23
4.125% Mexico Government International

Bond 21/01/2026 1,473,727 0.73
4.150% Mexico Government International

Bond 28/03/2027 1,373,692 0.68
3.750% Mexico Government International

Bond 11/01/2028

5.400% Mexico Government International
Bond 09/02/2028

1,340,745  0.66

771,705 0.38
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300,000
200,000
600,000
600,000
600,000
500,000
200,000
700,000
1,000,000
589,000
1,900,000
600,000
1,200,000
1,300,000
1,100,000
1,450,000
400,000
1,000,000
800,000
700,000
400,000
1,394,000
950,000
600,000

937,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)
5.125% Mongolia Government

International Bond 07/04/2026 263,250 0.13
3.500% Mongolia Government

International Bond 07/07/2027 158,000 0.08
8.650% Mongolia Government

International Bond 19/01/2028 588,000 0.29
2.375% Morocco Government

International Bond 15/12/2027 528,054 0.26
5.950% Morocco Government

International Bonds 08/03/2028 610,560 0.30
5.250% Namibia International Bonds

29/10/2025 474,065 0.23
6.375% Nigeria Government International

Bond 12/07/2023 198,000 0.10
7.625% Nigeria Government International

Bond 21/11/2025 634,900 0.31
6.500% Nigeria Government International

Bond 28/11/2027 812,500 0.40
4.875% Oman Government International

Bond 01/02/2025 580,405 0.29
4.750% Oman Government International

Bond 15/06/2026 1,854,951 0.91
5.375% Oman Government International

Bond 08/03/2027 593,209 0.29
6.750% Oman Government International

Bond 28/10/2027 1,252,507 0.62
5.625% Oman Government International

Bond 17/01/2028 1,297,452 0.64
5.932% Oman Sovereign Sukuk Co

31/10/2025 1,119,250 0.55
3.750% Panama Government

International Bond 16/03/2025 1,412,106 0.70
7.125% Panama Government

International Bond 29/01/2026 422,844 0.21
3.750% Panama Government

International Bond 17/04/2026 944,250 0.47
3.875% Panama Government

International Bond 17/03/2028 768,624 0.38
5.000% Paraguay Government

International Bond 15/04/2026 694,048 0.34
3.900% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Il 20/08/2024 396,200 0.20
4.350% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Il 10/09/2024 1,391,265 0.69
4.325% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Ill 28/05/2025 944,775 047
2.300% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Ill 23/06/2025 570,240 0.28
4.550% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Ill 29/03/2026 936,901 0.46

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,000,000
1,300,000
1,071,000
530,000
820,000
850,000
300,000
675,000
800,000
600,000
1,000,000
2,100,000
1,082,000
1,000,000
2,200,000

400,000
400,000

550,000
1,300,000
400,000
600,000
1,000,000
1,070,000
1,000,000

800,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

1.500% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Il 09/06/2026 909,762 0.45
4.150% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Il 29/03/2027 1,280,500 0.63
4.400% Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN

Indonesia Il 06/06/2027 1,064,213 0.52
2.392% Peruvian Government

International Bond 23/01/2026 498,857 0.25
4.125% Peruvian Government

International Bond 25/08/2027 803,247 0.40
7.350% Peruvian Government

International Bond 01/03/2028 896,911 0.44
4.200% Philippine Government

International Bond 21/01/2024 297,750 0.15
10.625% Philippine Government

International Bond 16/03/2025 750,600 0.37
5.500% Philippine Government

International Bond 30/03/2026 819,687 0.40
5.170% Philippine Government

International Bond 13/10/2027 614,733 0.30
3.000% Philippine Government

International Bond 01/02/2028 940,740 0.46
3.875% Qatar Government International

Bond 23/04/2023 2,096,640 1.03
3.375% Qatar Government International

Bond 14/03/2024 1,065,835 0.53
3.400% Qatar Government International

Bond 16/04/2025 977,500 0.48
3.250% Qatar Government International

Bond 02/06/2026 2,135,507 1.05
3.094% RAK Capital 31/03/2025 385,000 0.19
7.150% Republic of Armenia International

Bond 26/03/2025 404,000 0.20
4.750% Republic of Azerbaijan

International Bond 18/03/2024 544,544 0.27
6.875% Republic of Kenya Government

International Bond 24/06/2024 1,198,340 0.59
7.000% Republic of Kenya Government

International Bond 22/05/2027 337,892 0.17
7.250% Republic of Kenya Government

International Bond 28/02/2028 490,554 0.24
4.000% Republic of Poland Government

International Bond 22/01/2024 991,562 0.49
3.250% Republic of Poland Government

International Bond 06/04/2026 1,039,006 0.51
5.500% Republic of Poland Government

International Bond 16/11/2027 1,041,194 0.51

4.665% Republic of South Africa
Government International Bond
17/01/2024 791,040 0.39

64



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2023

SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,100,000

484,000

600,000

400,000
830,000
152,000
950,000
700,000
600,000

2,200,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

5.875% Republic of South Africa
Government International Bond

16/09/2025 1,098,306 0.54
4.875% Republic of South Africa

Government International Bond

14/04/2026 469,318 0.23
4.850% Republic of South Africa

Government International Bond

27/09/2027 571,500 0.28
4.750% Republic of Uzbekistan

International Bond 20/02/2024 392,897 0.19
4.375% Romanian Government

International Bond 22/08/2023 825,999 0.41
4.875% Romanian Government

International Bond 22/01/2024 151,673 0.07
3.000% Romanian Government

International Bond 27/02/2027 863,531 0.43
5.250% Romanian Government

International Bond 25/11/2027 687,750 0.34
6.625% Romanian Government

International Bond 17/02/2028 622,026 0.31

4.000% Saudi Government International

Bond 17/04/2025 2,177,758 1.07

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

500,000
723,000

1,900,000
1,250,000
750,000
1,705,000
1,200,000
633,000
1,000,000
650,000
2,287,000

1,800,000

Transferable Securities - 98.66% (March 2022: 97.76%)
(continued)

Government Bond - 92.43% (March 2022: 91.72%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 92.43% (continued)

5.750% Tunisian Republic 30/01/2025 282,550 0.14
7.250% Turkey Government International
Bond 23/12/2023 728,423 0.36
5.750% Turkey Government International
Bond 22/03/2024 1,883,470 0.93
6.350% Turkey Government International

Bond 10/08/2024 1,239,700  0.61

5.600% Turkey Government International
Bond 14/11/2024 730,350  0.36
7.375% Turkey Government International
Bond 05/02/2025 1,708,581 0.84
4.250% Turkey Government International
Bond 13/03/2025 1,126,488  0.56
6.375% Turkey Government International
Bond 14/10/2025 609,313  0.30
4.750% Turkey Government International
Bond 26/01/2026 919,764  0.45
4.250% Turkey Government International
Bond 14/04/2026 583,821 0.29

4.875% Turkey Government International
Bond 09/10/2026

6.000% Turkey Government International
Bond 25/03/2027

2,058,300  1.01

1,658,700  0.82

1,550,000 2.900% Saudi Government International
Bond 22/10/2025 1,491,410 0.73 1,300,000 9.875% Turkey Government International
3,100,000 3.250% Saudi Government International Bond 15/01/2028 1,352,806 0.67
Bond 26/10/2026 2,981,809 1.47 800,000 5.125% Turkey Government International
700,000 2.500% Saudi Government International Bond 17/02/2028 698,630 0.34
Bond 03/02/2027 653,041 0.32 330,000 4.500% Uruguay Government
2,000,000 4.750% Saudi Government International International Bond 14/08/2024 329,286 0.16
Bond 18/01/2028 2,022,720 1.00 900,000 4.375% Uruguay Government
2,500,000 3.625% Saudi Government International International Bond 27/10/2027 900,293 0.44
Bonds 04/03/2028 2,406,250 1.19 700,000 4.800% Vietnam Government
657,000 3.854% Sharjah Sukuk Program Ltd International Bond 19/11/2024 684,600 0.34
03/04/2026 628,386 0.31 Total Government Bonds 187,578,387 92.43
400,000 2.942% Sharjah Sukuk Program Ltd .
10/06/2027 361,818 0.18 Total Transferable Securities 200,208,491 98.66
400,000 4.375% Trinidad & Tobago Government
International Bond 16/01/2024 395,199 0.19
600,000 4.500% Trinidad & Tobago Government
International Bond 04/08/2026 584,276 0.29
Financial Derivative Instruments - 0.92% (March 2022: (0.27%))
Forward Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts - 0.92% (March 2022: (0.27%))*
Unrealised
Currency Currency Amount Amount Maturity Gain/(Loss) Fund
Bought Sold Bought Sold Counterparty usD %
EUR usD 2,693,024 2,863,000 05/04/2023 Barclays Bank 62,995 0.03
EUR usb 16,050,261 16,974,868 05/04/2023 Goldman Sachs 463,885 0.23
EUR uUsD 16,051,748 16,974,868 05/04/2023 UBS AG 465,501 0.23
STATE STREET %o
ADVISORS

SPDR
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SPDR ICE BofA 0-5 Year EM USD Government Bond UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Financial Derivative Instruments - 0.92% (March 2022: (0.27%)) (continued)
Forward Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts - 0.92% (March 2022: (0.27%))* (continued)

Unrealised

Currency Currency Amount Amount Maturity Gain/(Loss) Fund
Bought Sold Bought Sold Date Counterparty uUsD %
EUR usb 16,053,312 16,974,868 05/04/2023 HSBC Bank 467,200 0.23
EUR usbD 19,149,307 20,266,868 05/04/2023 Westpac Banking Corporation 539,027 0.26
EUR usSb 14,802,959 16,109,868 04/05/2023 Merrill Lynch International (120) (0.00)
EUR usb 14,804,045 16,109,868 04/05/2023 Citibank 1,062 0.00
EUR usb 14,804,360 16,109,868 04/05/2023 Westpac Banking Corporation 1,405 0.00
EUR (US]8] 14,805,639 16,109,868 04/05/2023 HSBC Bank 2,797 0.00
usSb EUR 23,148,868 21,402,506 05/04/2023 Westpac Banking Corporation (105,148) (0.05)
usb EUR 2,576,000 2,396,819 05/04/2023 Barclays Bank (28,165) (0.01)
usbD EUR 16,109,868 14,830,036 05/04/2023 HSBC Bank (3,100) (0.00)
usb EUR 16,109,868 14,828,380 05/04/2023 Citibank (1,301) (0.00)
usb EUR 16,109,868 14,827,306 05/04/2023 Merrill Lynch International (134) (0.00)
usb EUR 429,000 395,318 04/05/2023 BNP Paribas (1,216) (0.00)

Unrealised Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts 2,003,872 0.98

Unrealised Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts (139,184) (0.06)

Net Unrealised Gains on Forward Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts 1,864,688 0.92

Total Financial Derivative Instruments 1,864,688 0.92

Fair Value % of
USD Fund

Total value of investments
Cash at bank* (March 2022: 3.63%)
Other net liabilities (March 2022: (1.12%))

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
AForwards contracts are used for hedging purposes.

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company.

All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or traded on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

202,073,179  99.58
4432412 218
(3,570,283) (1.76)

202,935,308 100.00

% of

Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange listing 86.47
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated market 1.07
Other transferable securities of the type referred to in Regulation 68(1)(a), (b) and (c) 6.63
Over the counter financial derivative instruments 0.94
Other assets 4.89
Total Assets 100.00

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Notes EUR EUR
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 69,166,420 65,113,656
Financial derivative instruments 14,348 5,493
69,180,768 65,119,149
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 294,028 13,551
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open
financial derivative instruments 1(9) 13,295 6,421
Debtors:
Dividends receivable 324,036 328,929
Receivable for investments sold - 731,487
Receivable for fund shares sold 8,690,223 -
Total current assets 78,502,350 66,199,537
Current liabilities
Bank overdraft 1(f) - (728,031)
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:

Accrued expenses (12,515) (16,869)
Payable for investment purchased (8,673,928) -
Total current liabilities (8,686,443) (744,900)

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 69,815,907 65,454,637
2023 2022 2021
Net asset value per share
EUR 43.63 EUR 44.23 EUR 40.99

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended
31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes EUR EUR
Dividend income 2,445,391 1,987,170
Income from financial assets at fair value 193 -
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (2,957,913) 4,888,757
Miscellaneous income 8,762 -
Total investment (expense)/income (503,567) 6,875,927
Operating expenses 3 (215,850) (236,843)
Net (loss)/profit for the financial year before finance costs and tax (719,417) 6,639,084
Finance costs
Interest expense (3,695) (4,461)
(Loss)/profit for the financial year before tax (723,112) 6,634,623
Withholding tax on investment income 2 (106,696) (136,617)
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (829,808) 6,498,006

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022
EUR EUR
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the
beginning of the financial year 65,454,637 90,184,991
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations (829,808) 6,498,006
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued 49,802,573 4,189,375
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed (44,611,495) (35,417,735)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets from share transactions 5,191,078 (31,228,360)
Total increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 4,361,270 (24,730,354)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year 69,815,907 65,454,637

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes EUR EUR
(Decrease)/increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (829,808) 6,498,006
Adjustment for:
Movement in cash held with/due to broker (6,874) 17,870
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5,352,651 23,532,065
Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities (8,855) 412
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 4,507,114 30,048,353
Movement in receivables 4,893 205,143
Movement in payables (4,354) (6,206)
Cash inflow from operations 539 198,937
Net cash inflow from operating activities 4,507,653 30,247,290
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 41,112,350 4,189,375

Payments for redemptions

Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents - Statement of Financial Position
Bank overdraft - Statement of Financial Position

Cash and cash equivalents - Statement of Cash Flows

Supplementary information
Taxation paid

Interest received

Interest paid

Dividend received

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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(44,611,495)

(35,417,735)

(3,499,145) (31,228,360)
1,008,508 (981,070)
(714,480) 266,590

294,028 (714,480)
294,028 13,551
- (728,031)
294,028 (714,480)
(106,696) (136,617)
193 -
(3,695) (4,461)
2,450,284 2,192,313
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets
Transferable Securities - 99.07% (March 2022: 99.48%)
Common Stock - 94.38% (March 2022: 92.65%)
Euro - 94.38%

425,105 A2A SpA 624,904 0.89
3,527 Acciona SA 651,437 0.93
5,230 Ackermans & van Haaren NV 794,960 1.14

27,074 ACS Actividades de Construccion y
Servicios SA 794,622 1.14
4,059 Aena SME SA 604,385 0.87
4,862 Air Liquide SA 749,720 1.07
3,216 Allianz SE 684,365 0.98
12,252 Anheuser-Busch InBev SA/NV 751,415 1.08
15,502 Arcadis NV 585,356 0.84
15,474 ASR Nederland NV 568,515 0.81
37,197 Assicurazioni Generali SpA 683,681 0.98
21,413 AXA SA 603,097 0.86
10,033 BAWAG Group AG 448,074 0.64
6,803 Beiersdorf AG 816,020 1.17
139,734 Bollore SE 795,086 1.14
24,900 Bouygues SA 774,141 1.1
27,854 Bureau Veritas SA 737,295 1.06
35,996 Carrefour SA 670,605 0.96
16,478 Corp ACCIONA Energias Renovables SA 589,253 0.84
11,886 CRH PLC 552,402 0.79
14,675 Danone SA 841,024 1.20
3,465 Dassault Aviation SA 632,709 0.91
54,988 Davide Campari-Milano NV 618,615 0.89
4,743 Deutsche Boerse AG 851,131 1.22
41,140 Deutsche Telekom AG 919,479 1.32
59,209 E.ON SE 680,904 0.97
14,212 Edenred 775,123 1.1

151,711 EDP - Energias de Portugal 760,982 1.09
6,699 Eiffage SA 668,158 0.96
5,697 Elia Group SA/NV 692,755 0.99

19,413 Elisa Oyj 1,078,586 1.54
43,966 Enagas SA 778,198 1.1
35,826 Endesa SA 716,520 1.03

114,984 Enel SpA 647,015 0.93
3,551 EssilorLuxottica SA 589,466 0.84
8,984 Eurazeo SE 588,452 0.84
9,262 Euronext NV 653,712 0.94
8,164 EXOR NV 619,158 0.89
2,362 Ferrari NV 588,847 0.84

27,835 Ferrovial SA 754,050 1.08
14,270 GEA Group AG 598,627 0.86
50,122 Getlink SE 761,353 1.09
46,195 Glanbia PLC 617,165 0.88

STATE STREET iovisoes
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment EUR Assets

10,075
3,398
8,976
7,608
9,772

72,086

19,758

63,949

129,766

26,477

33,460
7,155

25,232

319,145

18,335
7,075
1,565

102
1,984

25,304
15,558
129,357
51,180
98,112
13,883
3,414
56,335
15,744
14,415

47,456
16,577
7,994
6,157
164,849
7,039
25,865
6,163
15,705
215,712
190,951
94,257
4,587

Transferable Securities - 99.07% (March 2022: 99.48%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 94.38% (March 2022: 92.65%) (continued)
Euro - 94.38% (continued)

Groupe Bruxelles Lambert NV 790,888 1.13
Hannover Rueck SE 612,829 0.88
Heineken Holding NV 758,921 1.09
Heineken NV 753,649 1.08
HUGO BOSS AG 646,125 0.93
Iberdrola SA 827,908 1.19
Industria de Diseno Textil SA 610,522 0.87
Infrastrutture Wireless Italiane SpA 775,062 1.1
Italgas SpA 729,934 1.05
JDE Peet’s NV 710,113 1.02
Jeronimo Martins SGPS SA 723,405 1.04
Kerry Group PLC 657,115 0.94
Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize NV 794,556 1.14
Koninklijke KPN NV 1,039,136 1.49
La Francaise des Jeux SAEM 703,881 1.01
Legrand SA 594,866 0.85
L'Oreal SA 643,606 0.92
Lotus Bakeries NV 657,900 0.94
Muenchener Rueckversicherungs-

Gesellschaft AG in Muenchen 639,840 0.92
Naturgy Energy Group SA 702,186 1.01
NN Group NV 520,571 0.75
Nokia Oyj 584,112 0.84
Nordea Bank Abp 503,765 0.72
Orange SA 1,074,523 1.54
Orion Oyj 571,841 0.82
Pernod Ricard SA 712,502 1.02
Poste Italiane SpA 530,225 0.76
QIAGEN NV 659,831 0.94
Recordati Industria Chimica e

Farmaceutica SpA 561,608 0.80
Red Electrica Corp SA 768,787 1.10
Sampo Oyj 720,768 1.03
Sanofi 801,319 1.15
SAP SE 714,581 1.02
Snam SpA 805,947 1.15
Sodexo SA 633,932 0.91
SPIE SA 691,630 0.99
Symrise AG 617,533 0.88
Talanx AG 670,604 0.96
Telefonica Deutschland Holding AG 611,975 0.88
Telefonica SA 758,648 1.09
Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale 713,148 1.02
Thales SA 625,437 0.90
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SPDR EURO STOXX Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment EUR Assets

Transferable Securities - 99.07% (March 2022: 99.48%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 94.38% (March 2022: 92.65%) (continued)
Euro - 94.38% (continued)

23,125 TietoEVRY Oyj 668,775 0.96
7,369 UCB SA 607,500 0.87
31,519 United Internet AG 500,207 0.72
17,648 UPM-Kymmene Oyj 546,206 0.78
19,042 Vantage Towers AG 644,000 0.92
6,303 Vidrala SA 635,342 0.91
6,428 Vinci SA 679,568 0.97
15,391 Viscofan SA 1,015,806 1.45
77,282 Vivendi SE 718,723 1.03
6,341 Wolters Kluwer NV 737,775 1.06

Total Common Stock 65,890,993 94.38

Real Estate Investment Trust - 2.55% (March 2022: 5.93%)
Euro - 2.55%

8,428 Aedifica SA 624,515 0.90
7,469 Cofinimmo SA 609,097 0.87
67,939 Merlin Properties Socimi SA 547,588 0.78

Total Real Estate Investment Trust 1,781,200 2.55

Preferred Stock - 2.14% (March 2022: 0.90%)
Euro - 2.14%

15,289 Fuchs Petrolub SE 573,949 0.82
12,771 Henkel AG & Co KGaA (Non voting rights) 920,278 1.32
Total Preferred Stock 1,494,227 214

Total Transferable Securities 69,166,420 99.07

Financial Derivative Instruments - 0.02% (March 2022: 0.01%)
Futures Contracts — 0.02% (March 2022: 0.01%)

Average Unrealised % of
Notional Cost Gain Net
Amount Price EUR  Assets

283,922 4,056 7 of Euro STOXX 50
Index Futures Long
Futures Contracts

Expiring 16 June 2023 14,348 0.02
Net Unrealised Gain on Futures
Contracts 14,348 0.02
Total Financial Derivative
Instruments 14,348 0.02

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Fair Value % of

EUR Fund

Total value of investments 69,180,768 99.09
Cash at bank* (March 2022: 0.02%) 294,028 0.42

Cash at broker* (March
2022: 0.01%) 13,295  0.02

Bank overdraft (March
2022: (1.11%)) - -

Other net assets (March
2022: 1.59%) 327,816 0.47

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares 69,815,907 100.00

*All cash holdings are held at State Street Bank and Trust Company, apart
from cash at broker which is held with Goldman Sachs.

The broker for the open futures contracts is Goldman Sachs.

All of the above securities are traded on a recognised stock exchange or traded
on a regulated market unless otherwise stated.

% of
Total
Analysis of Total Assets (unaudited) Assets
Transferable securities admitted to an official exchange
listing 88.11
Exchange traded financial derivatives instruments 0.02
Other assets 11.87

Total Assets 100.00
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2023

2023 2022
Notes usD usD
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Transferable securities 1,677,952,090 1,613,663,976
Financial derivative instruments 207,410 608,578
1,678,159,500 1,614,272,554
Cash and cash equivalents 1(f) 9,931,168 23,412,820
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open
financial derivative instruments 1(9) 188,829 65,398
Debtors:
Dividends receivable 2,342,662 1,905,433
Interest receivable 9,086,570 7,329,154
Receivable for investments sold 23,283,705 46,965,717
Total current assets 1,722,992,434 1,693,951,076
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: 1(e)
Financial derivative instruments - (27)
Cash due to brokers and counterparties for open financial
derivative instruments 1(9) - (135,112)
Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year:
Accrued expenses (568,493) (549,897)
Payable for investment purchased (6,329,655) (40,327,291)
Total current liabilities (6,898,148) (41,012,327)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,716,094,286 1,652,938,749
2023 2022 2021
Net asset value per share
5 USD 32.53 USD 36.41 USD 36.37

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the financial year ended

31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes usbD usbD
Dividend income 26,923,750 24,417,741
Income from financial assets at fair value 23,337,614 18,613,418
Net changes in fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 9 (184,699,073) (8,013,752)
Miscellaneous income 45,150 -
Total investment (expense)/income (134,392,559) 35,017,407
Operating expenses 3 (6,228,821) (6,573,145)
Net (loss)/profit for the financial year before finance costs and tax (140,621,380) 28,444,262
Finance costs
Interest expense - (28,588)
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares 7 (36,304,509) (30,873,638)
Loss for the financial year before tax (176,925,889) (2,457,964)
Capital gains tax 2 (68,649) (179,949)
Withholding tax on investment income 2 (3,462,861) (2,985,596)
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (180,457,399) (5,623,509)

Gains and losses arose solely from continuing operations. There were no recognised gains or losses other than those dealt with in the

Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023
usD

2022
usD

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares at the
beginning of the financial year

Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares resulting from operations

Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Costs of redeemable participating shares redeemed

Increase in net assets from share transactions

Total increase in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the financial year

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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1,652,938,749

1,377,741,203

(180,457,399) (5,623,509)
287,771,310 335,571,055
(44,158,374) (54,750,000)
243,612,936 280,821,055

63,155,537 275,197,546

1,716,094,286

1,652,938,749
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Statement of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2023

2023 2022

Notes usbD usbD
Decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares resulting from operations (180,457,399) (5,623,509)
Adjustment for:
Movement in cash held with/due to broker (258,543) 529,923
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (74,603,738) (283,605,902)
Unrealised movement on derivative
assets and liabilities 401,141 (573,005)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital (254,918,539) (289,272,493)
Movement in receivables (2,194,645) (2,117,039)
Movement in payables 18,596 104,937
Cash outflow from operations (2,176,049) (2,012,102)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (257,094,588) (291,284,595)
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 5 287,771,310 335,825,077
Payments for redemptions 5 (44,158,374) (55,475,633)

Net cash generated by financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Supplementary information
Taxation paid

Interest received

Interest paid

Dividend received
Distribution paid

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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243,612,936

(13,481,652)

280,349,444

(10,935,151)

23,412,820 34,347,971
9,931,168 23,412,820
(3,531,510) (3,165,545)
25,434,372 21,736,640

- (28,588)
26,486,521 23,758,731
(36,304,509) (30,873,638)
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SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023

% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD Assets
Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%)
Australian Dollar - 0.83%
253,274 APA Group CVS NPV 1,716,659 0.10
282,299 Atlas Arteria Ltd CVS NPV 1,189,114 0.07
432,660 Aurizon Holdings Ltd 973,641 0.06
530,414 Cleanaway Waste Management Ltd 845,321 0.05

80,302 Dalrymple Bay Infrastructure 144,136 0.01
156,498 Downer EDI Ltd 359,514 0.02
422,380 Qube Holdings Ltd 811,685 0.05

40,157 Ramsay Health Care Ltd 1,789,604 0.10
670,029 Transurban Group CVS NPV 6,376,727 0.37

14,206,401 0.83
Brazilian Real - 0.50%

25,400 Alupar Investimento 134,658 0.01
201,465 CCR SA 508,605 0.03
274,111 Centrais Eletricas Brasileiras SA (Voting

rights) 1,799,204 0.10

78,120 Cia de Saneamento Basico do Estado

de Sao Paulo 779,775 0.05

49,400 Cia de Saneamento de Minas Gerais-

COPASA 153,259 0.01

42,460 Cia de Saneamento do Parana 151,659 0.01

54,900 Cia Energetica de Minas Gerais (Voting

rights) 185,373  0.01

36,900 CPFL Energia SA 230,341 0.01
48,510 EcoRodovias Infraestrutura e Logistica

49,560 0.00

59,640 EDP - Energias do Brasil SA 262,780 0.02

71,348 Energisa Unit NPV 565,409 0.03
185,998 Equatorial Energia SA 989,006 0.06

57,500 Neoenergia SA 170,110 0.01
180,300 Rede D’Or Sao Luiz SA 755,302 0.04
220,100 Rumo SA 818,280 0.05
143,300 Santos Brasil Participacoes SA 229,495 0.01

42,431 Transmissora Alianca de Energia

Eletrica Unit NPV 291,479 0.02
129,582 Ultrapar Participacoes SA 356,780 0.02
78,600 Wilson Sons Holdings Brasil SA 149,131 0.01
8,580,206 0.50

Canadian Dollar - 4.82%

61,818 AltaGas Ltd 1,029,120 0.06

20,050 Brookfield Infrastructure Corp 922,832 0.05
130,518 Canadian National Railway Co 15,379,396 0.90
199,480 Canadian Pacific Railway Ltd 15,339,626 0.89

5,155 Cargojet Inc 419,340 0.03

68,415 Chartwell Retirement Residences 432,222 0.03

60,293 Emera Inc 2,473,468 0.14
434,251 Enbridge Inc 16,534,491 0.96

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

105,332
38,481
69,165
47,455

118,217
35,136
51,600

220,955
17,200
55,947
15,797

429,331
3,431,213
3,915,076
4,006,265
1,488,962

520,314
81,814

33,546

609
1,233
5,833
6,857

38,5622
4,554
41,106
6,008

4,998
50,297

15,778
6,018
18,037
8,980

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Canadian Dollar - 4.82% (continued)

Fortis Inc/Canada 4,471,366 0.26
Gibson Energy Inc 614,172 0.04
Hydro One Ltd 1,966,579 0.12
Keyera Corp 1,037,569 0.06
Pembina Pipeline Corp 3,824,244 0.22
SNC-Lavalin Group Inc 862,466 0.05
Superior Plus Corp 424,741 0.03
TC Energy Corp 8,582,853 0.50
Topaz Energy Corp 242,873 0.01
Waste Connections Inc 7,775,986 0.45
Westshore Terminals Investment Corp 315,625  0.02

82,648,969 4.82
Chilean Peso - 0.08%

Aguas Andinas SA 122,346 0.01
Cia Sud Americana de Vapores SA 343,030 0.02
Enel Americas SA 518,471 0.03
Enel Chile SA 219,719 0.01
Sociedad Matriz SAAM SA 162,982 0.01

1,366,548 0.08
Colombian Peso - 0.03%

Grupo Energia Bogota SA ESP 171,416 0.01
Interconexion Electrica SA ESP 266,023 0.02
437,439 0.03

Czech Koruna - 0.10%

CEZ AS 1,631,589 0.10
1,631,589 0.10

Danish Krone - 0.90%

AP Moller - Maersk A/S (Class A) 1,080,053 0.06
AP Moller - Maersk A/S (Class B) 2,237,960 0.13
D/S Norden A/S 392,352 0.02
Dfds A/S 277,818 0.02
DSV A/S 7,452,645 0.44
NTG Nordic Transport Group A/S 270,654 0.02
Orsted AS 3,497,567 0.20
TORM PLC 184,712 0.01

15,393,761 0.90
Euro - 5.52%

Acciona SA 1,002,935 0.06
ACS Actividades de Construccion y

Servicios SA 1,603,836 0.09
Aena SME SA 2,552,445 0.15
Aeroports de Paris 860,761 0.05
Arcadis NV 739,956 0.04
Athens Water Supply & Sewage Co SA 63,416  0.00
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

45,460
36,301
15,821

214,942
631,291
17,631
12,453
8,373
56,844
77,848
65,633
1,678,185
36,404
51,486
10,510
107,917
17,042

100,161
9,709

5,544
9,751

87,943
11,681
5,702
1,264,437
36,348
118,512
13,091
27,269
37,834
9,127
99,578
48,022
94,006
89,767

71,1056
442,254
31,983
1,887
309,154

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Euro - 5.52% (continued)

Bouygues SA 1,535,535 0.09
bpost SA 206,859 0.01
Cia de Distribucion Integral Logista

Holdings SA 395,341 0.02

Deutsche Post AG
EDP - Energias de Portugal

10,062,537  0.59
3,440,304  0.20

Eiffage SA 1,910,697 0.11
Elecnor SA 156,266 0.01
Elia Group SA/INV 1,106,176 0.06
Enagas SA 1,093,119  0.06
Enav SpA 326,133 0.02
Endesa SA 1,426,139 0.08
Enel SpA 10,259,641 0.60
Euronav NV 607,110 0.04
Eutelsat Communications SA 344,191 0.02
EVN AG 233,510 0.01
Ferrovial SA 3,176,205 0.19

Fomento de Construcciones y Contratas
SA 166,638  0.01

Fortum Oyj 1,536,004 0.09
Fraport AG Frankfurt Airport Services

Worldwide 488,519 0.03
Gaztransport Et Technigaz SA 567,741 0.03
GEK Terna Holding Real Estate

Construction SA 116,322 0.01
Getlink SE 1,451,339 0.08
Hamburger Hafen und Logistik AG 144,441 0.01
HOCHTIEF AG 476,143 0.03
Iberdrola SA 15,777,490 0.92
Irish Continental Group PLC 172,375 0.01
Italgas SpA 724,425 0.04
Koninklijke Vopak NV 462,096 0.03
Korian SA 204,514 0.01
Naturgy Energy Group SA 1,140,657 0.07
Oesterreichische Post AG 337,668 0.02
PostNL NV 180,996 0.01
Public Power Corp SA 416,345 0.02

Red Electrica Corp SA
REN - Redes Energeticas Nacionais

1,654,552  0.10

SGPS SA 263,324  0.02
Sacyr SA 228,666 0.01
Snam SpA 2,349,100  0.14
SPIE SA 929,160  0.05
Strabag SE 80,878  0.01

Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale 2,541,271 0.15

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

14,086
147,585
7,981
114,988
102,625
27,248

178,000
366,000

114,000
942,000
339,000

324,500
849,407
481,500

654,400
260,091
920,000
202,000
164,000
123,500
365,500
838,000

260,000

747,400
379,712
157,500
634,000
118,800

665,500

2,334,724
62,000
72,400
421,300
228,000

48,530
794,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Euro - 5.52% (continued)

Vantage Towers AG 517,572 0.03
Veolia Environnement SA 4,553,761 0.27
Verbund AG 693,694 0.04
Vinci SA 13,207,462 0.77
Webuild SpA 234,144 0.01
YIT Oyj 72,706 0.00

94,793,115  5.52
Hong Kong Dollar - 1.54%

Anhui Expressway Co Ltd 179,362 0.01
Beijing Capital International Airport Co

Ltd 269,490 0.02
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Ltd 410,257 0.02
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Ltd 235,202 0.01
Canvest Environmental Protection

Group Co Ltd 156,762 0.01
China Conch Venture Holdings Ltd 566,328 0.03
China Everbright Environment Group Ltd 364,652 0.02
China Evergrande New Energy Vehicle

Group Ltd 147,211 0.01
China Gas Holdings Ltd 922,001 0.05
China Merchants Port Holdings Co Ltd 398,919 0.02
China Railway Group Ltd (Class H) 561,379 0.03
China Resources Gas Group Ltd 744,960 0.04
China Water Affairs Group Ltd 133,917 0.01
CK Infrastructure Holdings Ltd 671,781 0.04
CLP Holdings Ltd 2,639,998 0.15
COSCO SHIPPING Development Co

Ltd 111,022 0.01
COSCO SHIPPING Energy

Transportation Co Ltd (Class H) 268,282 0.02
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co Ltd 840,711 0.05
COSCO SHIPPING Ports Ltd 253,465 0.02
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd 2,158,867 0.13
Guangdong Investment Ltd 648,542 0.04
Guangdong Provincial Expressway

Development Co Ltd 88,987 0.01
HK Electric Investments & HK Electric

Investments Com HDK 0.0005 417,106 0.02

Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd 2,055,165 0.12
Huishan Dairy - 0.00

Hygeia Healthcare Holdings Co Ltd 514,643 0.03
JD Logistics Inc 756,735 0.04
Jiangsu Expressway Co Ltd 212,608 0.01
Kerry Logistics Network Ltd 75,423 0.00
Kunlun Energy Co Ltd 621,043  0.04
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,130,000
676,000

328,205
420,869
26,500
1,181,000
307,910
258,000

262,656
414,000
278,000
289,439
288,000
110,000

90,400

163,115

58,271
60,660
36,499
7,077
20,749
58,068
842
119,390
54,183
35,630
97,742
602,464
634,533
24,621
30,622
46,635
62,618
171,994
300,000
30,000
8,141

261,551

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Hong Kong Dollar - 1.54% (continued)

Liaoning Port Co Ltd (Class H) 100,765 0.01
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd

(Class H) 174,814  0.01
MTR Corp Ltd 1,582,502  0.09
NWS Holdings Ltd 376,908  0.02
Orient Overseas International Ltd 507,048 0.03
Pacific Basin Shipping Ltd 455,854 0.03
Power Assets Holdings Ltd 1,651,350 0.10
Qingdao Port International Co Ltd

(Class H) 134,752 0.01
Shenzhen International Holdings Ltd 232,210 0.01
Sinotrans Ltd 128,156 0.01
SITC International Holdings Co Ltd 597,084 0.04
Towngas Smart Energy Co Ltd 125,363  0.01
Zhejiang Expressway Co Ltd 228,934 0.01
Zhongyu Energy Holdings Ltd 76,930 0.00
ZTO Express Cayman Inc 2,579,583 0.15

26,377,071 1.54
Indian Rupee - 1.13%

Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone
d 1,254,189  0.07

Adani Total Gas Ltd 615,273 0.04
Adani Transmission Ltd 732,983 0.04
Aegis Logistics Ltd 168,300 0.01
Alicargo Logistics Ltd 30,626 0.00
Apollo Hospitals Enterprise Ltd 1,088,393 0.06
Aster DM Healthcare Ltd 170,072 0.01
Blue Dart Express Ltd 63,655  0.00
CESC Ltd 96,825 0.01
Container Corp Of India Ltd 382,559 0.02
Delhivery Ltd 143,786 0.01
Fortis Healthcare Ltd 309,107 0.02
GAIL India Ltd 770,834 0.04
GMR Airports Infrastructure Ltd 313,088 0.02
Great Eastern Shipping Co Ltd 193,100 0.01
Gujarat Gas Ltd 171,251 0.01
Gujarat State Petronet Ltd 150,376 0.01
Indraprastha Gas Ltd 326,643 0.02
Indus Towers Ltd 299,275 0.02
IRB Infrastructure Developers Ltd 91,808 0.01
KNR Constructions Ltd 92,611 0.01
Krishna Institute of Medical Sciences

138,828 0.01
Larsen & Toubro Ltd 6,887,703 0.40

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

17,929
163,163
17,372
135,084
44,893
749,174
1,780
61,696
61,696
337,208
335
28,439

399,300
449,004
2,046,400
1,066,100
1,999,200
4,150,700
1,062,000
152,700
1,075,416

8,433
305
27,681
49,319

6,600
11,200
44,100

169,752
59,800

9,480
81,100

6,800
52,800
32,000
31,900
27,300

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Indian Rupee - 1.13% (continued)

Mahanagar Gas Ltd 214,550 0.01
Max Healthcare Institute Ltd 875,749 0.05
Narayana Hrudayalaya Ltd 163,642 0.01
Petronet LNG Ltd 376,163 0.02
PNC Infratech Ltd 157,815 0.01
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd 2,057,477 0.12
RITES Ltd 7,679 0.00
Shipping Corp of India Ltd 70,267 0.00
Shipping Corporation 20,307 0.00
Tata Power Co Ltd 780,626 0.05
TCI Express Ltd 6,086  0.00
Torrent Power Ltd 176,622 0.01
19,398,268 1.13

Indonesian Rupiah - 0.08%
Indosat Tbk PT 185,077 0.01
Jasa Marga Persero Tbk PT 96,422 0.01
Medikaloka Hermina Tbk PT 184,926 0.01
Mitra Keluarga Karyasehat Tbk PT 208,321 0.01
Perusahaan Gas Negara Tbk PT 183,994 0.01
Sarana Menara Nusantara Tbk PT 256,054 0.01
Tower Bersama Infrastructure Tok PT 152,984 0.01
Transcoal Pacific Tbk PT 86,816 0.01
Waskita Karya Persero Tbk PT 16,209 0.00
1,370,803 0.08

Israeli New Shekel - 0.03%
Ashtrom Group Ltd 126,472 0.01
Electra Ltd/Israel 129,068 0.01
Shapir Engineering and Industry Ltd 195,039 0.01
Shikun & Binui Ltd 91,909 0.00
542,488 0.03

Japanese Yen - 2.97%

Amvis Holdings Inc 152,243 0.01
AZ-COM MARUWA Holdings Inc 167,466 0.01
Central Japan Railway Co 5,238,718 0.30
Chubu Electric Power Co Inc 1,784,379 0.10
Chugoku Electric Power Co Inc 302,392 0.02
Daiseki Co Ltd 298,810 0.02
East Japan Railway Co 4,469,671 0.26
Hamakyorex Co Ltd 164,776 0.01
Hankyu Hanshin Holdings Inc 1,557,142 0.09
Hokkaido Electric Power Co Inc 116,853 0.01
Hokuriku Electric Power Co 142,135 0.01
lino Kaiun Kaisha Ltd 205,945 0.01
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

21,700
98,100
21,100
185,000
50,100
65,600
24,200
38,700
41,900
120,900
34,200
16,000
77,500
6,200
46,200
21,300
14,607
8,200
19,700
21,900
600
109,900
16,400
5,000
151,700
81,400
11,287
94,700
5,400
9,600
7,600
34,500
110,200
39,300
7,700
23,600
17,100
47,500
21,300
100,900
175,400
85,183
134,700

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Japanese Yen - 2.97% (continued)

Japan Airport Terminal Co Ltd 1,076,114 0.06
Kajima Corp 1,177,878 0.07
Kamigumi Co Ltd 440,739 0.03
Kansai Electric Power Co Inc 1,794,538 0.10
Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha Ltd 1,138,722 0.07
Keikyu Corp 620,560 0.04
Keio Corp 844,609 0.05
Keisei Electric Railway 1,184,931 0.07
Kintetsu Group Holdings Co Ltd 1,342,727 0.08
Kyushu Electric Power Co Inc 687,665 0.04
Kyushu Railway Co 757,801 0.04
Mitsubishi Logistics Corp 373,882 0.02
Mitsui OSK Lines Ltd 1,927,455 0.11
Mitsui-Soko Holdings Co Ltd 182,846 0.01
Nagoya Railroad Co Ltd 709,541 0.04
Nankai Electric Railway Co Ltd 468,123 0.03
Nikkon Holdings Co Ltd 271,638 0.02
Nippon Densetsu Kogyo Co Ltd 97,594 0.01
Nippon Express Holdings Inc 1,179,720 0.07
Nippon Gas Co Ltd 316,595 0.02
Nippon Road Co Ltd 32,910 0.00
Nippon Yusen KK 2,550,763  0.15
Nishi-Nippon Railroad Co Ltd 294,754 0.02
NS United Kaiun Kaisha Ltd 154,595 0.01
Obayashi Corp 1,154,648 0.07
Odakyu Electric Railway Co Ltd 1,051,980 0.06
Okinawa Electric Power Co Inc 91,337 0.00
Osaka Gas Co Ltd 1,551,887 0.09
Saibu Gas Holdings Co Ltd 70,396 0.00
Sanki Engineering Co Ltd 105,601 0.01
SBS Holdings Inc 191,870 0.01
Senko Group Holdings Co Ltd 244,966 0.01
SG Holdings Co Ltd 1,622,902 0.09
Shikoku Electric Power Co Inc 222,353 0.01
Shizuoka Gas Co Ltd 66,476 0.00
Sotetsu Holdings Inc 402,170 0.02
Sumitomo Warehouse Co Ltd 279,454 0.02
Tobu Railway Co Ltd 1,131,377 0.07
Toho Gas Co Ltd 394,184 0.02
Tohoku Electric Power Co Inc 499,610 0.03
Tokyo Electric Power Co Holdings Inc 623,369  0.04
Tokyo Gas Co Ltd 1,597,541 0.09
Tokyu Corp 1,783,315 0.10

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

7,300
53,100
71,700

8,500

292,957

1,002,200
470,957
655,500
554,800
480,700
214,038
108,800
415,300
183,900
681,300
214,624
909,548

107,000
63,692

75,300
37,692

49,800

40,207,965
53,420,000

7,631,274
3,000,000
22,431,700

11,000
107,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Japanese Yen - 2.97% (continued)

Totetsu Kogyo Co Ltd 148,589 0.01
West Japan Railway Co 2,177,224 0.13
Yamato Holdings Co Ltd 1,222,386 0.07
Yokogawa Bridge Holdings Corp 138,207 0.01
50,999,072 2.97
Kuwaiti Dinar - 0.03%
Agility Public Warehousing Co KSC 592,884  0.03
592,884 0.03
Malaysian Ringgit - 0.34%
Axiata Group Bhd 683,654 0.04
Gamuda Bhd 435,468 0.03
IHH Healthcare Bhd 854,192 0.05
IJM Corp Bhd 201,174 0.01
KPJ Healthcare Bhd 123,103 0.01
Malaysia Airports Holdings Bhd 329,364  0.02
Mega First Corp BHD 86,300 0.00
MISC Bhd 679,539 0.04
Petronas Gas Bhd 686,838 0.04
Tenaga Nasional Bhd 1,425,133 0.08
Westports Holdings Bhd 175,104 0.01
YTL Corp Bhd 126,770 0.01
5,806,639 0.34
Mexican Peso - 0.24%
GMexico Transportes SAB de CV 244,329 0.01
Grupo Aeroportuario del Centro Norte
SAB de CV 709,974 0.04
Grupo Aeroportuario del Pacifico SAB
de CV 1,462,169 0.09

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste SAB

de CV 1,150,675 0.07

Promotora y Operadora de

Infraestructura SAB de CV 496,318 0.03
4,063,465 0.24

New Russian Ruble - 0.00%

Federal Grid Co Unified Energy System

PJSC - 0.00

Federal Grid Co Unified Energy System

PJSC (USD) - 0.00

Inter RAO UES PJSC - 0.00

Mosenergo PJSC - 0.00

RusHydro PJSC - 0.00

- 0.00

New Taiwan Dolar - 0.34%

Cleanaway Co Ltd 67,920 0.00

CTCI Corp 147,247  0.01
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

19,000
151,000

400,989
79,000
85,000

160,000
23,000

496,000
90,000
336,605
89,037
537,493

92,976
272,606
173,847

42,642

94,292
159,605

19,419

16,936
129,006
194,664

59,295
105,770

48,198

47,524

13,131

5,276
24,300
35,402
65,836
12,534

4,200
55,670
34,438
14,741

2,215

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
New Taiwan Dolar - 0.34% (continued)

ECOVE Environment Corp 168,799 0.01
Evergreen International Storage &

Transport Corp 137,374 0.01
Evergreen Marine Corp Taiwan Ltd 2,087,421 0.12
Great Taipei Gas Co Ltd 81,990 0.00
Kerry TJ Logistics Co Ltd 105,945 0.01
Sincere Navigation Corp 130,060 0.01
Sunny Friend Environmental Technology

Co Ltd 124,641 0.01
Taiwan High Speed Rail Corp 492,783 0.03
U-Ming Marine Transport Corp 164,939 0.01
Wan Hai Lines Ltd 757,285 0.04
Wisdom Marine Lines Co Ltd 187,739 0.01

Yang Ming Marine Transport Corp 1,135,095 0.07
5,789,238  0.34

New Zealand Dollar - 0.36%

Arvida Group Ltd 54,099  0.00
Auckland International Airport Ltd 1,483,837 0.09
Contact Energy Ltd 841,859 0.05
Freightways Ltd 252,116 0.01
Genesis Energy Ltd 163,006 0.01
Infratil Ltd 918,683 0.05
Mainfreight Ltd 850,586 0.05
Manawa Energy Ltd 52,662 0.00
Mercury NZ Ltd 509,296  0.03
Oceania Healthcare Ltd 88,908 0.01
Port of Tauranga Ltd 231,862 0.01
Ryman Healthcare Ltd 347,419 0.02
Summerset Group Holdings Ltd 265,365 0.02
Vector Ltd 120,420 0.01

6,180,118  0.36
Norwegian Krone - 0.15%

BW LPG Ltd 98,234 0.01
FLEX LNG Ltd 173,799 0.01
Golden Ocean Group Ltd 228,589 0.01
Hafnia Ltd 201,803 0.01
MPC Container Ships ASA 104,885 0.01
Odfjell SE 112,976 0.01
Stolt-Nielsen Ltd 133,542 0.01
TOMRA Systems ASA 935,632  0.05
Veidekke ASA 365,652 0.02
Wallenius Wilhelmsen ASA 106,549 0.01
Wilh Wilhelmsen Holding ASA 55,411 0.00

2,516,972  0.15

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

323,200
223,454

55,830

2,161
27,507
154,235
193,965

130,433
5,514
111,668
209,388
101,081
840,346
56,030
54,010
57,858
220,937
17,430
152,132

510,903
177,418

18,121
1,689

8,400
18,048

8,827
8,545
16,044
4,985
168,538
11,731

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Philippines Peso - 0.08%

Aboitiz Power Corp 221,154 0.01
International Container Terminal

Services Inc 877,128 0.05
Manila Electric Co 319,381 0.02

1,417,663  0.08
Polish Zloty - 0.03%

Budimex SA 158,261 0.01
Enea SA 40,353 0.00
PGE Polska Grupa Energetyczna SA 224,691 0.01
Tauron Polska Energia SA 86,761 0.01
510,066 0.03
Pound Sterling - 1.37%
Balfour Beatty PLC 600,584 0.03
Clarkson PLC 210,670 0.01
Helios Towers PLC 144,147 0.01
International Distributions Services PLC 581,484 0.03
Mediclinic International PLC 621,659 0.04
National Grid PLC 11,393,138 0.66
Pennon Group PLC 605,492 0.04
Severn Trent PLC 1,922,615 0.11
Spire Healthcare Group PLC 152,019 0.01
SSE PLC 4,925,392 0.29
Telecom Plus PLC 407,320 0.02

United Utilities Group PLC 1,993,898 0.12
23,558,418 1.37

Qatari Rial - 0.05%

Qatar Gas Transport Co Ltd 485,498 0.03
Qatar Navigation QSC 400,653 0.02
886,151 0.05
Saudi Riyal - 0.24%
Al Hammadi Holding 235,341 0.01
AlKhorayef Water & Power Technologies
Co 60,024 0.00
Dallah Healthcare Co 344,620 0.02
Dr Sulaiman Al Habib Medical Services
Group Co 1,401,067 0.08
Middle East Healthcare Co 88,536 0.01
Mouwasat Medical Services Co 534,959 0.03
National Gas & Industrialization Co 247,048 0.02
National Medical Care Co 119,788 0.01
Saudi Electricity Co 1,048,844 0.06
Saudi Ground Services Co 70,004 0.00

4,150,231 0.24
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD Assets

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Singapore Dollar - 0.06%

715,773 Keppel Infrastructure Trust 282,638 0.02
171,327 Raffles Medical Group Ltd 192,003 0.01
199,640 SATS Ltd 418,935 0.02

54,200 SIA Engineering Co Ltd 91,723 0.00
263,300 Singapore Post Ltd 99,018 0.01

1,084,317  0.06
South African Rand - 0.04%

371,078 Life Healthcare Group Holdings Ltd 403,444 0.02
286,784 Netcare Ltd 239,384 0.02
642,828 0.04

South Korean Won - 0.24%
8,438 Chabiotech Co Ltd 81,019 0.00
2,361 CJ Logistics Corp 144,904 0.01
2,309 DL Holdings Co Ltd 94,534 0.01
4,865 Hanjin Kal Corp 171,715 0.01
81,288 HMM Co Ltd 1,270,662 0.07
5,672 Hyundai Glovis Co Ltd 690,565 0.04
73,111 Korea Electric Power Corp 1,011,429 0.06
8,231 Korea Gas Corp 171,341 0.01
61,011 Korea Line Corp 102,165 0.01
44,826 Pan Ocean Co Ltd 200,053 0.01
451 Samchully Co Ltd 178,412 0.01
960 SK Gas Ltd 87,531 0.00

4,204,330 0.24
Swedish Krona - 0.01%

46,712 Norva24 Group AB 130,637 0.01
130,637  0.01

Swiss Franc - 0.31%
4,364 BKW AG 686,928  0.04
1,297 Energiedienst Holding AG 58,919  0.00
4,257 Flughafen Zurich AG 780,524  0.05
12,012 Kuehne + Nagel International AG 3,575,133 0.21
110 Romande Energie Holding SA 139,073 0.01

5,240,577  0.31
Thailand Baht - 0.06%
27,700 Bangkok Chain Hospital PCL (Voting

rights) 16,525 0.00

1,665,243 Bangkok Expressway & Metro PCL 430,981 0.03
31,700 Bumrungrad Hospital PCL (Voting

rights) 209,510 0.01

210,700 CH Karnchang PCL 127,548 0.01

193,400 Kerry Express Thailand PCL 89,362 0.01

76,600 Regional Container Lines PCL 59,362 0.00

22,200 TTW PCL 5,681 0.00

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

173,000

13,894
72,867
29,063
200,000

26,912

80,000
200,738
220,659

189,420
136,439
344,260

18,541
29,900
11,400
12,364
52,858
55,116
110,125
8,041
41,504
71,948
30,669
14,965
12,700
10,726
136,141
24,328
53,265
3,500
10,397
61,126
76,186
448,973
177,400

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Thailand Baht - 0.06% (continued)

Vibhavadi Medical Center PCL (Voting

rights) 13,255 0.00
952,224 0.06

Turkish Lira - 0.02%

Aygaz AS 48,533 0.00

Enerjisa Enerji AS 104,014 0.01

MLP Saglik Hizmetleri AS 107,501 0.01

ODAS Elektrik Uretim ve Sanayi Ticaret

AS 63,975 0.00

TAV Havalimanlari Holding AS 103,610  0.00
427,633 0.02

United Arab Emirates Dirham - 0.07%

Abu Dhabi Aviation Co 160,762 0.01

Abu Dhabi Ports Co PJSC 343,263 0.02

AL Yah Satellite Communications Co-

Pjsc-Yah Sat 159,824 0.01

Aramex PJSC 169,691 0.01

National Central Cooling Co PJSC 111,455 0.01

Salik Co PJSC 270,909 0.01

1,215,904 0.07
United States Dollar - 23.70%

Acadia Healthcare Co Inc 1,339,587 0.08
AECOM 2,521,168 0.15
Air Transport Services Group Inc 237,462 0.01
ALLETE Inc 795,871 0.05
Alliant Energy Corp 2,822,617 0.16
Ameren Corp 4,761,471 0.28
American Electric Power Co Inc 10,020,274 0.58
American States Water Co 714,764 0.04
American Water Works Co Inc 6,079,921 0.35
Antero Midstream Corp 754,735 0.04
Atmos Energy Corp 3,445,969 0.20
Avangrid Inc 596,804 0.03
California Water Service Group 739,140 0.04
Casella Waste Systems Inc 886,611 0.05
CenterPoint Energy Inc 4,010,714 0.23
CH Robinson Worldwide Inc 2,417,473 0.14
Cheniere Energy Inc 8,394,564 0.49
Chesapeake Utilities Corp 447,965 0.03
Clean Harbors Inc 1,482,196 0.09
CMS Energy Corp 3,751,914 0.22
Consolidated Edison Inc 7,288,715 0.42
CSX Corp 13,442,252 0.78
Dominion Energy Inc 9,918,434 0.58
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

21,600
41,406
164,995
81,634
22,086
11,506
43,890
92,608
51,414
48,526
74,707
211,976
34,355
49,788
116,418
31,800
5,800
26,200
23,165
45,327
7,200
809,900
10,498
8,000
25,852
18,026
28,660
425,510
12,706
7,324
8,400
7,754
19,297
10,600
19,646
425,768
84,682
49,458
45,138
11,441
95,620
345,800
24,605

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 23.70% (continued)

DT Midstream Inc 1,066,392 0.06
DTE Energy Co 4,535,613 0.26
Duke Energy Corp 15,917,068 0.93
Edison International 5,762,544 0.34
Encompass Health Corp 1,194,853 0.07
Ensign Group Inc 1,099,283 0.06
Entergy Corp 4,728,709 0.28
Equitrans Midstream Corp 535,274 0.03
Essential Utilities Inc 2,244,221 0.13
Evergy Inc 2,965,909 0.17
Eversource Energy 5,846,570 0.34
Exelon Corp 8,879,675 0.52
Expeditors International of Washington 3,783,173 0.22
FedEx Corp 11,376,060 0.66
FirstEnergy Corp 4,663,705  0.27
Fluor Corp 982,938 0.06
Forward Air Corp 625,008 0.04
GXO Logistics Inc 1,322,052  0.08
Hawaiian Electric Industries Inc 889,536 0.05
HCA Healthcare Inc 11,951,823 0.70
Hub Group Inc 604,368 0.04
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust Unit NPV 151,451 0.01
IDACORP Inc 1,137,248 0.07
International Seaways Inc 333,440 0.02
Iridium Communications Inc 1,601,014 0.09
JB Hunt Transport Services Inc 3,162,842 0.18
KBR Inc 1,577,733 0.09
Kinder Morgan Inc 7,450,680 0.43
Kirby Corp 885,608 0.05
Landstar System Inc 1,312,900  0.08
Matson Inc 501,228 0.03
MGE Energy Inc 602,253 0.03
National Fuel Gas Co 1,114,209 0.06
New Fortress Energy Inc 311,958 0.02
New Jersey Resources Corp 1,045,167 0.06
NextEra Energy Inc 32,818,198 1.91
NiSource Inc 2,367,709 0.14
Norfolk Southern Corp 10,485,096 0.61
OGE Energy Corp 1,699,897 0.10
ONE Gas Inc 906,470 0.05
ONEOK Inc 6,075,695 0.35
PG&E Corp 5,591,586 0.33
Pinnacle West Capital Corp 1,949,700 0.11

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

18,217
20,251
158,407
106,000
30,600
44,404
20,895
6,600
233,166
14,480
11,200
19,459
15,100
48,526
24,014
42,843
131,242
156,419
13,320
14,563
80,081
68,156
261,933
117,619
26,222

291,800
185,200
134,200

393,400
75,300

233,200

40,200
185,600
366,100

151,100
290,200
99,200

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 23.70% (continued)

PNM Resources Inc 886,804 0.05
Portland General Electric Co 990,071 0.06
PPL Corp 4,402,131 0.26
Public Service Enterprise Group Inc 6,619,700 0.39
Quanta Services Inc 5,099,184 0.30
Republic Services Inc 6,004,309 0.35
Select Medical Holdings Corp 540,136 0.03
SJW Group 502,458 0.03
Southern Co 16,223,690 0.95
Southwest Gas Holdings Inc 904,276 0.05
Spire Inc 785,568  0.05
Stericycle Inc 848,607 0.05
Surgery Partners Inc 520,497 0.03
Targa Resources Corp 3,539,972 0.21
Tenet Healthcare Corp 1,426,912 0.08
UGI Corp 1,489,223 0.09
Union Pacific 26,413,765 1.54
United Parcel Service 30,343,722 1.77
Universal Health Services Inc 1,692,972 0.10
Viasat Inc 492,812 0.03
Waste Management Inc 13,066,817 0.76
WEC Energy Group Inc 6,460,507 0.38
Williams Cos Inc 7,821,319 0.46
Xcel Energy Inc 7,932,225 0.46
XPO Inc 836,482 0.05

406,771,636 23.70
Yuan Renminbi - 0.21%

Beijing Capital Eco-Environment

Protection Group Co Ltd 126,115 0.01
China Merchants Energy Shipping Co

Ltd 188,923 0.01
China Merchants Expressway Network

& Technology Holdings Co Ltd 165,410 0.01
China Railway Group Ltd (Class A) 393,867 0.02
COSCO SHIPPING Energy

Transportation Co Ltd (Class A) 148,368 0.01
Dagin Railway Co Ltd 243,997 0.01
Eastern Air Logistics Co Ltd 88,978 0.01
Liaoning Port Co Ltd (Class A) 43,214  0.00
Metallurgical Corp of China Ltd

(Class A) 207,774 0.01
Ningbo Zhoushan Port Co Ltd 79,597  0.00
Power Construction Corp of China Ltd 301,102 0.02
Qingdao Port International Co Ltd

(Class A) 91,667 0.01
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% of
Fair Value Net
Holding Investment USD Assets

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Common Stock - 46.48% (March 2022: 45.83%) (continued)
Yuan Renminbi - 0.21% (continued)

90,600 SF Holding Co Ltd 730,142 0.04
39,600 Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd 321,152 0.02
319,200 Shanghai International Port Group Co

Ltd 257,335 0.02

60,000 YTO Express Group Co Ltd 159,957 0.01

34,600 Yunda Holding Co Ltd 59,564 0.00
28,730 Zhejiang Weiming Environment

Protection Co Ltd 76,258 0.00

3,683,420 0.21

Total Common Stock 797,571,081 46.48

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%)
Australian Dollar - 0.14%
300,000 4.500% Auckland International Airport

Ltd 23/09/2027 200,979  0.01
420,000 4.400% AusNet Services Holdings Pty

Ltd 16/08/2027 276,988  0.02
200,000 4.200% AusNet Services Holdings Pty

Ltd 21/08/2028 128,121 0.01
500,000 2.600% AusNet Services Holdings Pty

Ltd 31/07/2029 285,585  0.02
540,000 3.900% Brisbane Airport Corp Pty Ltd

24/04/2025 357,025  0.02
900,000 3.500% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH

27/09/2024 596,964  0.03
300,000 5.250% Pacific National Finance Pty Ltd

19/05/2025 200,037  0.01
300,000 5.400% Pacific National Finance Pty Ltd

12/05/2027 197,043  0.01
250,000 3.750% University of Technology

Sydney 20/07/2027 164,094  0.01

2,406,836  0.14
Canadian Dollar - 0.62%
230,000 5.960% 407 International Inc

03/12/2035 190,312 0.01
500,000 5.750% 407 International Inc
14/02/2036 392,400 0.02
350,000 5.170% Aeroports de Montreal
17/09/2035 270,346 0.02
150,000 5.670% Aeroports de Montreal
16/10/2037 121,475 0.01
620,000 3.990% AltaLink LP 30/06/2042 420,369 0.02
60,000 4.922% AltaLink LP 17/09/2043 45,929 0.00
50,000 4.446% AltaLink LP 11/07/2053 35,982 0.00

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

Investment

% of

Fair Value Net

USD Assets

220,000
225,000
280,000

320,000
130,000
205,000
200,000

10,000
815,000

65,000

805,000
50,000
100,000
70,000
25,000

540,000
20,000
40,000

720,000

1,360,000
1,550,000
370,000

210,000
300,000
320,000
625,000
110,000
200,000
315,000
10,000
5,000
110,000
100,000

10,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Canadian Dollar - 0.62% (continued)

6.250% British Columbia Ferry Services
Inc 13/10/2034

5.021% British Columbia Ferry Services
Inc 20/03/2037

6.450% Canadian Pacific Railway Co
17/11/2039

4.543% CU Inc 24/10/2041

3.805% CU Inc 10/09/2042

5.210% Enbridge Gas Inc 25/02/2036
6.050% Enbridge Gas Inc 02/09/2038
5.200% Enbridge Gas Inc 23/07/2040
4.240% Enbridge Inc 27/08/2042

5.330% Enbridge Pipelines Inc
06/04/2040

4.550% EPCOR Utilities Inc 28/02/2042
6.000% FortisBC Energy Inc 02/10/2037
6.050% FortisBC Energy Inc 15/02/2038
5.800% FortisBC Energy Inc 13/05/2038

6.450% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 03/12/2027

7.050% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 12/06/2030

7.100% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 04/06/2031

6.980% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 15/10/2032

6.470% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 02/02/2034

5.630% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 07/06/2040

5.300% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 25/02/2041

5.300% Greater Toronto Airports
Authority 02/12/2041

7.350% Hydro One Inc 03/06/2030
6.930% Hydro One Inc 01/06/2032
6.350% Hydro One Inc 31/01/2034
5.360% Hydro One Inc 20/05/2036
4.890% Hydro One Inc 13/03/2037
6.030% Hydro One Inc 03/03/2039
5.490% Hydro One Inc 16/07/2040
6.590% Hydro One Inc 22/04/2043
5.000% Hydro One Inc 19/10/2046
3.790% Hydro One Inc 31/07/2062

5.610% Nova Scotia Power Inc
15/06/2040

4.150% Nova Scotia Power Inc
06/03/2042

186,870  0.01
172,741 0.01
241,385  0.01
231,085  0.01
84,912  0.01
156,987  0.01
168,013  0.01
7,716 0.00
504,007  0.03
46,467 0.00
582,621  0.03
41,927 0.00
84,075  0.01
57,618  0.00
19,939 0.00
462,955  0.03
17,456 0.00
35288  0.00
616,859  0.04

1,119,705  0.07

1,232,876  0.07

269,568  0.02
183,143  0.01
262,464  0.02
272,187  0.02
493,170  0.03
82,745  0.01
169,785  0.01
254,574  0.02
9,191 0.00
3,860  0.00
67,734  0.00
76,794  0.00
6,430  0.00
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

230,000

1,135,000

200,000
300,000
500,000
200,000
200,000
400,000
300,000
700,000

800,000
1,000,000
300,000
1,300,000
900,000
1,000,000
1,100,000
700,000
1,200,000
700,000

300,000
100,000
100,000
200,000
400,000
510,000
300,000
400,000

800,000

400,000
600,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Canadian Dollar - 0.62% (continued)
8.050% TransCanada PipeLines Ltd

17/02/2039 209,936  0.01
4.550% TransCanada PipeLines Ltd
15/11/2041 730,037  0.04

10,639,933  0.62
Euro - 12.85%

2.500% A2A SpA 15/06/2026 210,119 0.01
1.500% A2A SpA 16/03/2028 289,965 0.02
4.500% A2A SpA 19/09/2030 549,363 0.03
0.625% A2A SpA 15/07/2031 162,670 0.01
0.625% A2A SpA 28/10/2032 155,358 0.01
1.000% A2A SpA 02/11/2033 314,375 0.02
4.375% A2A SpA 03/02/2034 321,955 0.02
2.500% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

27/02/2025 744,742 0.04
0.625% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

15/07/2025 812,882 0.05
1.375% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

20/05/2026 1,011,311 0.06
1.000% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

27/02/2027 291,976 0.02
2.375% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

27/09/2027 1,320,086 0.08
1.250% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

07/02/2028 859,931 0.05
1.125% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

26/03/2028 944,386 0.05
2.250% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

29/03/2029 1,074,056 0.06
1.625% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

15/07/2029 656,233 0.04
3.000% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

27/03/2031 1,186,116 0.07
1.875% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

26/03/2032 622,573 0.04
2.625% ACEA SpA 15/07/2024 321,352 0.02
1.000% ACEA SpA 24/10/2026 99,327 0.01
1.500% ACEA SpA 08/06/2027 100,658 0.01
1.750% ACEA SpA 23/05/2028 198,675 0.01
0.500% ACEA SpA 06/04/2029 359,554 0.02
0.250% ACEA SpA 28/07/2030 430,295 0.02
3.875% ACEA SpA 24/01/2031 322,770 0.02
1.625% Aeroporti di Roma SpA

08/06/2027 405,867 0.02
1.750% Aeroporti di Roma SpA

30/07/2031 699,039 0.04
3.125% Aeroports de Paris 11/06/2024 433,168 0.03
1.500% Aeroports de Paris 07/04/2025 625,759 0.04

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,400,000
800,000
500,000

1,200,000

1,500,000
800,000
900,000
300,000
700,000

700,000
1,100,000
900,000
500,000
300,000
600,000
1,400,000

1,600,000
1,300,000
400,000
1,145,000
1,200,000
500,000
895,000
600,000

400,000
600,000
400,000
800,000

700,000
300,000
300,000

215,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)

2.125% Aeroports de Paris 02/10/2026 1,455,245 0.08
1.000% Aeroports de Paris 13/12/2027 784,365 0.05
2.750% Aeroports de Paris 05/06/2028 526,488 0.03

1.000% Aeroports de Paris 05/01/2029
2.750% Aeroports de Paris 02/04/2030

1,122,898  0.07
1,528,016  0.09

1.500% Aeroports de Paris 02/07/2032 708,035 0.04
1.125% Aeroports de Paris 18/06/2034 716,428 0.04
2.125% Aeroports de Paris 11/10/2038 250,481 0.01
0.800% AGCO International Holdings

BV 06/10/2028 628,330 0.04
4.750% ALD SA 13/10/2025 770,592 0.04
1.250% ALD SA 02/03/2026 1,102,977 0.06
4.250% ALD SA 18/01/2027 973,796 0.06
4.000% ALD SA 05/07/2027 536,326 0.03
2.625% Alliander NV 09/09/2027 317,203 0.02
0.375% Alliander NV 10/06/2030 537,930 0.03
1.375% American Tower Corp

04/04/2025 1,449,420 0.08
1.950% American Tower Corp

22/05/2026 1,634,160 0.10
0.450% American Tower Corp

15/01/2027 1,232,651 0.07
0.400% American Tower Corp

15/02/2027 375,790 0.02
0.500% American Tower Corp

15/01/2028 1,038,280 0.06
0.875% American Tower Corp

21/05/2029 1,048,885 0.06
0.950% American Tower Corp

05/10/2030 417,409 0.02
1.000% American Tower Corp

15/01/2032 718,010 0.04
1.250% American Tower Corp

21/05/2033 481,940 0.03
3.450% Amprion GmbH 22/09/2027 431,142 0.02
3.971% Amprion GmbH 22/09/2032 663,330 0.04
0.625% Amprion GmbH 23/09/2033 320,498 0.02
1.750% AP Moller - Maersk A/S

16/03/2026 818,914 0.05
0.750% AP Moller - Maersk A/S

25/11/2031 585,011 0.03
2.000% APA Infrastructure Ltd

22/03/2027 299,606 0.02
0.750% APA Infrastructure Ltd

15/03/2029 266,625 0.02
2.000% APA Infrastructure Ltd

15/07/2030 197,944 0.01
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Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

300,000

800,000
500,000
500,000
1,000,000
300,000
800,000
200,000
1,000,000
500,000
300,000
900,000
800,000
500,000
1,000,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
500,000

900,000
400,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
500,000
500,000
800,000
600,000
500,000
2,300,000
700,000
1,100,000

1,300,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Euro - 12.85% (continued)

1.250% APA Infrastructure Ltd
15/03/2033

1.875% APRR SA 15/01/2025
1.125% APRR SA 09/01/2026
1.250% APRR SA 06/01/2027
1.250% APRR SA 14/01/2027
1.250% APRR SA 18/01/2028
0.000% APRR SA 19/06/2028
1.875% APRR SA 03/01/2029
0.125% APRR SA 18/01/2029
1.500% APRR SA 25/01/2030
1.875% APRR SA 06/01/2031
1.625% APRR SA 13/01/2032
1.500% APRR SA 17/01/2033
1.000% ASTM SpA 25/11/2026
1.625% ASTM SpA 08/02/2028
1.500% ASTM SpA 25/01/2030
2.375% ASTM SpA 25/11/2033

2.000% Aurizon Network Pty Ltd
18/09/2024

3.125% Aurizon Network Pty Ltd
01/06/2026

1.250% Ausgrid Finance Pty Ltd
30/07/2025

0.875% Ausgrid Finance Pty Ltd
07/10/2031

1.500% AusNet Services Holdings Pty
Ltd 26/02/2027

0.625% AusNet Services Holdings Pty
Ltd 25/08/2030

4.375% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
16/09/2025

1.875% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
04/11/2025

1.750% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
26/06/2026

1.750% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
01/02/2027

1.625% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
25/01/2028

2.000% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
04/12/2028

1.875% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
26/09/2029

2.000% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
15/01/2030

4.750% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
24/01/2031

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

239,719
845,215
510,746
503,542
1,005,814
294,939
727,130
199,335
899,906
477,593
292,914
833,960
723,784
483,975
954,088
1,223,729
1,011,350

528,308
944,315
411,660
165,421
198,718
172,507
545,322
511,892
802,747
592,654
473,078
2,165,740
639,296
995,430

1,394,335

0.01
0.05
0.03
0.03
0.06
0.02
0.04
0.01
0.05
0.03
0.02
0.05
0.04
0.03
0.06
0.07
0.06

0.03

0.05

0.02

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.03

0.03

0.05

0.03

0.03

0.13

0.04

0.06

0.08

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

100,000

600,000
500,000
600,000

600,000
400,000

285,000
565,000

900,000
400,000
700,000
300,000
200,000
500,000
1,000,000

400,000
100,000
600,000
500,000
300,000
200,000
200,000

300,000
1,050,000
800,000
235,000
1,550,000
150,000
500,000
750,000
1,100,000
1,100,000

800,000
700,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Euro - 12.85% (continued)

2.250% Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA
25/01/2032

1.250% Avinor AS 09/02/2027
0.750% Avinor AS 01/10/2030

1.375% Babcock International Group
PLC 13/09/2027

1.250% bpost SA 11/07/2026

0.625% Cadent Finance PLC
22/09/2024

0.625% Cadent Finance PLC
19/03/2030

0.750% Cadent Finance PLC
11/03/2032

1.500% Ceske Drahy AS 23/05/2026
4.875% CEZ AS 16/04/2025

0.875% CEZ AS 02/12/2026

2.375% CEZ AS 06/04/2027

3.000% CEZ AS 05/06/2028

1.500% CIMIC Finance Ltd 28/05/2029

1.250% CK Hutchison Europe Finance
18 Ltd 13/04/2025

2.000% CK Hutchison Europe Finance
18 Ltd 13/04/2030

0.875% Coentreprise de Transport
d’Electricite SA 29/09/2024

1.500% Coentreprise de Transport
d’Electricite SA 29/07/2028

2.125% Coentreprise de Transport
d’Electricite SA 29/07/2032

1.000% Czech Gas Networks
Investments Sarl 16/07/2027

0.450% Czech Gas Networks
Investments Sarl 08/09/2029

0.875% Czech Gas Networks
Investments Sarl 31/03/2031

1.554% DAA Finance PLC 07/06/2028
1.601% DAA Finance PLC 05/11/2032
2.875% Deutsche Post AG 11/12/2024
1.250% Deutsche Post AG 01/04/2026
0.375% Deutsche Post AG 20/05/2026
1.000% Deutsche Post AG 13/12/2027
1.625% Deutsche Post AG 05/12/2028
0.750% Deutsche Post AG 20/05/2029
1.000% Deutsche Post AG 20/05/2032

2.375% DP World Ltd/United Arab
Emirates 25/09/2026

0.375% DSV A/S 26/02/2027
1.375% DSV Finance BV 16/03/2030

88,058
595,992
441,968

571,977
604,492

416,254
249,389

467,215
881,159
440,781
674,889
300,072
201,895
414,291

1,029,303
373,430
104,386
586,742
468,276
276,715
165,329

157,129
292,719
910,895
866,325
243,053
1,559,550
148,804
500,935
707,124
975,616

1,127,799
776,820
658,378

0.00
0.03
0.03

0.03
0.04

0.02

0.01

0.03
0.05
0.03
0.04
0.02
0.01
0.02

0.06

0.02

0.01

0.03

0.03

0.02

0.01

0.01
0.02
0.05
0.05
0.01
0.09
0.01
0.03
0.04
0.06

0.07
0.05
0.04
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Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

900,000
1,000,000
300,000
200,000
200,000
250,000

300,000
200,000
250,000
210,000

120,000
800,000
300,000
300,000
500,000
400,000
600,000
1,000,000
330,000
210,000
300,000
1,200,000
1,200,000
400,000
500,000
900,000

300,000
700,000
700,000
800,000
900,000

1,300,000
600,000

400,000
200,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Euro - 12.85% (continued)

0.500% DSV Finance BV 03/03/2031
0.750% DSV Finance BV 05/07/2033
0.875% DSV Finance BV 17/09/2036
3.100% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2028
3.850% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2034

1.000% E.ON International Finance BV
13/04/2025

1.625% E.ON International Finance BV
30/05/2026

1.250% E.ON International Finance BV
19/10/2027

1.500% E.ON International Finance BV
31/07/2029

5.750% E.ON International Finance BV
14/02/2033

0.875% E.ON SE 22/05/2024
0.875% E.ON SE 08/01/2025
0.125% E.ON SE 18/01/2026
0.250% E.ON SE 24/10/2026
0.375% E.ON SE 29/09/2027
3.500% E.ON SE 12/01/2028
0.750% E.ON SE 20/02/2028
0.100% E.ON SE 19/12/2028
1.625% E.ON SE 22/05/2029
0.350% E.ON SE 28/02/2030
0.750% E.ON SE 18/12/2030
1.625% E.ON SE 29/03/2031
0.600% E.ON SE 01/10/2032
0.875% E.ON SE 18/10/2034
3.875% E.ON SE 12/01/2035

2.614% East Japan Railway Co
08/09/2025

3.245% East Japan Railway Co
08/09/2030

1.850% East Japan Railway Co
13/04/2033

0.773% East Japan Railway Co
15/09/2034

1.104% East Japan Railway Co
15/09/2039

4.110% East Japan Railway Co
22/02/2043

1.875% easyJet FinCo BV 03/03/2028

1.625% EDP - Energias de Portugal SA
15/04/2027

2.000% EDP Finance BV 22/04/2025
1.875% EDP Finance BV 13/10/2025

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

767,264
794,380
220,211
207,140
203,446

258,828
310,642
199,379
238,883

260,972
126,494
830,769
297,989
293,267
478,913
435,949
575,314
893,149
319,323
181,796
265,670
1,127,235
988,104
317,248
539,031

959,960
318,693
645,966
551,951
581,402

977,707
1,234,481

603,012
424,007
209,037

0.04
0.05
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.02

0.01

0.01

0.02
0.01
0.05
0.02
0.02
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.05
0.02
0.01
0.02
0.07
0.06
0.02
0.03

0.06

0.02

0.04

0.03

0.03

0.06
0.07

0.03
0.02
0.01

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

400,000
200,000
100,000
1,100,000
400,000
1,150,000

600,000
1,000,000
300,000
100,000
700,000
450,000
1,100,000
500,000
250,000
1,000,000
700,000
200,000
350,000
500,000
500,000
275,000
300,000
600,000
200,000
300,000

300,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Euro - 12.85% (continued)

1.625% EDP Finance BV 26/01/2026
0.375% EDP Finance BV 16/09/2026
1.500% EDP Finance BV 22/11/2027
1.875% EDP Finance BV 21/09/2029
3.875% EDP Finance BV 11/03/2030

4.625% Electricite de France SA
11/09/2024

4.000% Electricite de France SA
12/11/2025

1.000% Electricite de France SA
13/10/2026

3.875% Electricite de France SA
12/01/2027

4.125% Electricite de France SA
25/03/2027

4.375% Electricite de France SA
12/10/2029

4.625% Electricite de France SA
26/04/2030

2.000% Electricite de France SA
02/10/2030

4.250% Electricite de France SA
25/01/2032

5.625% Electricite de France SA
21/02/2033

1.000% Electricite de France SA
29/11/2033

4.750% Electricite de France SA
12/10/2034

1.875% Electricite de France SA
13/10/2036

4.500% Electricite de France SA
12/11/2040

4.625% Electricite de France SA
25/01/2043

2.000% Electricite de France SA
09/12/2049

4.875% EnBW International Finance BV
16/01/2025

0.625% EnBW International Finance BV
17/04/2025

2.500% EnBW International Finance BV
04/06/2026

3.625% EnBW International Finance BV
22/11/2026

0.125% EnBW International Finance BV
01/03/2028

3.500% EnBW International Finance BV
24/07/2028

415,332
194,577
98,925
1,061,125
434,706

1,268,221
658,421
1,002,848
326,642
110,482
771,010
504,635
1,037,265
539,015
305,469
779,354
767,816
161,490
375,201
514,765
329,319
307,812
309,296
642,098
218,924
282,801

322,790

0.02
0.01
0.01
0.06
0.03

0.07

0.04

0.06

0.02

0.01

0.04

0.03

0.06

0.03

0.02

0.05

0.04

0.01

0.02

0.03

0.02

0.02

0.02

0.04

0.01

0.02

0.02
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000
200,000
165,000
400,000
200,000
445,000
300,000
200,000
700,000
800,000
400,000
500,000
400,000
900,000
400,000
500,000
800,000
500,000
400,000
400,000
600,000

85,000
400,000
400,000
300,000

100,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)
4.049% EnBW International Finance BV

22/11/2029 221,410 0.01
0.250% EnBW International Finance BV

19/10/2030 167,544 0.01
0.500% EnBW International Finance BV

01/03/2033 129,859 0.01
4.000% EnBW International Finance BV

24/01/2035 432,294 0.02
6.125% EnBW International Finance BV

07/07/2039 258,164 0.01
0.000% Enel Finance International NV

17/06/2024 463,735 0.03
1.000% Enel Finance International NV

16/09/2024 314,736 0.02
1.966% Enel Finance International NV

27/01/2025 211,695 0.01
1.500% Enel Finance International NV

21/07/2025 729,547 0.04
0.250% Enel Finance International NV

17/11/2025 800,731 0.05
0.000% Enel Finance International NV

28/05/2026 388,597 0.02
1.375% Enel Finance International NV

01/06/2026 511,104 0.03
1.125% Enel Finance International NV

16/09/2026 405,950 0.02
0.000% Enel Finance International NV

17/06/2027 835,896 0.05
0.375% Enel Finance International NV

17/06/2027 378,689 0.02
3.875% Enel Finance International NV

09/03/2029 545,669 0.03
0.375% Enel Finance International NV

28/05/2029 708,105 0.04
0.500% Enel Finance International NV

17/06/2030 426,323 0.02
0.875% Enel Finance International NV

17/01/2031 344,570 0.02
4.000% Enel Finance International NV

20/02/2031 430,960 0.02
0.875% Enel Finance International NV

28/09/2034 453,871 0.03
1.125% Enel Finance International NV

17/10/2034 66,491 0.00
1.250% Enel Finance International NV

17/01/2035 314,041 0.02
0.875% Enel Finance International NV

17/06/2036 286,488 0.02
4.500% Enel Finance International NV

20/02/2043 312,520 0.02
0.875% Enexis Holding NV 28/04/2026 100,873 0.01

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

400,000
185,000
410,000
400,000
400,000
1,100,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
200,000
300,000
500,000
400,000
400,000
500,000
200,000
900,000
100,000
800,000
100,000
300,000
200,000
200,000
400,000
300,000
100,000

300,000
400,000

300,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
300,000
300,000
500,000
800,000

900,000

100,000
700,000
500,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)

0.750% Enexis Holding NV 02/07/2031 354,309 0.02
0.625% Enexis Holding NV 17/06/2032 157,072 0.01
0.375% Enexis Holding NV 14/04/2033 331,308 0.02
1.375% Engie SA 27/03/2025 417,349 0.02
1.000% Engie SA 13/03/2026 405,076 0.02
2.375% Engie SA 19/05/2026 1,161,549 0.07
0.000% Engie SA 04/03/2027 379,254 0.02
0.375% Engie SA 11/06/2027 288,169 0.02
0.375% Engie SA 21/06/2027 191,858 0.01
1.500% Engie SA 27/03/2028 197,438 0.01
1.750% Engie SA 27/03/2028 300,170 0.02
1.375% Engie SA 22/06/2028 488,691 0.03
1.375% Engie SA 28/02/2029 385,937 0.02
0.375% Engie SA 26/10/2029 354,252 0.02
3.625% Engie SA 11/01/2030 541,014 0.03
0.500% Engie SA 24/10/2030 172,220 0.01
2.125% Engie SA 30/03/2032 859,579 0.05
1.875% Engie SA 19/09/2033 90,351 0.01
4.000% Engie SA 11/01/2035 864,849 0.05
1.500% Engie SA 13/03/2035 82,891 0.00
1.000% Engie SA 26/10/2036 224,452 0.01
2.000% Engie SA 28/09/2037 167,283 0.01
1.375% Engie SA 21/06/2039 146,827 0.01
1.250% Engie SA 24/10/2041 271,812 0.02
4.250% Engie SA 11/01/2043 324,671 0.02
1.698% EP Infrastructure AS

30/07/2026 89,991 0.01
2.045% EP Infrastructure AS

09/10/2028 244,461 0.01
1.816% EP Infrastructure AS

02/03/2031 285,697 0.02
2.125% ESB Finance DAC 08/06/2027 307,552 0.02
1.750% ESB Finance DAC 07/02/2029 98,519 0.01
1.125% ESB Finance DAC 11/06/2030 92,735 0.01
1.875% ESB Finance DAC 14/06/2031 95,865 0.01
4.000% ESB Finance DAC 03/05/2032 334,266 0.02
2.125% ESB Finance DAC 05/11/2033 283,316 0.02
1.000% ESB Finance DAC 19/07/2034 414,312 0.02
4.000% Eurofins Scientific SE

06/07/2029 839,556 0.05
0.875% Eurofins Scientific SE

19/05/2031 722,872 0.04
1.875% Eurogrid GmbH 10/06/2025 105,029 0.01
1.500% Eurogrid GmbH 18/04/2028 694,479 0.04
3.279% Eurogrid GmbH 05/09/2031 533,110 0.03
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

300,000
200,000
400,000
400,000
600,000

1,100,000
800,000

800,000
600,000
600,000
500,000

710,000
500,000
700,000
540,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
1,000,000

500,000
300,000
1,200,000

500,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
600,000
1,100,000

500,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)

1.113% Eurogrid GmbH 15/05/2032 265,308 0.02
0.741% Eurogrid GmbH 21/04/2033 164,341 0.01
0.250% EWE AG 08/06/2028 368,898 0.02
0.375% EWE AG 22/10/2032 315,379 0.02
1.375% Ferrovial Emisiones SA

31/03/2025 623,351 0.04
1.382% Ferrovial Emisiones SA

14/05/2026 1,113,936 0.06
0.540% Ferrovial Emisiones SA

12/11/2028 716,231 0.04
0.750% FNM SpA 20/10/2026 768,789 0.04
1.625% Fortum Oyj 27/02/2026 612,490 0.04
2.125% Fortum Oyj 27/02/2029 592,824 0.03
0.000% Fresenius Finance Ireland PLC

01/10/2025 495177 0.03
2.125% Fresenius Finance Ireland PLC

01/02/2027 729,108 0.04
0.500% Fresenius Finance Ireland PLC

01/10/2028 445,700 0.03
0.875% Fresenius Finance Ireland PLC

01/10/2031 560,522 0.03
3.000% Fresenius Finance Ireland PLC

30/01/2032 517,102 0.03
1.375% GAS Networks Ireland

05/12/2026 403,564 0.02
1.875% Heathrow Funding Ltd

12/07/2032 269,490 0.02
1.125% Heathrow Funding Ltd

08/10/2032 175,748 0.01
1.875% Heathrow Funding Ltd

14/03/2034 855,242 0.05
0.250% Hera SpA 03/12/2030 407,017 0.02
1.000% Hera SpA 25/04/2034 235,993 0.01

2.250% Holding d’Infrastructures de
Transport SASU 24/03/2025

2.500% Holding d’Infrastructures de

1,264,184  0.07

Transport SASU 04/05/2027 510,653  0.03
1.625% Holding d'Infrastructures de

Transport SASU 27/11/2027 583,189  0.03
0.625% Holding d’Infrastructures de

Transport SASU 14/09/2028 450,339  0.03
1.625% Holding d’Infrastructures de

Transport SASU 18/09/2029 371,966  0.02
4.250% Holding d'Infrastructures de

Transport SASU 18/03/2030 644,543  0.04
1.475% Holding d’Infrastructures de

Transport SASU 18/01/2031 968,326  0.06
1.000% Iberdrola Finanzas SA

07/03/2025 520,252  0.03

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

800,000
400,000
400,000
400,000
300,000
700,000
400,000
300,000
300,000
500,000
600,000

200,000
500,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
300,000
300,000
200,000
380,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
200,000

200,000
600,000
300,000
300,000

200,000
300,000
400,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)

0.875% Iberdrola Finanzas SA

16/06/2025 824,216 0.05
1.250% lberdrola Finanzas SA

28/10/2026 407,141 0.02
1.250% lberdrola Finanzas SA

13/09/2027 404,872 0.02
3.125% Iberdrola Finanzas SA

22/11/2028 430,304 0.02
1.621% lberdrola Finanzas SA

29/11/2029 297,800 0.02
1.375% Iberdrola Finanzas SA

11/03/2032 652,583 0.04
3.375% Iberdrola Finanzas SA

22/11/2032 428,639 0.02
0.375% Iberdrola International BV

15/09/2025 304,941 0.02
1.125% lberdrola International BV

21/04/2026 306,649 0.02
2.375% International Distributions

Services PLC 29/07/2024 531,448 0.03
1.250% International Distributions

Services PLC 08/10/2026 589,466 0.03
0.875% Iren SpA 04/11/2024 207,527 0.01
1.950% Iren SpA 19/09/2025 517,797 0.03
1.500% Iren SpA 24/10/2027 495,361 0.03
1.000% Iren SpA 01/07/2030 351,745 0.02
0.250% ltalgas SpA 24/06/2025 302,794 0.02
1.625% ltalgas SpA 19/01/2027 304,563 0.02
0.000% ltalgas SpA 16/02/2028 274,046 0.02
1.625% ltalgas SpA 18/01/2029 193,445 0.01
0.875% ltalgas SpA 24/04/2030 336,796 0.02
1.000% ltalgas SpA 11/12/2031 344,022 0.02
0.500% ltalgas SpA 16/02/2033 234,315 0.01
2.250% Kinder Morgan Inc 16/03/2027 203,777 0.01
0.875% MVM Energetika Zrt 18/11/2027 84,905  0.00
0.190% National Grid Electricity

Transmission PLC 20/01/2025 204,626 0.01
0.823% National Grid Electricity

Transmission PLC 07/07/2032 166,366 0.01
0.872% National Grid Electricity

Transmission PLC 26/11/2040 377,869 0.02
0.410% National Grid North America Inc

20/01/2026 298,015 0.02
1.054% National Grid North America Inc

20/01/2031 262,153 0.02
2.179% National Grid PLC 30/06/2026 208,242 0.01
0.163% National Grid PLC 20/01/2028 276,047 0.02
0.250% National Grid PLC 01/09/2028 359,684 0.02
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

400,000
600,000
200,000
100,000
200,000
500,000

0

400,000
1,000,000
200,000
400,000
200,000
200,000
200,000

500,000
300,000

800,000
600,000
600,000
300,000
600,000
200,000
300,000
500,000
400,000
300,000

300,000

600,000
500,000
100,000

100,000
300,000
400,000

300,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)

3.875% National Grid PLC 16/01/2029 432,320  0.03
0.553% National Grid PLC 18/09/2029 526,391 0.03
2.949% National Grid PLC 30/03/2030 203,316 0.01
0.750% National Grid PLC 01/09/2033 77,978  0.00
3.245% National Grid PLC 30/03/2034 196,228  0.01
4.275% National Grid PLC 16/01/2035 538,086  0.03

1.125% Naturgy Capital Markets SA
11/04/2024 89  0.00

0.875% Naturgy Finance BV 15/05/2025 411,134 0.02
1.250% Naturgy Finance BV 15/01/2026 1,015,994 0.06
1.250% Naturgy Finance BV 19/04/2026 202,264 0.01
1.375% Naturgy Finance BV 19/01/2027 399,844 0.02
1.500% Naturgy Finance BV 29/01/2028 197,410 0.01
0.750% Naturgy Finance BV 28/11/2029 180,546 0.01
1.000% Nederlandse Gasunie NV

11/05/2026 201,865 0.01
0.375% Nederlandse Gasunie NV

03/10/2031 420,098 0.02
3.375% Nederlandse Gasunie NV

11/07/2034 316,955 0.02
2.000% Nokia Oyj 11/03/2026 819,044 0.05
3.125% Nokia Oyj 15/05/2028 611,584 0.04
4.375% Nokia Oyj 21/08/2031 645,612 0.04
2.750% NTPC Ltd 01/02/2027 299,163 0.02
3.625% Orsted AS 01/03/2026 656,177 0.04
2.250% Orsted AS 14/06/2028 204,720 0.01
1.500% Orsted AS 26/11/2029 287,374 0.02
3.250% Orsted AS 13/09/2031 526,830 0.03
2.875% Orsted AS 14/06/2033 401,078 0.02
2.875% Perusahaan Perseroan Persero

PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara

25/10/2025 313,921 0.02
1.875% Perusahaan Perseroan Persero

PT Perusahaan Listrik Negara

05/11/2031 244,979 0.01
0.000% Poste Italiane SpA 10/12/2024 610,600 0.04
0.500% Poste Italiane SpA 10/12/2028 437,323 0.03
1.125% Red Electrica Financiaciones

SAU 24/04/2025 104,201 0.01
1.000% Red Electrica Financiaciones

SAU 21/04/2026 102,034 0.01
1.250% Red Electrica Financiaciones

SAU 13/03/2027 304,746 0.02
0.375% Red Electrica Financiaciones

SAU 24/07/2028 379,493 0.02
0.500% Red Electrica Financiaciones

SAU 24/05/2033 252,759 0.01

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

300,000
1,400,000

715,000
300,000
450,000
800,000
200,000
500,000
700,000
300,000
100,000
300,000
500,000
400,000
500,000
200,000
100,000
400,000
300,000

600,000
600,000
600,000
300,000
200,000
600,000
300,000
700,000
300,000
400,000
400,000
200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)

2.500% Ren Finance BV 12/02/2025 322,030 0.02
0.375% Royal Schiphol Group NV
08/09/2027 1,325,456 0.08
2.000% Royal Schiphol Group NV
06/04/2029 713,175 0.04
1.500% Royal Schiphol Group NV
05/11/2030 280,581 0.02
0.875% Royal Schiphol Group NV
08/09/2032 383,788 0.02
0.750% Royal Schiphol Group NV
22/04/2033 659,536 0.04
1.625% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 08/10/2024 210,926 0.01
1.625% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 27/11/2025 518,649 0.03
1.000% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 19/10/2026 704,967 0.04
0.000% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 09/09/2027 282,745 0.02
2.750% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 20/06/2029 105,332 0.01
1.500% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 27/09/2030 281,989 0.02
0.625% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 08/07/2032 420,483 0.02
0.750% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 12/01/2034 328,421 0.02
2.000% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 18/04/2036 455,874 0.03
1.875% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 23/10/2037 173,013 0.01
2.125% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 27/09/2038 88,437 0.00
1.125% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 08/07/2040 297,260 0.02
1.125% RTE Reseau de Transport
d’Electricite SADIR 09/09/2049 196,760 0.01
2.500% RWE AG 24/08/2025 638,500 0.04
2.125% RWE AG 24/05/2026 624,478 0.04
0.500% RWE AG 26/11/2028 548,966 0.03
3.625% RWE AG 13/02/2029 323,794 0.02
2.750% RWE AG 24/05/2030 202,243 0.01
1.000% RWE AG 26/11/2033 476,641 0.03
4.125% RWE AG 13/02/2035 319,162 0.02
1.875% SANEF SA 16/03/2026 723,151 0.04
1.850% Southern Power Co 20/06/2026 307,539 0.02
1.250% SSE PLC 16/04/2025 415,198 0.02
0.875% SSE PLC 06/09/2025 408,492 0.02
1.375% SSE PLC 04/09/2027 200,400 0.01
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Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

400,000
300,000

400,000
200,000
400,000
200,000

200,000
500,000
800,000

1,300,000
100,000
200,000
300,000
300,000
300,000
300,000
300,000
600,000
200,000
400,000
250,000
300,000
500,000
500,000
100,000
100,000
300,000
900,000
200,000
400,000
400,000
300,000
130,000

400,000
200,000

200,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Euro - 12.85% (continued)
1.750% SSE PLC 16/04/2030

1.375% State Grid Overseas Investment
BVI Ltd 02/05/2025

1.750% State Grid Overseas Investment
BVI Ltd 19/05/2025

0.797% State Grid Overseas Investment
BVI Ltd 05/08/2026

0.419% State Grid Overseas Investment
BVI Ltd 08/09/2028

1.303% State Grid Overseas Investment
BVI Ltd 05/08/2032

1.125% Statkraft AS 20/03/2025
1.500% Statkraft AS 26/03/2030

1.750% Sydney Airport Finance Co Pty
Ltd 26/04/2028

0.750% TenneT Holding BV 26/06/2025
1.000% TenneT Holding BV 13/06/2026
1.750% TenneT Holding BV 04/06/2027
0.125% TenneT Holding BV 09/12/2027
1.375% TenneT Holding BV 05/06/2028
3.875% TenneT Holding BV 28/10/2028
1.375% TenneT Holding BV 26/06/2029
0.875% TenneT Holding BV 03/06/2030
0.500% TenneT Holding BV 09/06/2031
4.250% TenneT Holding BV 28/04/2032
0.125% TenneT Holding BV 30/11/2032
1.250% TenneT Holding BV 24/10/2033
2.000% TenneT Holding BV 05/06/2034
4.500% TenneT Holding BV 28/10/2034
0.875% TenneT Holding BV 16/06/2035
1.875% TenneT Holding BV 13/06/2036
1.500% TenneT Holding BV 03/06/2039
0.500% TenneT Holding BV 30/11/2040
1.125% TenneT Holding BV 09/06/2041
2.750% TenneT Holding BV 17/05/2042
4.750% TenneT Holding BV 28/10/2042
2.200% Terega SA 05/08/2025

0.875% Terega SA 17/09/2030

0.125% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
25/07/2025

1.000% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
10/04/2026

1.375% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
26/07/2027

1.000% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
11/10/2028

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

379,180
307,924
413,412
196,667
354,839

164,836
207,558
479,342

781,097
1,344,449
101,910
205,517
288,404
298,068
333,715
294,270
279,946
537,323
226,692
332,534
222,586
285,121
584,488
419,326
91,214
83,673
211,657
697,830
190,889
472,486
423,016
256,804

130,911
406,245
199,442

189,060

0.02

0.02

0.02

0.01

0.02

0.01
0.01
0.03

0.05
0.08
0.01
0.01
0.02
0.02
0.02
0.02
0.02
0.03
0.01
0.02
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.02
0.01
0.00
0.01
0.04
0.01
0.03
0.02
0.01

0.01

0.02

0.01

0.01

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

500,000
700,000
100,000
300,000
600,000
600,000
600,000
400,000
400,000
600,000
1,400,000

50,000
300,000
100,000
700,000
375,000
300,000

800,000
500,000
900,000
400,000
500,000
600,000
500,000
100,000
200,000

200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Euro - 12.85% (continued)

0.375% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
23/06/2029

0.375% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
25/09/2030

0.750% Terna - Rete Elettrica Nazionale
24/07/2032

4.000% Thames Water Utilities Finance
PLC 18/04/2027

0.875% Thames Water Utilities Finance
PLC 31/01/2028

1.250% Thames Water Utilities Finance
PLC 31/01/2032

1.875% Transurban Finance Co Pty Ltd
16/09/2024

2.000% Transurban Finance Co Pty Ltd
28/08/2025

1.750% Transurban Finance Co Pty Ltd
29/03/2028

1.450% Transurban Finance Co Pty Ltd
16/05/2029

3.000% Transurban Finance Co Pty Ltd
08/04/2030

5.375% Vattenfall AB 29/04/2024
0.050% Vattenfall AB 15/10/2025
0.500% Vattenfall AB 24/06/2026
3.750% Vattenfall AB 18/10/2026
0.125% Vattenfall AB 12/02/2029

1.000% Veolia Environnement SA
03/04/2025

0.000% Veolia Environnement SA
09/06/2026

1.496% Veolia Environnement SA
30/11/2026

0.000% Veolia Environnement SA
14/01/2027

4.625% Veolia Environnement SA
30/03/2027

1.250% Veolia Environnement SA
02/04/2027

1.590% Veolia Environnement SA
10/01/2028

1.250% Veolia Environnement SA
15/04/2028

1.250% Veolia Environnement SA
19/05/2028

0.927% Veolia Environnement SA
04/01/2029

1.500% Veolia Environnement SA
03/04/2029

445,673
594,822

83,534
327,115
563,137
504,130
634,002
416,206
394,212

568,887

1,436,461

45
298,768
99,174
769,276
339,775

310,629
781,618
509,311
855,491
453,123
499,110
601,363
487,664

97,218
186,891

193,225

0.03
0.03
0.00
0.02
0.03
0.03
0.04
0.02
0.02
0.03

0.08
0.00
0.02
0.01
0.04
0.02

0.02
0.05
0.03
0.05
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.01
0.01

0.01
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000
100,000
500,000
400,000
200,000
100,000
115,000
500,000

300,000
400,000
500,000
500,000
800,000
1,000,000
700,000
1,200,000
600,000

700,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
200,000
200,000
400,000
400,000
400,000

100,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Euro - 12.85% (continued)
1.940% Veolia Environnement SA

07/01/2030 196,074 0.01
1.625% Veolia Environnement SA
17/09/2030 95,285 0.01
0.664% Veolia Environnement SA
15/01/2031 438,779 0.03
0.500% Veolia Environnement SA
14/10/2031 338,381 0.02
0.800% Veolia Environnement SA
15/01/2032 171,127 0.01
1.625% Veolia Environnement SA
21/09/2032 90,914 0.01
6.125% Veolia Environnement SA
25/11/2033 152,205 0.01
1.250% Veolia Environnement SA
14/05/2035 415,801 0.02
1.500% Verbund AG 20/11/2024 318,025 0.02
0.900% Verbund AG 01/04/2041 293,228 0.02
1.000% Vinci SA 26/09/2025 517,367 0.03
0.000% Vinci SA 27/11/2028 461,247 0.03
1.625% Vinci SA 18/01/2029 790,475 0.05
1.750% Vinci SA 26/09/2030 969,341 0.06
0.500% Vinci SA 09/01/2032 592,525 0.03

3.375% Vinci SA 17/10/2032
1.250% Wabtec Transportation

1,271,981 0.07

Netherlands BV 03/12/2027 570,738 0.03
220,546,904 12.85

Pound Sterling - 2.57%

3.375% Abertis Infraestructuras SA

27/11/2026 804,860 0.05

1.625% Anglian Water Services

Financing PLC 10/08/2025 115,241 0.01

2.750% Anglian Water Services

Financing PLC 26/10/2029 108,888 0.01

4.250% APA Infrastructure Ltd

26/11/2024 120,869 0.01

3.500% APA Infrastructure Ltd

22/03/2030 214,836 0.01

3.125% APA Infrastructure Ltd

18/07/2031 203,633 0.01

2.500% APA Infrastructure Ltd

15/03/2036 339,984 0.02

1.875% Babcock International Group

PLC 05/10/2026 430,794 0.02

2.125% Cadent Finance PLC

22/09/2028 420,269 0.02

2.250% Cadent Finance PLC

10/10/2035 86,878 0.00

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

100,000
200,000
400,000

400,000
355,000
300,000
800,000

200,000
420,000
200,000
150,000
200,000
850,000
900,000
650,000
100,000
150,000
100,000
700,000
100,000
300,000

50,000
700,000
300,000
100,000
700,000

200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 2.57% (continued)

2.625% Cadent Finance PLC

22/09/2038 84,973 0.00
3.125% Cadent Finance PLC

21/03/2040 178,078 0.01
2.750% Cadent Finance PLC

22/09/2046 304,068 0.02
4.375% Centrica PLC 13/03/2029 464,668 0.03
7.000% Centrica PLC 19/09/2033 486,868 0.03
4.250% Centrica PLC 12/09/2044 295,795 0.02
4.250% DP World Ltd/United Arab

Emirates 25/09/2030 912,866 0.05
6.250% E.ON International Finance BV

03/06/2030 260,312 0.01
6.375% E.ON International Finance BV

07/06/2032 559,389 0.03
4.750% E.ON International Finance BV

31/01/2034 233,516 0.01
5.875% E.ON International Finance BV

30/10/2037 189,021 0.01
6.750% E.ON International Finance BV

27/01/2039 274,203 0.02
6.125% E.ON International Finance BV

06/07/2039 1,098,298 0.06
1.162% East Japan Railway Co

15/09/2028 922,482 0.05
4.750% East Japan Railway Co

08/12/2031 799,497 0.05
5.250% East Japan Railway Co

22/04/2033 127,960 0.01
4.875% East Japan Railway Co

14/06/2034 186,645 0.01
4.500% East Japan Railway Co

25/01/2036 118,656 0.01
1.875% Eastern Power Networks PLC

01/06/2035 621,483 0.04
6.250% Eastern Power Networks PLC

12/11/2036 137,901 0.01
6.250% Electricite de France SA

30/05/2028 382,145 0.02
5.875% Electricite de France SA

18/07/2031 62,307 0.00
6.125% Electricite de France SA

02/06/2034 881,683 0.05
5.500% Electricite de France SA

25/01/2035 352,704 0.02
5.500% Electricite de France SA

27/03/2037 116,653 0.01
5.500% Electricite de France SA

17/10/2041 795,123 0.05
5.125% Electricite de France SA

22/09/2050 210,214 0.01
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Holding Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 2.57% (continued)
300,000 5.625% Electricite de France SA

25/01/2053

1,000,000 6.000% Electricite de France SA

23/01/2114

400,000 5.625% Enel Finance International NV

14/08/2024

600,000 1.000% Enel Finance International NV

20/10/2027

400,000 2.875% Enel Finance International NV

11/04/2029

800,000 5.750% Enel Finance International NV

14/09/2040
350,000 5.750% Enel SpA 22/06/2037
300,000 7.000% Engie SA 30/10/2028
550,000 5.000% Engie SA 01/10/2060

500,000 1.415% ENW Finance PLC 30/07/2030
200,000 4.893% ENW Finance PLC 24/11/2032
400,000 1.875% ESB Finance DAC 21/07/2035

300,000 2.500% Gatwick Funding Ltd
15/04/2032

410,000 4.625% Gatwick Funding Ltd
27/03/2034

200,000 6.500% Gatwick Funding Ltd
02/03/2043

1,100,000 2.625% Heathrow Funding Ltd
16/03/2028

15,000 6.125% London Power Networks PLC

07/06/2027

100,000 2.625% London Power Networks PLC

01/03/2029

450,000 4.750% Manchester Airport Group

Funding PLC 31/03/2034

300,000 2.875% Manchester Airport Group

Funding PLC 31/03/2039

400,000 2.875% Manchester Airport Group

Funding PLC 30/09/2044

200,000 2.375% National Express Group PLC

20/11/2028

200,000 1.375% National Gas Transmission PLC

07/02/2031

145,000 1.125% National Gas Transmission PLC

14/01/2033

145,000 1.625% National Gas Transmission PLC

14/01/2043

200,000 3.500% National Grid Electricity

Distribution PLC 16/10/2026

200,000 1.625% National Grid Electricity

Distribution South Wales PLC
07/10/2035

STATE STREE
SPDR

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

335,948
1,132,662
497,466
622,711
430,250

985,065
434,086
402,873
624,523
481,127
242,418
355,652

308,892
468,533
261,794
1,145,635
19,216
108,097
534,169
268,550
330,394
211,228
184,043
120,187
93,877

233,133

166,189

0.02

0.07

0.03

0.04

0.02

0.06
0.02
0.02
0.04
0.03
0.01
0.02

0.02

0.03

0.01

0.07

0.00

0.01

0.03

0.02

0.02

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

200,000
400,000
100,000
200,000
215,000
200,000

500,000
200,000
200,000
200,000

200,000
110,000
200,000
235,000
200,000
110,000
200,000
100,000

100,000
500,000
100,000
400,000
150,000
400,000
200,000

200,000
200,000
200,000

200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

Pound Sterling - 2.57% (continued)

2.375% National Grid Electricity
Distribution South West PLC 16/05/2029

1.125% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 07/07/2028

2.750% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 06/02/2035

2.000% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 16/09/2038

2.000% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 17/04/2040

5.272% National Grid Electricity
Transmission PLC 18/01/2043

1.750% Nats En Route PLC 30/09/2033
2.500% NIE Finance PLC 27/10/2025
5.875% NIE Finance PLC 01/12/2032

4.875% Northern Gas Networks
Finance PLC 30/06/2027

3.250% Northern Powergrid Northeast
PLC 01/04/2052

1.875% Northern Powergrid Northeast
PLC 16/06/2062

1.625% Northumbrian Water Finance
PLC 11/10/2026

2.375% Northumbrian Water Finance
PLC 05/10/2027

4.500% Northumbrian Water Finance
PLC 14/02/2031

5.625% Northumbrian Water Finance
PLC 29/04/2033

6.375% Northumbrian Water Finance
PLC 28/10/2034

5.125% Northumbrian Water Finance
PLC 23/01/2042

2.125% Orsted AS 17/05/2027
4.875% Orsted AS 12/01/2032
2.500% Orsted AS 16/05/2033
5.125% Orsted AS 13/09/2034
5.750% Orsted AS 09/04/2040
5.375% Orsted AS 13/09/2042

4.625% Porterbrook Rail Finance Ltd
04/04/2029

3.250% Scotland Gas Networks PLC
08/03/2027

1.500% Scottish Hydro Electric
Transmission PLC 24/03/2028

2.250% Scottish Hydro Electric
Transmission PLC 27/09/2035

2.125% Scottish Hydro Electric
Transmission PLC 24/03/2036

209,588
406,396

95,652
160,147
167,057

239,730
457,789
231,565
260,579

247,105
181,518

67,861
219,116
258,667
234,448
138,407
265,918

117,437
111,821
611,721

99,003
490,638
192,556
491,504

235,190
230,766
210,659
181,518

176,172

0.01
0.02
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01
0.03
0.01
0.01

0.01
0.01
0.00
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.02

0.01
0.01
0.04
0.01
0.03
0.01
0.03

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000

50,000
100,000
300,000
200,000
500,000

15,000
200,000
100,000
250,000

60,000
100,000
100,000
200,000
100,000
200,000
400,000
300,000

400,000
200,000

250,000
200,000
300,000

200,000
100,000
20,000

100,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 2.57% (continued)
3.625% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

PLC 16/01/2026 237,947 0.01
6.250% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

PLC 07/06/2029 65,075 0.00
2.750% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

PLC 05/12/2031 103,419 0.01
2.625% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

PLC 22/02/2033 297,379 0.02
4.625% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

PLC 30/11/2034 233,420 0.01
2.000% Severn Trent Utilities Finance

PLC 02/06/2040 388,035 0.02
5.500% South Eastern Power Networks

PLC 05/06/2026 18,785 0.00
5.625% South Eastern Power Networks

PLC 30/09/2030 255,507 0.01
6.375% South Eastern Power Networks

PLC 12/11/2031 134,516 0.01
1.750% South Eastern Power Networks

PLC 30/09/2034 222,716 0.01
5.500% Southern Electric Power

Distribution PLC 07/06/2032 76,780 0.00
4.625% Southern Electric Power

Distribution PLC 20/02/2037 114,138 0.01
2.500% Southern Gas Networks PLC

03/02/2025 118,039 0.01
1.250% Southern Gas Networks PLC

02/12/2031 180,519 0.01
3.100% Southern Gas Networks PLC

15/09/2036 95,421 0.01
1.625% Southern Water Services

Finance Ltd 30/03/2027 213,621 0.01
2.375% Southern Water Services

Finance Ltd 28/05/2028 427,718 0.02
3.000% Southern Water Services

Finance Ltd 28/05/2037 272,585 0.02
5.875% SP Distribution PLC 17/07/2026 505,827 0.03
2.000% SP Transmission PLC

13/11/2031 200,248 0.01
8.375% SSE PLC 20/11/2028 355,866 0.02
6.250% SSE PLC 27/08/2038 262,741 0.02
4.000% Stagecoach Group PLC

29/09/2025 349,799 0.02
4.000% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 19/06/2025 241,787 0.01
3.500% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 25/02/2028 114,007 0.01
6.750% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 16/11/2028 26,399 0.00
4.375% Thames Water Ultilities Finance

PLC 03/07/2034 111,731 0.01

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

250,000
250,000
300,000
100,000
100,000
400,000
600,000
550,000

350,000
700,000
600,000
100,000

100,000
200,000
100,000
100,000
405,000
100,000
700,000
100,000

200,000

200,000
600,000
440,000

375,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Pound Sterling - 2.57% (continued)

5.125% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 28/09/2037 289,849 0.02
2.375% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 22/04/2040 197,900 0.01
5.500% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 11/02/2041 358,409 0.02
4.625% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 04/06/2046 104,616 0.01
7.738% Thames Water Utilities Finance

PLC 09/04/2058 158,198 0.01
3.875% Transport for London

23/07/2042 418,227 0.02
3.625% Transport for London

15/05/2045 591,322 0.03
4.000% Transport for London

07/04/2064 569,159 0.03
6.875% Vattenfall AB 15/04/2039 506,054 0.03
2.250% Vinci SA 15/03/2027 789,956 0.05
2.750% Vinci SA 15/09/2034 614,357 0.04
5.750% Wales & West Utilities Finance

PLC 29/03/2030 127,746 0.01
3.000% Wales & West Utilities Finance

PLC 03/08/2038 94,245 0.01
1.875% Wales & West Utilities Finance

PLC 28/05/2041 151,628 0.01
1.500% Wessex Water Services

Finance PLC 17/09/2029 97,131 0.01
5.750% Wessex Water Services

Finance PLC 14/10/2033 125,573 0.01
1.250% Wessex Water Services

Finance PLC 12/01/2036 307,112 0.02
1.750% Yorkshire Water Finance PLC

26/11/2026 109,652 0.01
1.750% Yorkshire Water Finance PLC

27/10/2032 643,441 0.04
6.375% Yorkshire Water Finance PLC

19/08/2039 136,431 0.01
2.750% Yorkshire Water Finance PLC

18/04/2041 175,653 0.01

44,083,690 2.57
Swiss Franc - 0.27%

0.500% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH
18/07/2028 202,382 0.01
0.100% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH
19/06/2029 582,287 0.03
0.450% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH
08/11/2030 427,434 0.02
0.250% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH
27/10/2031 351,557 0.02
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

400,000
300,000
750,000
120,000
1,000,000
100,000

435,000

400,000
1,000,000
400,000
200,000
400,000
500,000
800,000
400,000
500,000
1,300,000
300,000
400,000
700,000
400,000
750,000
700,000

900,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
Swiss Franc - 0.27% (continued)
1.950% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH

21/09/2032 432,953 0.03
0.200% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH

20/05/2033 271,886 0.02
0.100% Deutsche Bahn Finance GMBH

28/01/2036 634,941 0.04
0.300% Electricite de France SA

14/10/2024 127,311 0.01
0.700% Flughafen Zurich AG

22/05/2024 1,076,985 0.06
0.200% Flughafen Zurich AG

26/02/2035 86,972 0.00
0.500% Heathrow Funding Ltd

17/05/2024 466,184 0.03

4,660,892 0.27
United States Dollar - 31.61%
3.650% Abu Dhabi Crude Oil

Pipeline LLC 02/11/2029 374,568  0.02
4.600% Abu Dhabi Crude Oil

Pipeline LLC 02/11/2047 930,570  0.05
3.875% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 06/05/2024 394,600 0.02
4.375% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 23/04/2025 198,478  0.01
4.375% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 22/06/2026 398,012  0.02
2.000% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 29/04/2028 444490  0.03
4.875% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 23/04/2030 814,328  0.05
6.500% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 27/10/2036 454,516 0.02
3.400% Abu Dhabi National Energy Co

PJSC 29/04/2051 382,180  0.02
2.500% Abu Dhabi Ports Co PJSC

06/05/2031 1,099,839  0.06
3.949% Adani Electricity Mumbai Ltd

12/02/2030 215,484  0.01
3.867% Adani Electricity Mumbai Ltd

22/07/2031 277,292  0.02
3.375% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 24/07/2024 646,184  0.04
4.000% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 30/07/2027 316,516 0.02
4.200% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 04/08/2027 594,682  0.03
4.375% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 03/07/2029 532,196  0.03
3.100% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 02/02/2031 581,427  0.03

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

300,000
500,000
400,000
350,000

400,000
500,000
500,000
300,000
150,000

100,000
150,000
200,000
400,000
200,000

400,000
500,000
900,000

500,000
1,100,000
1,300,000

470,000
1,415,000
1,155,000

700,000

500,000

500,000

850,000

500,000
1,270,000
1,000,000

500,000
1,300,000

300,000

700,000
1,250,000

900,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

3.828% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 02/02/2032 195,078 0.01
5.000% Adani Ports & Special Economic

Zone Ltd 02/08/2041 318,180 0.02
4.000% Adani Transmission Step-One

Ltd 03/08/2026 334,504 0.02
2.211% Advocate Health & Hospitals

Corp 15/06/2030 296,373 0.02
2.100% AEP Texas Inc 01/07/2030 331,792 0.02
4.700% AEP Texas Inc 15/05/2032 488,080 0.03
3.450% AEP Texas Inc 15/05/2051 366,145 0.02
5.250% AEP Texas Inc 15/05/2052 292,611 0.02
4.250% AEP Transmission Co LLC

15/09/2048 131,757 0.01
3.800% AEP Transmission Co LLC

15/06/2049 82,624 0.00
3.150% AEP Transmission Co LLC

15/09/2049 109,053 0.01
3.650% AEP Transmission Co LLC

01/04/2050 158,786 0.01
2.750% AEP Transmission Co LLC

15/08/2051 264,484 0.02
4.500% AEP Transmission Co LLC

15/06/2052 182,894 0.01
1.375% AES Corp 15/01/2026 359,508 0.02
2.450% AES Corp 15/01/2031 407,810 0.02
4.375% AES Panama Generation

Holdings SRL 31/05/2030 773,397 0.05
2.780% AHS Hospital Corp 01/07/2051 332,970 0.02

1,026,333  0.06
1,231,230  0.07

450,157  0.03
1,345297  0.08

0.800% Air Lease Corp 18/08/2024
2.300% Air Lease Corp 01/02/2025
3.250% Air Lease Corp 01/03/2025
3.375% Air Lease Corp 01/07/2025

2.875% Air Lease Corp 15/01/2026 1,076,795  0.06
3.750% Air Lease Corp 01/06/2026 661,423  0.04
1.875% Air Lease Corp 15/08/2026 443,855  0.03
2.200% Air Lease Corp 15/01/2027 443,830  0.03
3.625% Air Lease Corp 01/04/2027 789,225  0.05
3.625% Air Lease Corp 01/12/2027 462,320  0.03
5.850% Air Lease Corp 15/12/2027 1,276,909  0.07
5.300% Air Lease Corp 01/02/2028 987,880  0.06
2.100% Air Lease Corp 01/09/2028 417,485  0.02
4.625% Air Lease Corp 01/10/2028 1,235,715  0.07
3.250% Air Lease Corp 01/10/2029 262,980  0.02
3.000% Air Lease Corp 01/02/2030 597,317  0.03
3.125% Air Lease Corp 01/12/2030 1,061,112  0.06
2.875% Air Lease Corp 15/01/2032 742,563  0.04
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

400,000
400,000
400,000
100,000
600,000
200,000
220,000
300,000
250,000
350,000
325,000
597,042
100,000
100,000
330,000
300,000
300,000

50,000
200,000
125,000

320,000
100,000
500,000
200,000
400,000
500,000
1,300,000
550,000
1,000,000
300,000
900,000
500,000

1,250,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

1.450% Alabama Power Co 15/09/2030 321,484 0.02
3.050% Alabama Power Co 15/03/2032 352,728 0.02
6.000% Alabama Power Co 01/03/2039 427,652 0.02
3.850% Alabama Power Co 01/12/2042 83,669 0.00
3.750% Alabama Power Co 01/03/2045 483,468 0.03
4.300% Alabama Power Co 02/01/2046 173,530 0.01
3.700% Alabama Power Co 01/12/2047 174,816 0.01
4.300% Alabama Power Co 15/07/2048 259,851 0.02
3.450% Alabama Power Co 01/10/2049 187,498 0.01
3.125% Alabama Power Co 15/07/2051 247,548 0.01
3.000% Alabama Power Co 15/03/2052 223,577 0.01
4.550% Alfa Desarrollo SpA 27/09/2051 433,226 0.03
2.500% Ameren Corp 15/09/2024 96,001 0.01
3.650% Ameren Corp 15/02/2026 96,316 0.01
1.950% Ameren Corp 15/03/2027 295,980 0.02
1.750% Ameren Corp 15/03/2028 260,898 0.02
3.500% Ameren Corp 15/01/2031 272,379 0.02
3.250% Ameren lllinois Co 01/03/2025 48,639 0.00
4.150% Ameren lllinois Co 15/03/2046 172,252 0.01
1.000% American Electric Power Co Inc

01/11/2025 113,571 0.01
3.200% American Electric Power Co Inc

13/11/2027 300,675 0.02
4.300% American Electric Power Co Inc

01/12/2028 97,667 0.01
2.300% American Electric Power Co Inc

01/03/2030 421,785 0.02
3.250% American Electric Power Co Inc

01/03/2050 139,360 0.01
3.375% American Tower Corp

15/05/2024 391,504 0.02
2.950% American Tower Corp

15/01/2025 481,340 0.03
2.400% American Tower Corp

15/03/2025 1,233,193 0.07
4.000% American Tower Corp

01/06/2025 537,278 0.03
1.300% American Tower Corp

15/09/2025 916,980 0.05
4.400% American Tower Corp

15/02/2026 295,725 0.02
1.600% American Tower Corp

15/04/2026 813,960 0.05
1.450% American Tower Corp

15/09/2026 444,305 0.03
3.375% American Tower Corp

15/10/2026 1,184,387 0.07

STATE STREET iovisoes
SPDR

Holding

Investment

% of
Fair Value Net
USD Assets

700,000
300,000
1,200,000
650,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
2,100,000
800,000
900,000
500,000
900,000
500,000
1,000,000
600,000
1,700,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
245,000
300,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
400,000

200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)

(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)

United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

2.750% American Tower Corp
15/01/2027

3.125% American Tower Corp
15/01/2027

3.650% American Tower Corp
15/03/2027

3.550% American Tower Corp
15/07/2027

3.600% American Tower Corp
15/01/2028

1.500% American Tower Corp
31/01/2028

3.950% American Tower Corp
15/03/2029

3.800% American Tower Corp
15/08/2029

2.900% American Tower Corp
15/01/2030

2.100% American Tower Corp
15/06/2030

1.875% American Tower Corp
15/10/2030

2.700% American Tower Corp
15/04/2031

2.300% American Tower Corp
15/09/2031

4.050% American Tower Corp
15/03/2032

3.700% American Tower Corp
15/10/2049

3.100% American Tower Corp
15/06/2050

2.950% American Tower Corp
15/01/2051

3.400% American Water Capital Corp
01/03/2025

2.950% American Water Capital Corp
01/09/2027

3.750% American Water Capital Corp
01/09/2028

3.450% American Water Capital Corp
01/06/2029

2.800% American Water Capital Corp
01/05/2030

2.300% American Water Capital Corp
01/06/2031

4.450% American Water Capital Corp
01/06/2032

4.000% American Water Capital Corp
01/12/2046

645,393
279,417
1,139,112
612,709
751,368
510,738
374,384
1,952,244
695,880
733,365
396,710
753,138
400,865
915,290
435,078
1,115,727
641,270
974,930
230,513
287,235
187,854
267,108
338,148
393,588

163,922

0.04

0.02

0.07

0.04

0.04

0.03

0.02

0.11

0.04

0.04

0.02

0.04

0.02

0.05

0.03

0.07

0.04

0.06

0.01

0.02

0.01

0.02

0.02

0.02

0.01
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

350,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
300,000

200,000
900,000
550,000
800,000
900,000
400,000

100,000
400,000
420,000
150,000
300,000
700,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
300,000
500,000
100,000
150,000
100,000
480,000
265,000

700,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
3.750% American Water Capital Corp

01/09/2047 282,002  0.02
4.200% American Water Capital Corp

01/09/2048 342,176  0.02
4.150% American Water Capital Corp

01/06/2049 256,515  0.01
3.450% American Water Capital Corp

01/05/2050 152,246 0.01
3.250% American Water Capital Corp

01/06/2051 219,972  0.01
3.200% Amphenol Corp 01/04/2024 74 0.00
2.050% Amphenol Corp 01/03/2025 856,917  0.05
4.350% Amphenol Corp 01/06/2029 548,773  0.03
2.800% Amphenol Corp 15/02/2030 720,264  0.04
2.200% Amphenol Corp 15/09/2031 747,225  0.04
1.618% Anhui Transportation Holding

Group HK Ltd 26/08/2026 358,984  0.02
3.400% Appalachian Power Co

01/06/2025 96,871 0.01
2.700% Appalachian Power Co

01/04/2031 339,720  0.02
7.000% Appalachian Power Co

01/04/2038 486,494  0.03
4.450% Appalachian Power Co

01/06/2045 128,115  0.01
4.500% Appalachian Power Co

01/03/2049 258,912  0.02
3.700% Appalachian Power Co

01/05/2050 537,789  0.03
3.150% Arizona Public Service Co

15/05/2025 96,055  0.01
2.950% Arizona Public Service Co

15/09/2027 92,640  0.01
2.600% Arizona Public Service Co

15/08/2029 86,912  0.01
2.200% Arizona Public Service Co

15/12/2031 238,389  0.01
6.350% Arizona Public Service Co

15/12/2032 543,870  0.03
3.750% Arizona Public Service Co

15/05/2046 76,562  0.00
4.200% Arizona Public Service Co

15/08/2048 121,833  0.01
4.250% Arizona Public Service Co

01/03/2049 81,886  0.00
3.350% Arizona Public Service Co

15/05/2050 338,760  0.02
2.650% Arizona Public Service Co

15/09/2050 165,259  0.01
3.106% Ascension Health 15/11/2039 562,401 0.03

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,650,000
200,000
450,000
300,000
400,000
100,000
200,000
500,000
250,000
600,000

120,000
600,000
300,000
400,000

300,000
200,000
230,000

50,000
100,000
100,000
185,000
300,000

800,000
810,000
315,000
250,000
350,000

650,000
100,000
700,000
150,000

500,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

3.945% Ascension Health 15/11/2046 1,429,989 0.08
2.625% Atmos Energy Corp 15/09/2029 178,746 0.01
1.500% Atmos Energy Corp 15/01/2031 360,617 0.02
5.450% Atmos Energy Corp 15/10/2032 316,884 0.02
4.300% Atmos Energy Corp 01/10/2048 354,900 0.02
4.125% Atmos Energy Corp 15/03/2049 85,925 0.01
3.375% Atmos Energy Corp 15/09/2049 152,480 0.01
2.850% Atmos Energy Corp 15/02/2052 339,735 0.02
5.750% Atmos Energy Corp 15/10/2052 271,888 0.02
4.950% Autoridad del Canal de Panama

29/07/2035 561,618 0.03
3.150% Avangrid Inc 01/12/2024 116,312 0.01
3.200% Avangrid Inc 15/04/2025 575,298 0.03
3.800% Avangrid Inc 01/06/2029 281,868 0.02
2.400% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/08/2026 373,636 0.02
2.250% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/06/2031 253,155 0.01
6.350% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

01/10/2036 223,092 0.01
3.500% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/08/2046 177,424 0.01
3.750% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/08/2047 40,289 0.00
4.250% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/09/2048 86,750 0.01
3.200% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/09/2049 73,947 0.00
2.900% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

15/06/2050 129,379 0.01
4.550% Baltimore Gas and Electric Co

01/06/2052 273,228 0.02
2.338% Banner Health 01/01/2030 691,904 0.04
1.897% Banner Health 01/01/2031 663,050 0.04
2.907% Banner Health 01/01/2042 235,258 0.01
2.913% Banner Health 01/01/2051 171,458 0.01
3.115% Baptist Health South Florida

Obligated Group 15/11/2071 218,435 0.01
3.831% BayCare Health System Inc

15/11/2050 552,786 0.03
3.500% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

01/02/2025 98,419 0.01
4.050% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/04/2025 696,598 0.04
3.250% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/04/2028 143,381 0.01
3.700% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/07/2030 475,165 0.03

97



SSGA SPDR ETFs Europe Il plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements 2023

SPDR Morningstar Multi-Asset Global Infrastructure UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments as at 31 March 2023 (continued)

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000
825,000
200,000
400,000
330,000
500,000
900,000
495,000

200,000
200,000
300,000
100,000
200,000
100,000

120,000
550,000
205,000
1,100,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
700,000
100,000
300,000
1,150,000
500,000

1,125,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
1.650% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/05/2031 160,584  0.01
6.125% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

01/04/2036 909,835  0.05
5.950% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/05/2037 215,880  0.01
4.500% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

01/02/2045 357,908  0.02
3.800% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/07/2048 266,531 0.02
4.450% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/01/2049 448,925  0.03
2.850% Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co

15/05/2051 618,480  0.04
3.080% Beth Israel Lahey Health Inc

01/07/2051 325,854  0.02
3.150% Black Hills Corp 15/01/2027 188,088  0.01
3.050% Black Hills Corp 15/10/2029 175,178  0.01
2.500% Black Hills Corp 15/06/2030 250,629  0.01
4.200% Black Hills Corp 15/09/2046 79,836  0.00
3.875% Black Hills Corp 15/10/2049 150,564  0.01
4.950% Boardwalk Pipelines LP

15/12/2024 99,388  0.01
4.450% Boardwalk Pipelines LP

15/07/2027 117,193  0.01
4.800% Boardwalk Pipelines LP

03/05/2029 539,357  0.03
3.400% Boardwalk Pipelines LP

15/02/2031 180,059  0.01
1.625% BOC Aviation USA Corp

29/04/2024 869  0.00
3.796% BP Capital Markets America Inc

21/09/2025 198,554  0.01
3.410% BP Capital Markets America Inc

11/02/2026 292,254  0.02
3.119% BP Capital Markets America Inc

04/05/2026 384,852  0.02
3.543% BP Capital Markets America Inc

06/04/2027 678,216  0.04
3.588% BP Capital Markets America Inc

14/04/2027 96,930  0.01
3.937% BP Capital Markets America Inc

21/09/2028 293,640  0.02
4.234% BP Capital Markets America Inc

06/11/2028 1,139,799  0.07
3.633% BP Capital Markets America Inc

06/04/2030 475,230  0.03
1.749% BP Capital Markets America Inc

10/08/2030 931,950  0.05

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,300,000
1,270,000
1,000,000
900,000
550,000
855,000
800,000
1,300,000
4,000,000
1,200,000
550,000
300,000
500,000
700,000
700,000
1,000,000
1,325,000
1,570,000
750,000
700,000
550,000
700,000
1,000,000
450,000

1,100,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

2.721% BP Capital Markets America Inc

12/01/2032 1,134,497  0.07
4.812% BP Capital Markets America Inc

13/02/2033 1,289,583  0.08
3.060% BP Capital Markets America Inc

17/06/2041 773,380  0.05
3.000% BP Capital Markets America Inc

24/02/2050 637,776  0.04
2.772% BP Capital Markets America Inc

10/11/2050 370,282 0.02
2.939% BP Capital Markets America Inc

04/06/2051 593,148  0.03
3.001% BP Capital Markets America Inc

17/03/2052 562,256  0.03
3.379% BP Capital Markets America Inc

08/02/2061 936,845  0.05
3.875% Broadcom Corp / Broadcom

Cayman Finance Ltd 15/01/2027

3.500% Broadcom Corp / Broadcom
Cayman Finance Ltd 15/01/2028

3,867,640  0.23

1,125,144 0.07

3.000% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/04/2025 535,848 0.03
3.650% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/09/2025 293,748 0.02
3.250% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/06/2027 482,870 0.03
6.200% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/08/2036 791,007 0.05
6.150% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/05/2037 793,793 0.05
4.550% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/09/2044 947,280 0.06
4.150% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/04/2045 1,179,237 0.07
4.700% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/09/2045 1,495,441 0.09
3.900% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 01/08/2046 634,912 0.04
4.125% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/06/2047 618,975 0.04
4.050% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/06/2048 482,344 0.03
4.150% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/12/2048 616,931 0.04
3.550% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/02/2050 802,830 0.05
3.050% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/02/2051 326,831 0.02
3.300% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/09/2051 839,795 0.05
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Holding

% of
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1,600,000
800,000
510,000
550,000
800,000
900,000
500,000
300,000
200,000
792,000
600,000

1,700,000
400,000
900,000
750,000

1,100,000
650,000
900,000

1,900,000
275,000

1,200,000

2,200,000

1,150,000
300,000

200,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

2.875% Burlington Northern Santa
Fe LLC 15/06/2052

4.450% Burlington Northern Santa

1,120,000  0.07

Fe LLC 15/01/2053 747,472  0.04
4.321% California Institute of

Technology 01/08/2045 476,850  0.03
3.650% California Institute of

Technology 01/09/2119 386,958  0.02
2.750% Canadian National Railway Co

01/03/2026 766,288  0.04
3.850% Canadian National Railway Co

05/08/2032 855,351 0.05
6.250% Canadian National Railway Co

01/08/2034 563,200  0.03
6.200% Canadian National Railway Co

01/06/2036 339,642  0.02
6.375% Canadian National Railway Co

15/11/2037 227,140  0.01
3.200% Canadian National Railway Co

02/08/2046 602,569  0.04
3.650% Canadian National Railway Co

03/02/2048 496,806  0.03
4.450% Canadian National Railway Co

20/01/2049 1,588,786  0.09
2.450% Canadian National Railway Co

01/05/2050 261,620  0.02
4.400% Canadian National Railway Co

05/08/2052 844308  0.05
2.900% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

01/02/2025 722,167  0.04
1.750% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

02/12/2026 999,196  0.06
4.000% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

01/06/2028 639,398  0.04
2.050% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

05/03/2030 764,811 0.04
2.450% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

02/12/2031 1,644,811 0.10
4.800% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

15/09/2035 273,276  0.02
3.000% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

02/12/2041 957,384  0.06
3.100% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

02/12/2051 1,580,062  0.09
6.125% Canadian Pacific Railway Co

15/09/2115 1,236,457  0.07
5.405% Case Western Reserve

University 01/06/2122 292,296  0.02
3.250% Castle Peak Power Finance Co

Ltd 25/07/2027 191,528  0.01

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000
200,000

450,000

500,000
190,514
100,000

50,000
200,000
300,000

20,000
200,000
280,000
200,000
300,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
350,000
120,000
440,000
500,000
150,000
300,000
300,000

550,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

2.200% Castle Peak Power Finance Co

Ltd 22/06/2030 169,556 0.01
2.125% Castle Peak Power Finance Co

Ltd 03/03/2031 166,116 0.01
3.368% Catholic Health Services of

Long Island Obligated Group

01/07/2050 323,429 0.02
2.288% Cedars-Sinai Health System

15/08/2031 422,085 0.02
5.200% Celeo Redes Operacion Chile

SA 22/06/2047 163,273 0.01
2.400% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/09/2026 93,121 0.01
3.000% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/02/2027 47,623 0.00
4.450% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/10/2032 198,188 0.01
4.950% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/04/2033 305,241 0.02
3.950% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/03/2048 16,881 0.00
4.250% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/02/2049 177,776 0.01
2.900% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/07/2050 194,524 0.01
4.850% CenterPoint Energy Houston

Electric LLC 01/10/2052 194,612 0.01
2.500% CenterPoint Energy Inc

01/09/2024 287,448 0.02
1.450% CenterPoint Energy Inc

01/06/2026 181,086 0.01
2.950% CenterPoint Energy Inc

01/03/2030 175,294 0.01
2.650% CenterPoint Energy Inc

01/06/2031 169,366 0.01
3.700% CenterPoint Energy Inc

01/09/2049 267,253 0.02
4.000% CenterPoint Energy Resources

Corp 01/04/2028 117,365 0.01
1.750% CenterPoint Energy Resources

Corp 01/10/2030 355,938 0.02
4.400% CenterPoint Energy Resources

Corp 01/07/2032 485,625 0.03
4.100% CenterPoint Energy Resources

Corp 01/09/2047 126,953 0.01
5.250% CenterPoint Energy Resources

Corp. 01/03/2028 307,224 0.02
5.400% CenterPoint Energy Resources

Corp. 01/03/2033 308,709 0.02
4.200% CH Robinson Worldwide Inc

15/04/2028 531,734 0.03
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1,000,000
400,000
280,000
550,000
350,000
400,000

200,000

400,000

200,000

400,000

700,000
600,000
200,000
500,000
300,000
400,000
600,000
400,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
200,000

600,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
4.625% Cheniere Energy Inc

15/10/2028 946,870 0.06
2.511% Children’s Health System of

Texas 15/08/2050 256,860 0.01
4.268% Children’s Hospital Medical

Center/Cincinnati OH 15/05/2044 261,534 0.02
2.704% Children’s Hospital of

Philadelphia 01/07/2050 364,870 0.02
2.928% Children’s Hospital/DC

15/07/2050 231,963 0.01
4.000% China Clean Energy

Development Ltd 05/11/2025 391,016 0.02
2.600% China Huaneng Group Hong

Kong Treasury Management Holding Ltd

10/12/2024 193,012 0.01
1.600% China Huaneng Group Hong

Kong Treasury Management Holding Ltd

20/01/2026 370,164 0.02
3.000% China Huaneng Group Hong

Kong Treasury Management Holding Ltd

10/12/2029 182,400 0.01
2.700% China Huaneng Group Hong

Kong Treasury Management Holding Ltd

20/01/2031 348,968 0.02
4.750% China Merchants Finance Co

Ltd 03/08/2025 696,066 0.04
3.250% China Railway Xunjie Co Ltd

28/07/2026 574,662 0.03
4.250% China Southern Power Grid

International Finance BVI 2018 Co Ltd

18/09/2028 199,146 0.01
3.500% China Southern Power Grid

International Finance BVI Co Ltd

08/05/2027 484,690 0.03
5.623% City of Hope 15/11/2043 305,169 0.02
1.733% Clifford Capital Pte Ltd

10/09/2024 384,480 0.02
1.121% Clifford Capital Pte Ltd

23/03/2026 547,668 0.03
3.380% Clifford Capital Pte Ltd

07/03/2028 386,480 0.02
3.125% CLP Power Hong Kong

Financing Ltd 06/05/2025 193,460 0.01
3.375% CLP Power Hong Kong

Financing Ltd 26/10/2027 190,938 0.01
2.125% CLP Power Hong Kong

Financing Ltd 30/06/2030 168,612 0.01
2.250% CLP Power Hong Kong

Financing Ltd 21/07/2031 166,502 0.01
4.000% CMHI Finance BVI Co Ltd

01/06/2027 587,346 0.03

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

700,000

100,000
200,000
300,000
500,000
342,800

400,000
600,000
700,000
400,000
200,000
495,000
300,000
400,000
250,000
400,000
570,000
100,000
200,000
600,000
400,000
100,000
200,000
200,000
300,000
100,000

200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

5.000% CMHI Finance BVI Co Ltd

06/08/2028 714,196 0.04
3.000% CMS Energy Corp 15/05/2026 94,892 0.01
3.950% Colbun SA 11/10/2027 186,408 0.01
3.150% Colbun SA 06/03/2030 257,217 0.02
3.150% Colbun SA 19/01/2032 419,400 0.02
6.375% Cometa Energia SA de CV

24/04/2035 324,282 0.02
4.750% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 23/02/2027 380,080 0.02
4.688% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 15/05/2029 536,850 0.03
3.348% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 09/02/2031 555,107 0.03
3.875% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 26/07/2033 304,028 0.02
6.125% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 16/06/2045 171,794 0.01
4.050% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 20/03/2050 369,379 0.02
4.677% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 09/02/2051 201,123 0.01
6.264% Comision Federal de

Electricidad 15/02/2052 332,696 0.02
5.900% Commonwealth Edison Co

15/03/2036 268,518 0.02
3.099% Community Health Network Inc

01/05/2050 269,356 0.02
4.000% Connecticut Light and Power Co

01/04/2048 490,781 0.03
3.800% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/05/2028 97,075 0.01
4.000% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2028 195,676 0.01
3.350% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/04/2030 553,368 0.03
2.400% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/06/2031 338,376 0.02
5.850% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/03/2036 105,281 0.01
6.200% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/06/2036 224,548 0.01
6.300% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/08/2037 223,030 0.01
6.750% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/04/2038 345,990 0.02
4.200% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/03/2042 87,089 0.01
4.500% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2045 179,144 0.01
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200,000
220,000
450,000
400,000
400,000
300,000
650,000
550,000
200,000

70,000
700,000
500,000
300,000
350,000
400,000
200,000
445,000
450,000

780,000
500,000
750,000
675,000
1,100,000
450,000
1,100,000
1,210,000
1,500,000
1,300,000
400,000
700,000
1,800,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
3.850% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/06/2046 161,544 0.01
3.875% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/06/2047 179,355 0.01
4.650% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2048 410,648 0.02
4.125% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/05/2049 338,044 0.02
3.950% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/04/2050 332,628 0.02
3.200% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2051 215,970 0.01
6.150% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/11/2052 732,225 0.04
4.625% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2054 490,825 0.03
4.300% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2056 167,928 0.01
4.000% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/11/2057 56,566 0.00
4.500% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/05/2058 605,815 0.04
3.700% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/11/2059 375,555 0.02
3.000% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 01/12/2060 196,866 0.01
3.600% Consolidated Edison Co of New

York Inc 15/06/2061 264,663 0.02
4.700% Consorcio Transmantaro SA

16/04/2034 365,868 0.02
5.200% Consorcio Transmantaro SA

11/04/2038 181,612 0.01
3.250% Constellation Energy

Generation LLC 01/06/2025 429,456 0.03
6.250% Constellation Energy

Generation LLC 01/10/2039 475,614 0.03
3.200% Crown Castle Inc 01/09/2024 758,410 0.04
1.350% Crown Castle Inc 15/07/2025 461,020 0.03
4.450% Crown Castle Inc 15/02/2026 740,872 0.04
3.700% Crown Castle Inc 15/06/2026 650,329 0.04
1.050% Crown Castle Inc 15/07/2026 969,485 0.06
4.000% Crown Castle Inc 01/03/2027 435,497 0.03

2.900% Crown Castle Inc 15/03/2027
3.650% Crown Castle Inc 01/09/2027
5.000% Crown Castle Inc 11/01/2028
3.800% Crown Castle Inc 15/02/2028
4.300% Crown Castle Inc 15/02/2029
3.100% Crown Castle Inc 15/11/2029
3.300% Crown Castle Inc 01/07/2030

1,020,455  0.06
1,147,334  0.07
1,511,250  0.09
1,234,948  0.07

385,172 0.02

621,950  0.04
1,622,286  0.09

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,270,000
1,250,000
750,000
1,450,000
335,000
500,000
200,000
700,000
1,100,000
500,000
1,375,000
1,100,000
1,050,000
900,000
800,000
400,000
1,000,000
900,000
1,000,000
600,000
200,000
1,200,000
800,000
2,065,000
1,000,000
200,000
530,000
650,000
1,000,000
600,000
1,000,000
250,000

200,000

1,000,000
1,570,000
550,000
400,000
300,000
300,000
200,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

2.250% Crown Castle Inc 15/01/2031 1,053,020  0.06
2.100% Crown Castle Inc 01/04/2031 1,019,462  0.06
2.500% Crown Castle Inc 15/07/2031 629,047  0.04
2.900% Crown Castle Inc 01/04/2041 1,033,864  0.06
4.750% Crown Castle Inc 15/05/2047 292,844  0.02
5.200% Crown Castle Inc 15/02/2049 463,340  0.03
4.000% Crown Castle Inc 15/11/2049 155,458  0.01
4.150% Crown Castle Inc 01/07/2050 559,790  0.03
3.250% Crown Castle Inc 15/01/2051 757,933  0.04
3.350% CSX Corp 01/11/2025 484,990  0.03

2.600% CSX Corp 01/11/2026 1,291,661 0.08

3.250% CSX Corp 01/06/2027 1,051,886 0.06
3.800% CSX Corp 01/03/2028 1,024,453 0.06
4.250% CSX Corp 15/03/2029 888,399 0.05
4.100% CSX Corp 15/11/2032 770,600 0.04
6.000% CSX Corp 01/10/2036 431,384 0.03
6.150% CSX Corp 01/05/2037 1,100,710 0.06
3.800% CSX Corp 01/11/2046 734,139 0.04
4.300% CSX Corp 01/03/2048 886,770 0.05
4.750% CSX Corp 15/11/2048 562,656 0.03
4.500% CSX Corp 15/03/2049 181,700 0.01
3.350% CSX Corp 15/09/2049 906,696 0.05
3.800% CSX Corp 15/04/2050 650,144 0.04
2.500% CSX Corp 15/05/2051 1,334,506 0.08
4.500% CSX Corp 15/11/2052 914,920 0.05
4.500% CSX Corp 01/08/2054 177,760 0.01
4.250% CSX Corp 01/11/2066 440,833 0.03
4.650% CSX Corp 01/03/2068 579,728 0.03
1.550% DAE Funding LLC 01/08/2024 940,600 0.05
2.625% DAE Funding LLC 20/03/2025 563,784 0.03
3.375% DAE Funding LLC 20/03/2028 899,350 0.05
4.178% Dartmouth-Hitchcock Health

01/08/2048 204,575 0.01
3.204% Delta Air Lines 2019-1 Class AA

Pass Through Trust 25/10/2025 406 0.00
2.900% Delta Air Lines Inc 28/10/2024 956,880 0.06
7.375% Delta Air Lines Inc 15/01/2026 1,634,370 0.10
4.375% Delta Air Lines Inc 19/04/2028 511,005 0.03
3.750% Delta Air Lines Inc 28/10/2029 354,156 0.02
4.500% Dignity Health 01/11/2042 264,078 0.02
5.267% Dignity Health 01/11/2064 279,666 0.02
3.900% Dominion Energy Inc

01/10/2025 195,420 0.01
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300,000
200,000
400,000
800,000
500,000
600,000
100,000
300,000
100,000
300,000
300,000
300,000
1,800,000
1,500,000
500,000

100,000
400,000
250,000
525,000
100,000
150,000
500,000
200,000
200,000
500,000
200,000
280,000
200,000
450,000

100,000

200,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
1.450% Dominion Energy Inc

15/04/2026 271,257  0.02
3.600% Dominion Energy Inc

15/03/2027 192,318  0.01
4.250% Dominion Energy Inc

01/06/2028 389,244  0.02
3.375% Dominion Energy Inc

01/04/2030 725,072  0.04
2.250% Dominion Energy Inc

15/08/2031 411,805  0.02
5.375% Dominion Energy Inc

15/11/2032 615,822  0.04
6.300% Dominion Energy Inc

15/03/2033 109,919  0.01
5.950% Dominion Energy Inc

15/06/2035 317,364  0.02
7.000% Dominion Energy Inc

15/06/2038 113,715  0.01
3.300% Dominion Energy Inc

15/04/2041 230,979  0.01
4.600% Dominion Energy Inc

15/03/2049 262,437  0.02
4.850% Dominion Energy Inc

15/08/2052 271,353  0.02
6.850% DP World Ltd/United Arab

Emirates 02/07/2037 2,003,724 0.12
5.625% DP World Ltd/United Arab

Emirates 25/09/2048 1,451,790  0.08
4.700% DP World Ltd/United Arab

Emirates 30/09/2049 435,300  0.03
3.375% DTE Electric Co 01/03/2025 97,394  0.01
1.900% DTE Electric Co 01/04/2028 353,320  0.02
3.000% DTE Electric Co 01/03/2032 219,765  0.01
3.700% DTE Electric Co 15/03/2045 427,466  0.02
3.750% DTE Electric Co 15/08/2047 81,245  0.00
4.050% DTE Electric Co 15/05/2048 128,535  0.01
3.950% DTE Electric Co 01/03/2049 420,650  0.02
3.250% DTE Electric Co 01/04/2051 148,354  0.01
3.650% DTE Electric Co 01/03/2052 159,314  0.01
1.050% DTE Energy Co 01/06/2025 459,260  0.03
2.850% DTE Energy Co 01/10/2026 187,312 0.01
3.400% DTE Energy Co 15/06/2029 256,376  0.01
2.950% DTE Energy Co 01/03/2030 175,546  0.01
2.950% Duke Energy Carolinas LLC

01/12/2026 425,606  0.02
6.100% Duke Energy Carolinas LLC

01/06/2037 108,396  0.01
3.750% Duke Energy Carolinas LLC

01/06/2045 162,682  0.01

GLOBAL
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200,000

500,000
250,000
650,000
200,000
250,000
400,000
500,000
445,000
500,000
600,000
400,000
200,000
800,000
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300,000
500,000
600,000
580,000

400,000
200,000
400,000

200,000
600,000
400,000
350,000
500,000
200,000

320,000
650,000
200,000
560,000
500,000

600,000
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United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

3.875% Duke Energy Carolinas LLC

15/03/2046 163,622 0.01
3.750% Duke Energy Corp 15/04/2024 80  0.00
5.000% Duke Energy Corp 08/12/2025 252,068 0.01
2.650% Duke Energy Corp 01/09/2026 608,822 0.04
3.150% Duke Energy Corp 15/08/2027 188,232 0.01
5.000% Duke Energy Corp 08/12/2027 254,444 0.01
4.300% Duke Energy Corp 15/03/2028 392,168 0.02
3.400% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2029 462,385 0.03
2.450% Duke Energy Corp 01/06/2030 380,413 0.02
2.550% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2031 418,015 0.02
4.500% Duke Energy Corp 15/08/2032 579,822 0.03
3.300% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2041 302,948 0.02
4.800% Duke Energy Corp 15/12/2045 185,358 0.01
3.750% Duke Energy Corp 01/09/2046 623,976 0.04
3.950% Duke Energy Corp 15/08/2047 39,606 0.00
4.200% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2049 245,163 0.01
3.500% Duke Energy Corp 15/06/2051 367,130 0.02
5.000% Duke Energy Corp 15/08/2052 558,312 0.03
3.920% Duke University Health System

Inc 01/06/2047 501,741 0.03
1.350% Eastern Creation Il Investment

Holdings Ltd 20/10/2024 378,596 0.02
4.800% Eastern Gas Transmission &

Storage Inc 01/11/2043 177,922 0.01
4.600% Eastern Gas Transmission &

Storage Inc 15/12/2044 348,444 0.02
3.550% Edison International 15/11/2024 194,234 0.01
4.950% Edison International 15/04/2025 595,998 0.03
5.750% Edison International 15/06/2027 409,516 0.02
4.125% Edison International 15/03/2028 332,668 0.02
6.950% Edison International 15/11/2029 542,035 0.03
0.833% Emera US Finance LP

15/06/2024 188,858 0.01
3.550% Emera US Finance LP

15/06/2026 305,194 0.02
4.750% Emera US Finance LP

15/06/2046 528,801 0.03
4.450% Emirates Semb Corp Water &

Power Co PJSC 01/08/2035 192,216 0.01
3.068% Empresa de los Ferrocarriles

del Estado 18/08/2050 348,790 0.02
3.830% Empresa de los Ferrocarriles

del Estado 14/09/2061 342,325 0.02
3.650% Empresa de Transporte de

Pasajeros Metro SA 07/05/2030 558,744 0.03
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700,000
1,200,000
700,000
400,000
300,000
275,000
200,000
300,000

350,000
200,000
250,000
300,000
200,000
450,000
600,000
600,000
200,000
500,000
300,000
400,000
50,000
400,000
200,000
500,000
600,000
700,000
400,000
520,000
250,000
700,000
950,000
700,000
600,000
200,000
750,000
1,300,000
200,000
300,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

5.000% Empresa de Transporte de
Pasajeros Metro SA 25/01/2047

4.700% Empresa de Transporte de
Pasajeros Metro SA 07/05/2050

3.693% Empresa de Transporte de

639,884  0.04

1,054,320  0.06

Pasajeros Metro SA 13/09/2061 484,918 0.03
4.250% Empresas Publicas de Medellin

ESP 18/07/2029 305,292  0.02
4.375% Empresas Publicas de Medellin

ESP 15/02/2031 217,572 0.01
5.875% Enbridge Energy Partners LP

15/10/2025 280,899  0.02
7.500% Enbridge Energy Partners LP

15/04/2038 233,178  0.01
7.375% Enbridge Energy Partners LP

15/10/2045 351,558  0.02
3.500% Enbridge Inc 10/06/2024 342,619  0.02
2.500% Enbridge Inc 15/01/2025 191,920  0.01
2.500% Enbridge Inc 14/02/2025 239,435  0.01
1.600% Enbridge Inc 04/10/2026 269,070  0.02
4.250% Enbridge Inc 01/12/2026 196,452  0.01
3.700% Enbridge Inc 15/07/2027 428,432  0.02
3.125% Enbridge Inc 15/11/2029 540,948  0.03
2.500% Enbridge Inc 01/08/2033 482,928  0.03
4.000% Enbridge Inc 15/11/2049 158,266  0.01
3.400% Enbridge Inc 01/08/2051 352,620  0.02
4.000% Enel Americas SA 25/10/2026 289,192  0.02
4.875% Enel Chile SA 12/06/2028 387,836  0.02
4.250% Energy Transfer LP 01/04/2024 101 0.00
4.500% Energy Transfer LP 15/04/2024 268 0.00
3.900% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2024 195,916  0.01
4.050% Energy Transfer LP 15/03/2025 490,515 0.03
2.900% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2025 571,902  0.03
5.950% Energy Transfer LP 01/12/2025 710,605 0.04
4.400% Energy Transfer LP 15/03/2027 388,960  0.02
4.200% Energy Transfer LP 15/04/2027 500,022 0.03
4.000% Energy Transfer LP 01/10/2027 238,373 0.01
5.550% Energy Transfer LP 15/02/2028 710,787 0.04
4.950% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2028 939,654  0.05
4.950% Energy Transfer LP 15/06/2028 695,499  0.04
5.250% Energy Transfer LP 15/04/2029 598,494 0.03
4.150% Energy Transfer LP 15/09/2029 187,606  0.01
3.750% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2030 691,957  0.04
5.750% Energy Transfer LP 15/02/2033 1,327,508  0.08
4.900% Energy Transfer LP 15/03/2035 187,020  0.01
5.800% Energy Transfer LP 15/06/2038 291,402  0.02

GLOBAL
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Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000
175,000
200,000
450,000
200,000
550,000
400,000
600,000
620,000
1,100,000
750,000
250,000

200,000
200,000
600,000

540,000
300,000
100,000
150,000
650,000
200,000
100,000

350,000
250,000
150,000
420,000
400,000
400,000
350,000
800,000
170,000

500,000
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United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

7.500% Energy Transfer LP 01/07/2038 224,868 0.01
6.100% Energy Transfer LP 15/02/2042 169,811 0.01
5.000% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2044 171,824 0.01
5.150% Energy Transfer LP 15/03/2045 390,294 0.02
5.350% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2045 176,872 0.01
6.125% Energy Transfer LP 15/12/2045 529,969 0.03
5.300% Energy Transfer LP 15/04/2047 351,284 0.02
5.400% Energy Transfer LP 01/10/2047 534,222 0.03
6.000% Energy Transfer LP 15/06/2048 591,158 0.03
6.250% Energy Transfer LP 15/04/2049 1,089,352 0.06
5.000% Energy Transfer LP 15/05/2050 638,145 0.04
4.500% Engie Energia Chile SA

29/01/2025 240,740 0.01
3.400% Engie Energia Chile SA

28/01/2030 163,434 0.01
4.625% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd

17/05/2027 197,082 0.01
2.625% ENN Energy Holdings Ltd

17/09/2030 504,360 0.03
0.900% Entergy Corp 15/09/2025 486,907 0.03
2.950% Entergy Corp 01/09/2026 281,763 0.02
1.900% Entergy Corp 15/06/2028 87,078 0.01
2.800% Entergy Corp 15/06/2030 129,897 0.01
2.400% Entergy Corp 15/06/2031 538,375 0.03
3.750% Entergy Corp 15/06/2050 151,416 0.01
2.400% Entergy Louisiana LLC

01/10/2026 92,289 0.01
3.120% Entergy Louisiana LLC

01/09/2027 328,958 0.02
3.250% Entergy Louisiana LLC

01/04/2028 233,660 0.01
3.050% Entergy Louisiana LLC

01/06/2031 131,903 0.01
4.000% Entergy Louisiana LLC

15/03/2033 393,338 0.02
4.200% Entergy Louisiana LLC

01/09/2048 347,224 0.02
4.200% Entergy Louisiana LLC

01/04/2050 341,292 0.02
3.750% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/02/2025 344,390 0.02
5.050% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 10/01/2026 811,376 0.05
3.950% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/02/2027 166,187 0.01
4.150% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 16/10/2028 485,800 0.03
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650,000
950,000
515,000
100,000
200,000
300,000
250,000
550,000
500,000
650,000
700,000
650,000
550,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
550,000

500,000
600,000
300,000
400,000
100,000

700,000
200,000
400,000

500,000
500,000
200,000
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United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
3.125% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 31/07/2029 594,958  0.03
2.800% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 31/01/2030 844208  0.05
5.350% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 31/01/2033 535,394  0.03
6.875% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 01/03/2033 113,887  0.01
6.125% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/10/2039 217,612 0.01
6.450% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 01/09/2040 328,887  0.02
5.950% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 01/02/2041 264,090 0.02
5.700% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/02/2042 561,874  0.03
4.900% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/05/2046 463,165  0.03
4.250% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/02/2048 554,079  0.03
4.800% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 01/02/2049 643,671 0.04
4.200% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 31/01/2050 551,609  0.03
3.700% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 31/01/2051 427,042 0.02
3.200% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/02/2052 355,250  0.02
3.300% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/02/2053 290,068  0.02
4.950% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 15/10/2054 271,761 0.02
3.950% Enterprise Products

Operating LLC 31/01/2060 426,327  0.02
7.875% EQT Corp 01/02/2025 503,060  0.03
3.900% EQT Corp 01/10/2027 563,718  0.03
5.700% EQT Corp 01/04/2028 300,708  0.02
7.500% EQT Corp 01/02/2030 420,020  0.02
2.704% Essential Utilities Inc

15/04/2030 86,465  0.01
2.400% Essential Utilities Inc

01/05/2031 581,224  0.03
4.276% Essential Utilities Inc

01/05/2049 167,046  0.01
3.351% Essential Utilities Inc

15/04/2050 285,240  0.02
2.450% Evergy Inc 15/09/2024 479,910  0.03
2.900% Evergy Inc 15/09/2029 448,240  0.03
3.250% Evergy Kansas Central Inc

01/09/2049 144,628  0.01

GLOBAL
ADVISORS
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Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

200,000
600,000
50,000
160,000
200,000
350,000
120,000
500,000
200,000
100,000
350,000
295,000
150,000
335,000
720,000
900,000
335,000
440,000
100,000
400,000
300,000
360,000
540,000
1,016,345
192,346

550,000
330,000

300,000

200,000
200,000
400,000
400,000
300,000
500,000
500,000
400,000
800,000
1,220,000
335,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

4.125% Evergy Metro Inc 01/04/2049 168,634 0.01
2.900% Eversource Energy 01/10/2024 579,618 0.03
3.150% Eversource Energy 15/01/2025 48,506 0.00
0.800% Eversource Energy 15/08/2025 145,504 0.01
1.400% Eversource Energy 15/08/2026 179,164 0.01
2.900% Eversource Energy 01/03/2027 326,687 0.02
3.300% Eversource Energy 15/01/2028 112,751 0.01
4.250% Eversource Energy 01/04/2029 489,345 0.03
1.650% Eversource Energy 15/08/2030 161,014 0.01
2.550% Eversource Energy 15/03/2031 85,242 0.00
3.375% Eversource Energy 01/03/2032 314,195 0.02
3.450% Eversource Energy 15/01/2050 225,250 0.01
3.400% Exelon Corp 15/04/2026 144,249 0.01
2.750% Exelon Corp 15/03/2027 313,336 0.02
5.150% Exelon Corp 15/03/2028 733,399 0.04
4.050% Exelon Corp 15/04/2030 858,096 0.05
3.350% Exelon Corp 15/03/2032 299,570 0.02
5.300% Exelon Corp 15/03/2033 447,995 0.03
5.625% Exelon Corp 15/06/2035 104,432 0.01
4.450% Exelon Corp 15/04/2046 345,248 0.02
4.700% Exelon Corp 15/04/2050 272,067 0.02
4.100% Exelon Corp 15/03/2052 297,130 0.02
5.600% Exelon Corp 15/03/2053 550,616 0.03
5.750% FEL Energy VI Sarl 01/12/2040 837,814 0.05
6.375% Fermaca Enterprises S de RL

de CV 30/03/2038 183,659 0.01
3.055% Fortis Inc/Canada 04/10/2026 515,740 0.03
4.966% Fred Hutchinson Cancer Center

01/01/2052 330,096 0.02
4.900% Gansu Provincial Highway

Aviation Tourism Investment Group Co

Ltd 30/03/2025 267,450 0.02
3.250% GATX Corp 30/03/2025 191,610 0.01
3.250% GATX Corp 15/09/2026 188,464 0.01
3.850% GATX Corp 30/03/2027 382,336 0.02
4.550% GATX Corp 07/11/2028 391,936 0.02
4.700% GATX Corp 01/04/2029 292,584 0.02
4.000% GATX Corp 30/06/2030 459,890 0.03
1.900% GATX Corp 01/06/2031 389,280 0.02
3.500% GATX Corp 01/06/2032 351,648 0.02
4.900% GATX Corp 15/03/2033 774,784 0.05
3.100% GATX Corp 01/06/2051 781,813 0.05
4.868% George Washington University

15/09/2045 324,994 0.02
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1,000,000
10,000
1,000,000
210,000

100,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
200,000
1,400,000
100,000
400,000
300,000
400,000
822,160
700,000

700,000
400,000

420,000
600,000
500,000
850,000

200,000
600,000
200,000

3,000,000
2,050,000
2,075,000
1,200,000
1,100,000
2,500,000
3,300,000
1,000,000
1,300,000
1,750,000
2,150,000

STATE STREE
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United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
4.126% George Washington University

15/09/2048 893,690 0.05
4.315% Georgetown University

01/04/2049 8,600 0.00
2.943% Georgetown University

01/04/2050 679,650 0.04
5.215% Georgetown University

31/12/2099 194,622 0.01
2.200% Georgia Power Co 15/09/2024 95,994 0.01
3.250% Georgia Power Co 01/04/2026 95,546 0.01
3.250% Georgia Power Co 30/03/2027 95,268 0.01
2.650% Georgia Power Co 15/09/2029 88,029 0.01
4.750% Georgia Power Co 01/09/2040 182,592 0.01
4.300% Georgia Power Co 15/03/2042 1,235,136 0.07
4.300% Georgia Power Co 15/03/2043 86,319 0.01
3.700% Georgia Power Co 30/01/2050 310,368 0.02
3.250% Georgia Power Co 15/03/2051 214,458 0.01
5.125% Georgia Power Co 15/05/2052 391,032 0.02
4.634% GNL Quintero SA 31/07/2029 790,301 0.05
6.129% Greensaif Pipelines Bidco Sarl

23/02/2038 718,599 0.04
6.510% Greensaif Pipelines Bidco Sarl

23/02/2042 736,099 0.04
4.875% Grupo Energia Bogota SA ESP

15/05/2030 355,340 0.02
3.300% Gulf Power Co 30/05/2027 402,419 0.02
1.650% GXO Logistics Inc 15/07/2026 527,214 0.03
2.650% GXO Logistics Inc 15/07/2031 389,655 0.02
2.675% Hackensack Meridian Health Inc

01/09/2041 606,798 0.04
4.211% Hackensack Meridian Health Inc

01/07/2048 175,318 0.01
2.875% Hackensack Meridian Health Inc

01/09/2050 407,508 0.02
4.500% Hackensack Meridian Health Inc

01/07/2057 180,596 0.01
5.375% HCA Inc 01/02/2025 3,000,990 0.17

5.250% HCA Inc 15/04/2025
5.250% HCA Inc 15/06/2026

2,056,088  0.12
2,077,407  0.12

4.500% HCA Inc 15/02/2027 1,172,832 0.07
5.875% HCA Inc 01/02/2029 1,123,573  0.07
4.125% HCA Inc 15/06/2029 2,347,750  0.14
3.500% HCA Inc 01/09/2030 2,939,772 017
2.375% HCA Inc 15/07/2031 806,280  0.05
5.125% HCA Inc 15/06/2039 1,212,874  0.07
5.500% HCA Inc 15/06/2047 1,642,445  0.10

5.250% HCA Inc 15/06/2049 1,940,074 0.1
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2,100,000
400,000

600,000
200,000
200,000
400,000
600,000
1,200,000
75,000
400,000
500,000
1,100,000
400,000
600,000
400,000
100,000
200,000
100,000
200,000
250,000
400,000
400,000
300,000
100,000
350,000

200,000
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3.500% HCA Inc 15/07/2051 1,450,512 0.08

2.200% Henan Railway Construction &

Investment Group Co Ltd 26/01/2025 372,252 0.02
3.803% Hoag Memorial Hospital

Presbyterian 15/07/2052 496,746 0.03
2.875% Hongkong Electric Finance Ltd

03/05/2026 190,542 0.01
2.250% Hongkong Electric Finance Ltd

09/06/2030 170,124 0.01
1.875% Hongkong Electric Finance Ltd

27/08/2030 329,560 0.02
2.875% HPHT Finance 19 Ltd

05/11/2024 580,632 0.03
2.000% HPHT Finance 21 Ltd

19/03/2026 1,106,856 0.06
6.750% Iberdrola International BV

15/07/2036 85,421 0.01
3.835% Indian Railway Finance Corp

Ltd 13/12/2027 377,972 0.02
3.249% Indian Railway Finance Corp

Ltd 13/02/2030 437,470 0.03
2.800% Indian Railway Finance Corp

Ltd 10/02/2031 915,321 0.05
3.570% Indian Railway Finance Corp

Ltd 21/01/2032 349,276 0.02
3.950% Indian Railway Finance Corp

Ltd 13/02/2050 453,576 0.03
3.850% Indiana Michigan Power Co

15/05/2028 387,472 0.02
6.050% Indiana Michigan Power Co

15/03/2037 108,573 0.01
4.550% Indiana Michigan Power Co

15/03/2046 176,678 0.01
3.750% Indiana Michigan Power Co

01/07/2047 77,916 0.00
4.250% Indiana Michigan Power Co

15/08/2048 171,394 0.01
3.250% Indiana Michigan Power Co

01/05/2051 176,168 0.01
4.875% Infraestructura Energetica Nova

SAPI de CV 14/01/2048 297,776 0.02
4.750% Infraestructura Energetica Nova

SAPI de CV 15/01/2051 293,564 0.02
4.100% Interstate Power and Light Co

26/09/2028 294,015 0.02
3.600% Interstate Power and Light Co

01/04/2029 93,450 0.01
2.300% Interstate Power and Light Co

01/06/2030 293,783 0.02
6.250% Interstate Power and Light Co

15/07/2039 215,432 0.01
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100,000
540,000

350,000
200,000

1,000,000
600,000
200,000

150,000
200,000
400,000
790,000

400,000
200,000
400,000
575,000
350,000
1,400,000
250,000

900,000
350,000

200,000
100,000
120,000

50,000
200,000
600,000

200,000
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3.700% Interstate Power and Light Co

15/09/2046 77,093  0.00
3.100% Interstate Power and Light Co

30/11/2051 370,116  0.02
3.665% lowa Health System 15/02/2050 269,479  0.02
4.250% IPALCO Enterprises Inc

01/05/2030 183,642  0.01
5.000% Israel Electric Corp Ltd

12/11/2024 988,590  0.06
4.250% Israel Electric Corp Ltd

14/08/2028 564,648  0.03
3.750% lsrael Electric Corp Ltd

22/02/2032 174,212 0.01
3.650% ITC Holdings Corp 15/06/2024 146,970  0.01
3.250% ITC Holdings Corp 30/06/2026 190,352 0.01
3.350% ITC Holdings Corp 15/11/2027 376,764  0.02
3.837% Johns Hopkins Health System

Corp 15/05/2046 668,158  0.04
4.705% Johns Hopkins University

01/07/2032 406,032  0.02
4.875% Kallpa Generacion SA

24/05/2026 193,180  0.01
4.125% Kallpa Generacion SA

16/08/2027 370,816 0.02
4.950% Kansas City Southern/Old

15/08/2045 537,993  0.03
4.700% Kansas City Southern/Old

01/05/2048 320,047  0.02
3.500% Kansas City Southern/Old

01/05/2050 1,056,230  0.06
4.200% Kansas City Southern/Old

15/11/2069 199,363  0.01
4.375% KazTransGas JSC 26/09/2027 807,012  0.05
4.300% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 01/05/2024 346,644  0.02
4.250% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 01/09/2024 197,732 0.01
7.400% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 15/03/2031 110,882  0.01
7.300% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 15/08/2033 134,352 0.01
5.800% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 15/03/2035 50,823  0.00
6.500% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 01/02/2037 211,286 0.01
6.950% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 15/01/2038 671,532  0.04
6.500% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 01/09/2039 209,728  0.01
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200,000
200,000
100,000

1,350,000
230,000
750,000
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920,000
280,000
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250,000
500,000
450,000
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200,000
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200,000
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700,000
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6.550% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 15/09/2040 205,590 0.01
6.375% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 01/03/2041 206,292 0.01
5.625% Kinder Morgan Energy

Partners LP 01/09/2041 94,578 0.01
4.300% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/06/2025 1,329,939 0.08
1.750% Kinder Morgan Inc 15/11/2026 207,684 0.01
4.300% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/03/2028 737,055 0.04
2.000% Kinder Morgan Inc 15/02/2031 323,717 0.02
4.800% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/02/2033 385,904 0.02
5.200% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/06/2033 774,712 0.05
5.300% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/12/2034 343,648 0.02
5.550% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/06/2045 872,510 0.05
5.050% Kinder Morgan Inc 15/02/2046 246,355 0.01
5.200% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/03/2048 583,323 0.03
3.250% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/08/2050 165,280 0.01
3.600% Kinder Morgan Inc 15/02/2051 354,130 0.02
5.450% Kinder Morgan Inc 01/08/2052 418,437 0.02
1.750% Korea East-West Power Co Ltd

06/05/2025 374,676 0.02
2.500% Korea Electric Power Corp

24/06/2024 194,676 0.01
1.250% Korea Midland Power Co Ltd

09/08/2026 177,994 0.01
3.625% Korea Midland Power Co Ltd

21/04/2027 192,026 0.01
0.750% Korea Southern Power Co Ltd

27/01/2026 178,742 0.01
4.750% Korean Air Lines Co Ltd

23/09/2025 398,620 0.02
3.832% L3Harris Technologies Inc

27/04/2025 731,632 0.04
3.850% L3Harris Technologies Inc

15/12/2026 683,193 0.04
4.400% L3Harris Technologies Inc

15/06/2028 1,768,221 0.10
2.900% L3Harris Technologies Inc

15/12/2029 264,987 0.02
1.800% L3Harris Technologies Inc

15/01/2031 686,876 0.04
4.854% L3Harris Technologies Inc

27/04/2035 477,371 0.03
6.150% L3Harris Technologies Inc

15/12/2040 324,969 0.02
5.054% L3Harris Technologies Inc

27/04/2045 504,152 0.03
3.250% Laboratory Corp of America

Holdings 01/09/2024 832,464 0.05
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Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

1,050,000
550,000
1,450,000
615,000
727,000
420,000
1,071,904
456,953
300,000
400,000
200,000
300,000
150,000
500,000
350,000
400,000
1,100,000
810,000
510,000
400,000
525,000
465,000
550,000
748,000

900,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)
3.600% Laboratory Corp of America

Holdings 01/02/2025 1,022,364 0.06
3.600% Laboratory Corp of America

Holdings 01/09/2027 524,810 0.03
4.700% Laboratory Corp of America

Holdings 01/02/2045 1,299,910 0.08
1.289% Leland Stanford Junior

University 01/06/2027 548,223 0.03
3.647% Leland Stanford Junior

University 01/05/2048 629,786 0.04
2.413% Leland Stanford Junior

University 01/06/2050 281,522 0.02
5.875% Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd

05/07/2034 1,027,645 0.06
4.350% Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd

05/04/2036 400,350 0.02
5.000% Magellan Midstream

Partners LP 01/03/2026 302,553 0.02
3.250% Magellan Midstream

Partners LP 01/06/2030 360,840 0.02
4.250% Magellan Midstream

Partners LP 15/09/2046 159,144 0.01
4.200% Magellan Midstream

Partners LP 03/10/2047 239,043 0.01
4.850% Magellan Midstream

Partners LP 01/02/2049 130,487 0.01
3.950% Magellan Midstream

Partners LP 01/03/2050 379,140 0.02
3.765% Mass General Brigham Inc

01/07/2048 285,789 0.02
3.192% Mass General Brigham Inc

01/07/2049 295,640 0.02
3.342% Mass General Brigham Inc

01/07/2060 789,932 0.05
5.600% Massachusetts Institute of

Technology 31/12/2099 904,697 0.05
3.885% Massachusetts Institute of

Technology 01/07/2116 401,829 0.02
4.386% McLaren Health Care Corp

15/05/2048 357,504 0.02
2.955% Memorial Sloan-Kettering

Cancer Center 01/01/2050 370,934 0.02
4.125% Memorial Sloan-Kettering

Cancer Center 01/07/2052 409,512 0.02
4.200% Memorial Sloan-Kettering

Cancer Center 01/07/2055 476,999 0.03
4.250% Mexico City Airport Trust

31/10/2026 719,060 0.04
3.875% Mexico City Airport Trust

30/04/2028 834,624 0.05

GLOBAL
ADVISORS

SPDR

Holding

% of
Fair Value Net
Investment USD Assets

800,000
2,639,000
200,000

600,000
400,000
400,000

600,000
120,000
100,000
250,000
338,000
850,000
850,000
1,360,000
800,000
800,000
550,000
450,000

500,000
60,000
775,000
630,000
500,000
600,000
400,000
925,000
500,000
500,000
950,000
330,000
1,000,000
800,000

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

5.500% Mexico City Airport Trust

31/10/2046 614,272 0.04
5.500% Mexico City Airport Trust

31/07/2047 2,049,104 0.12
6.750% MidAmerican Energy Co

30/12/2031 230,058 0.01
4.625% Minejesa Capital BV 10/08/2030 528,726 0.03
5.625% Minejesa Capital BV 10/08/2037 313,888 0.02
3.625% Misc Capital Two Labuan Ltd

06/04/2025 388,356 0.02
3.750% Misc Capital Two Labuan Ltd

06/04/2027 567,762 0.03
3.950% Mississippi Power Co

30/03/2028 115,583 0.01
4.250% Mississippi Power Co

15/03/2042 85,556 0.01
4.287% Montefiore Obligated Group

01/09/2050 154,710 0.01
4.000% Motorola Solutions Inc

01/09/2024 331,568 0.02
4.600% Motorola Solutions Inc

23/02/2028 839,009 0.05
4.600% Motorola Solutions Inc

23/05/2029 828,452 0.05
2.300% Motorola Solutions Inc

15/11/2030 1,104,973 0.06
2.750% Motorola Solutions Inc

24/05/2031 657,768 0.04
5.600% Motorola Solutions Inc

01/06/2032 804,608 0.05
5.500% Motorola Solutions Inc

01/09/2044 523,798 0.03
3.391% Mount Sinai Hospitals Group Inc

01/07/2050 317,808 0.02
4.875% MPLX LP 01/12/2024 496,985 0.03
4.000% MPLX LP 15/02/2025 58,766 0.00
1.750% MPLX LP 01/03/2026 708,513 0.04
4.125% MPLX LP 01/03/2027 610,917 0.04
4.250% MPLX LP 01/12/2027 485,220 0.03
4.000% MPLX LP 15/03/2028 574,260 0.03
4.800% MPLX LP 15/02/2029 395,892 0.02
2.650% MPLX LP 15/08/2030 785,797 0.05
4.950% MPLX LP 01/09/2032 489,820 0.03
5.000% MPLX LP 01/03/2033 489,325 0.03
4.500% MPLX LP 15/04/2038 842,716 0.05
5.200% MPLX LP 01/03/2047 295,871 0.02
4.700% MPLX LP 15/04/2048 839,890 0.05
5.500% MPLX LP 15/02/2049 745,848 0.04
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850,000
100,000
300,000
500,000
1,250,000
200,000

445,906
200,000

300,000
300,000
100,000
300,000

100,000
300,000

400,000

400,000
1,300,000
200,000
575,000

655,000
220,000
365,000
950,000
500,000
500,000
800,000
300,000
500,000

800,000

STATE STREE

Transferable Securities - 97.78% (March 2022: 97.62%)
(continued)

Corporate Bonds - 48.06% (March 2022: 48.15%) (continued)
United States Dollar - 31.61% (continued)

4.950% MPLX LP 14/03/2052 738,012  0.04
5.650% MPLX LP 01/03/2053 96,178  0.01
4.900% MPLX LP 15/04/2058 248,817  0.01
2.500% MTR Corp CI Ltd 02/11/2026 471,260  0.03

1.625% MTR Corp Ltd 19/08/2030
2.803% MultiCare Health System

1,039,362  0.06

15/08/2050 124,772 0.01
6.067% Nakilat Inc 31/12/2033 466,391 0.03
2.500% National Central Cooling Co

PJSC 21/10/2027 179,324 0.01
5.200% National Fuel Gas Co

15/07/2025 299,181 0.02
5.500% National Fuel Gas Co

15/01/2026 299,997 0.02
3.950% National Fuel Gas Co

15/09/2027 93,976 0.01
2.950% National Fuel Gas Co

01/03/2031 241,083 0.01
5.803% National Grid USA 01/04/2035 102,193 0.01
3.000% National Health Investors Inc

01/02/2031 229,290 0.01
4.556% Nationwide Children’s Hospital

Inc 01/11/2052 375,348 0.02
3.700% Nevada Power Co 01/05/2029 384,536 0.02
2.400% Nevada Power Co 01/05/2030 1,127,126 0.07
5.900% Nevada Power Co 01/05/2053 221,782 0.01
2.256% New York and Presbyterian

Hospital 01/08/2040 396,928 0.02
4.024% New York and Presbyterian

Hospital 01/08/2045 579,767 0.03
4.063% New York and Presbyterian

Hospital 01/08/2056 190,703 0.01
2.606% New York and Presbyterian

Hospital 01/08/2060 221,489 0.01
3.954% N